FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 12/19/23 at 5:30 PM*
3rd Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 34 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
I. Roll Call: Preserve
District
IIl.  Presentation of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit by Sikich Rock Island County, Tllinois

Ill.  Old Business: Commission minutes November 21, 2023 pg 2

IV. Public comment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $175,367.71 pg 20 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $191,627.89 pg 29
Liability Fund claims @ $55.50 pg 45 Audit Fund @ $6,000.00 pg 46
DFCI Fund claims @ $42,604.77 pg 47 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $623,640.21 pg 48

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $1,039,296.08
VIl. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations** pg 49

VIIl. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding the Designation of Banks or Other Depositories** pg 50

Consider FY24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations** pg 52

Consider FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations** pg 53
Consider FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations** pg 54
Consider FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Improvement ARPA Grant Appropriations** pg 55

IX. Ordinance

X. Other New Business:
Consider 2024 regular meeting dates and holidays** pg 56
Consider Jeffrey Craver, Director, as the District’s FOIA Officer for calendar year 2024 Consider
Holiday Policy** pg 57
Consider Vacation and Other Leaves Policy Other than PLAWA** pg 59
Consider Regular Part-time & Temporary Employee Pay Policy** pg 61
Consider Paid Leave for All Workers Policy** pg 63
Consider approval of final draft of fiscal year 2023 Audit

Xl.  Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 68 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 82

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 85 Todd Collins pg 91 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report**
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 92 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 94

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 96 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 101

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public
body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations
concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

Adjourn

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, January 16% 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 12/15/2023


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 21, 2023 —- 6:58PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeill,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 18

B. Perkins
TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. | am very grateful we will get a briefing
tonight from our representative from MindFire Communications. When you look
back over the last six, seven or eight years at the Forest Preserve Commission, one
of the most important developments that | think you will look at...may be 50 years
now, is the work that was done 1o bring places like llliniwek, Dorrance, Indian Bluff,
Niabi in front of the Public Body. And, a huge part of the credit to that goes to
MindFire and so, | am going to turn over this microphone to Chloe Roche from
MindFire Communications. The floor is yours, thank you.”

Ms. Roche stated, “Awesome...it's a different set up than last year, and it looks
really nice. Alrighty, yeah...Happy Thanksgiving, everyone. We are super grateful
for our partnership with Jeff and his team, they make it really easy on us. So,
today...we are just going to give a high-level social media metrics update to you
guys (slideshow). So, why social media? It's really effective for the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve. One, it's cost effective and two...it reaches a really large
audience. So, for all the different preserves, it's a really good tactic that we
continue to use. So, when we are there deciding what to post, we really follow the
social media funnel. So, when we are back there posting for specifically for
llliniwek, we can get more awareness, loyalty and action. The awareness is having
people see the post and learn about the different preservations we are doing
there. Loyalty is frying to gain that fan base and having them comment and share
to really engage with our brand. And action, of course...we want them to rent a
boat, we want them to come to our events and things like that and donate. That's
kind of the funnel that we base all of our efforts on. Some terminology you might
hear me use throughout...impressions, | already said that, that is the number of
times you see a post...engagement is when people are interacting with those
posts and sharing it with their friends. And, | talk about post frequency and the
number of times they are posting on all of our platforms. So, today we are going
to cover Indian BIuff, llliniwek, Loud Thunder, AMOWA and Dorrance. These all
have data boxes and we will also have a little Niabi Zoo segment. That will look a
little different because it's not connected to the data boxes. This is all in

002



comparison to the 2022 year and was all captured on October 111, So, key
reference indicators this year remained very stagnant. We had around a very
slight increase in impressions and a very slight decrease in engagement. A lot of
this has to do with post frequency...the way we were posting during busy season
was regular. The off season we posted a little less than we did in the 2022 year.
But because of the success of the post during the busy season, it remained pretty
stagnant throughout year to year. So, first with Indian Bluff...as you can see, we
had an increase in impressions and engagement, we had post frequency go
down very slightly throughout year to year but overall, we are really happy with
how the golf course did. High-level, we have over 347,000 impressions and over
30,000 different types of engagements with the posts. Those are really great
numbers who are reacting with what's been posted. So, some of our top
posts...these two top posts, post number one and number two were both videos.
So, they were really engaged and seeing the Facebook algorithm; which is kind of
a scary thing having those shown to people over and over again, and so, the
impressions are really high with that post. And then, here is a photo of two
buddies...those always do well and we really want to continue to get that user
generated kind of content with people sharing their posts with us.
INiniwek...llliniwek is one of our most engaged parks. Engagement impressions was
down this year in the post frequency but during the busy season, you can see we
had a redlly steady increase in engagement in impressions. So, during the summer
months, it was doing great. During the off season, we had a little bit lower
impressions. A lot was going on...so that makes sense with the constructions and
all the renovations during those busy seasons. It was harder to post on that. When
| talk about post frequency, as an example here...in 2022, there were 19 organic
posts...so, not the paid posts that we are doing. We are posted versus the five in
2023. So, just something to think about...more miscellaneous posts in those off
years that we can do. But, overall the impressions and engagement increased
May - September; which is what we want and so, those are really good results
during the busy season. llliniwek always blows my mind...its almost 55,000
impressions on this event post, that was their number one post...that's pretty
amazing for a community of our size. The second highest was about the
improvements coming... people loved hearing about that. The third highest was
the parks actually open now after all the construction and so, people were really
excited about that as well. Loud Thunder had very similar results to llliniwek...they
were also down in impressions and engagements and a lot of that was due to less
post frequency during the off season, but similar to llliniwek during the busy season,
it was steadily increasing. And so, again, just high-level in 2022, we did some more
paid ads; which is something we didn't do as much in 2023, but we can consider
doing for the next year. Again, great impressions on Loud Thunder. | would say
that's our second most engaged page. We had 16,000 impressions on our
Memorial Day post, we had 15,000 on talking about renting a boat...um, again,
everyone gets excited when its officially open. They do really well and have a lot
of great shares. AMOWA, we are really excited about AMOWA. It is the first year
that we set up a page for them. So, we have nothing to compare it to...but for the

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 2

003



first year, it did really well. It over-exceeded what we thought was going to
happen. If'sreally interesting...so, we started the page in July and we have had
over 100,000 impressions already; which is great for not even being a year out with
the page. The top three posts were right when we started in July. Two of those top
three posts were all aroud the Bees and what we are doing there. And so, this
page is very education driven. That's something that we can lean into; which is
kind of exciting...whereas Illiniwek and Loud Thunder tend to be more
adventurous. And so, that is something that we've made note of. So, the top
posts here...number one, is the almost 55,000 impressions for new page is pretty
awesome. That was about the Bees. The second highest post was John Deere
had interns come in to help out one day. And, then the third highest post was all
about the name of AMOWA. | know a lot of people are looking to learn and they
are going to that page for that. Dorrance remained dormant for a lot of years,
and this year we started to be a little more interactive with it and so that's prefty
exciting. | have nothing to compare it to because it is the first year of really getting
it up and running again. But this is very similar to AMOWA in the sense...that again,
the study of increased impressions and engagement but...this is really similar to
AMOWA in the sense that two out of the three posts were, again, calling out
specifics...the species of frees there...the educational basis too. So, that's
something that we can lean to for this specific park as well. They think of it for the
baseball fields but there is way more to it...so, that's something that we are going
to lean into. Then Niabi...so, Niabi we didn't historically post throughout the year
but we helped them with a big end of year push. These results were really
amazing and eye-opening fo me. We did an A/B testing with two different ads;
that just means that Facebook starts pulling the ad that is doing the best and starts
pushing it more. So, the ‘What's new atf The Zoo' was doing really well...at almost
500,000 impressions. | mean, that's amazing for Niabi Zoo and our community and
| think we really should lean info that in the future and promoting that zoo in this
way because we are reaching all of those people that aren’t already following
the page that we are targeting who may not see the post otherwise...and so,
really awesome results there. Again, just two different campaigns and with A/B
testing results hitting almost 500,000. We also do social ad calls for them...we did
that for the end of the year post. There are some amazing numbers people love to
share the content of the Niabi pages, and so, that’s always fun to see. The data
points to that...yeah, and when | say boosted post...we are putting money behind
these posts and they are being shown to people who aren’t following the
Facebook page already. So, if you are on Facebook and you are getting ads or
something...this is who we are targeting, we are coming dfter ya. So, some key
take-a-ways...we are really looking for some new photos and some authentic kind
of user generated content. That always does better...we have kind of had the
same photo shoot photos for Loud Thunder and llliniwek for a while. And so, we
are hoping we can get some new contfent in this upcoming year and leaning into
that educational and informational posts for AMOWA and Dorrance. And,
continuing to promote events for Niabi, llliniwek and Loud Thunder and kind of
those fun activities that the community loves to see, hear and share out. So, that is

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 3

004



our best practice overview. Does anyone have any questionse Do you guys
follow us on all of our pages?”

Commissioner Westpfahl was recognized.

Mr. Westpfahl asked, “I've got one. Zeglins, the appliance people...they are using
Niabi Zoo for a commercial backdrop. Did you sell that o them or did they just
come out and do it on their own? Are you letting them do it for nothing? Are we
getting anything out of that every time?e”

Ms. Roche answered, “We did not do that commercial.”
Mr. Westpfahl reiterated, "Who did? Are we getting anything out of itg”

Ms. Roche answered, “l can’t help answer that one. | do know that they have
other vendors, and so..."”

Commissioner Swanson stated, "And unless they show it in front of a tire fire...we’ll
take the free publicity.”

Someone unrecognized said, “Are they doing it inside the zoo or out in front of the
building?”

Mr. Westpfahl stated, “The whole thing...at the zoo.”
Ms. Roche added, "You can’t beat free advertising...that's awesome.”
President Swanson asked, “Are there any other questions for Chloe?2”

Ms. Roche stated, “Awesome! Happy Thanksgiving, everyone. Same time next
year."”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you again to Chloe Roche from MindFire. Please
thank all of your colleagues Chloe, we appreciate all the work that you guys do.
Thank you very much.”

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the October 17, 2023, Commission minutes,
as presented. Commissioner Vyncke seconded.”

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 4

005



President Swanson stated, “As you probably know, things are getting pretty quiet
around the preserves, staff is doing maintenance on some of the vehicles and
forest management projects. Staff is also gathering information in order to plan for
other larger maintenance improvement projects and present on that in the future
to you. Keep an eye on your emails and packets and reports for more detfailed
information as these projects...as more information is gathered there. Also, just to
let you know, we will be voting a liftle bit later in the agenda on the Local
Efficiency Report. | had a chance to take our two volunteers to lunch and get
their input. | know you can see by all of the members of the public who are here
tonight that sometimes it feels like our work is in a vacuum. But these two
committed community volunteers have become dedicated ambassadors for the
work that you do in stewarding these public lands for the benefit for all Rock Island
County citizens, just so you are aware of that. If you have any questions for me,
that can happen a little bit later.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and
Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $347,072.81, as presented.
Commissioner Foster seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeill,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Brunk moved to waive the reading and approve the FY24 Transfers
of Appropriations as enumerated in your packets. Commissioner Woods
seconded.

Commissioner Morthland moves to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Adams seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeill,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 5

006



Commissioner Woods moved to waive the reading and approve the FY24
Resolutions RE: Niabi Zoo Fund donation Appropriations and Niabi Zoo Fund

Generator Grant Appropriations, as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno
seconded.

(Note** The Resolutions are in .pdf format and begin on the next page)

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 6

007



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Donation Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo received donations to fund the construction
of a storage shed, and

WHEREAS, the staff have begun construction of such shed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, {llinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $4277.96 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$4277.96 131-32-18 766.00 Building & Remodeling over $5000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $5000.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$5000.00 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 215t day of November, 2023.

//A— o Ko

Kai Swanson; President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve. Commissi

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 7

008



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Generator Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation was awarded funding from the
Hubbell Waterman Foundation to support the installation of generators at
Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District will be
reimbursed for the generators and supporting infrastructure, and

WHEREAS, construction work has been performed, and

'NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $5840.43 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$5840.43 131-32-35 768.00HWFG24  Machine & Equipment over $5000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $5840.43 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$5840.43 131-32-35 364.10HWFG24 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 215t day of November, 2023.

Secretary

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney,
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 8

009



Commissioner Mielke moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Adams seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved fo waive the reading and approve the Resolution RE:
Defining a Responsible Bidder for Improvements, as presented. Commissioner
Vyncke seconded.

(Note™* The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PaAGE 9

010



Resolution

Re: Defining a Responsible Bidder for improvements

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District seeks to ensure best

practices are adopted and maintained in all of its operations, and

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission wishes to put forth a standard which

defines a responsible bidder, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE iT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island

County, llfinois, that the following definition be adopted:

Defining Responsible Bidder

A responsible bidder shall be defined, in the case of bidders, for construction projects of new
facilities or renovation of current facilities, infrastructure and road projects over $30,000 under
the jurisdiction of the Forest Preserve District, The Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island
County may consider the following in its determination:

A.

Certificate/proof to transact business within the State of lllinois per 805 1LCS 5/13 of the
Business Corporation Act of 1983.
Evidence of compliance with:
1. Federal Employer Tax Identification Number or Social Security Number (for
individuals) through the submission of a W-9 to the District.
2. Provisions of Section 2000(e) of Chapter 21, Title 42 of the United States Code

and Federal Executive Order No. 11246 as amended by Executive Order No.

11375 (known as the Equal Opportunity Employer provisions).
Certificate of insurance indicating the following coverages with each project bid which
include general liability, worker’s compensation, completed operations, automobile,
hazardous occupation, product liability and professional liability.
Compliance with all provisions of 820 ILCS 130 Hlinois Prevailing Wage Act, including
wages, medical and hospitalization insurance, and retirement for those trades as
covered in the Act.
Participation in apprenticeship and training programs applicable to the work performed
on the project which are approved and registered with the United States Department of
Labor’s Apprenticeship and Training.
The provisions of this Resolution shall not apply to federally funded projects, Mlinois
Department of Transportation, any grants or awarded funds to the District if such
application would jeopardize the receipt or use of funds in support of such a project.
Disclosure of the names and address of each subcontractor from whom the contractor
has accepted a bid and/or intends to hire on any part of such project put forth to bid.

- A copy of the contractor’s written program for the prevention of substance abuse.

040

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 10

011



I Certification from the bidder that all employees expected to perform work on the
project have completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety program in the last 5 years.
Only workers who have satisfactorily completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety
program will be allowed to participate in the project. The bidder must have copies of
employee OSHA cards on file and the Forest Preserve District may request that the
bidder provide copies of employee OSHA cards. Failure to produce an employee’s OSHA
card my result in a determination that a bidder is not a responsible bidder.

). Compliance with any bid or performance bond as required with such project. in
addition, under the Hlinois Public Construction Bond Act 30 ILCS 550/1 et seq., the
District shall receive a surety bond for any contract for public work in excess of $50,000
to protect material suppliers and subcontractors.

K. Any other factors which are relevant to the determination of a bidder’s ability to carry
out the requirements of the project in accordance with what may be expected or
demanded under the terms of the contract.

It shall be the sole responsibility of the contractor to comply with all the submission
requirements stated in such bid documents at the time of submittal of a bid to the Forest
Preserve District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED all ordinances or resolutions or parts of such in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed insofar as they do so conflict.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that nothing herein herehy adopted shall be construed to
affect any suit or proceeding now pending in any court or any rights accrued, or liability
incurred or cause or causes of action accrued or existing under any prior Resolution. Nor shall
any right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired, or affected by this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect
immediately upon adoption.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,
inois, this 21% -47* day of Novembertanuary, 20232,

L

r{'ai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

041

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 11

012



10.

Commissioner Enburg moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Mielke seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Moreno-Baker moved to waive the reading and approve the
Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #11-01-17 in the amount of
$344,202.50, as presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

(Note** The Ordinance is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 12

013



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 11-01-17, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2017, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Ilinois
(the “Issuer”) on November 21, 2017, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have
the meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 11-01-17, adopted
November 21, 2017, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and
Secretary of the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to
reduce by abatement the tax levy for 2023 (to be received in 2024) as provided in Section 13 of
the Bond Ordinance (filed on November 30, 2017, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount

Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2023, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abated)
$344,202.50 -0- $344,202.50

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required (o
produce the aggregate tax hercinabove provided to be levied in 2023, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
11-01-17 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.

A K g -

Karen Kinney, Secrbtary - Swanson, President
: Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 21% day of November, 2023 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes as therein prpvided.

©

Rock Island County Clerk
Karen Kihney

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 13

014



11.

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Enburg seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Layer moved to waive the reading and approve the Abatement
Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401 in the amount of $356,175.00 as
presented. Commissioner Brunk seconded.

(Note** The Ordinance is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 14

015



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2016-0401, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2016, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Hlinois
(the “Issuer”) on April 19, 2016, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have the
meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 2016-0401, adopted April
19, 2016, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and Secretary of
the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to reduce by
abatement the tax levy for 2023 (to be received in 2024) as provided in Section 13 of the Bond
Ordinance (filed on June 29, 2016, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount

Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2023, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abated)
$356,175.00 -0- $356,175.00

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2023, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
2016-0401 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.

. 7 Y
Kai Swinson, President

(SEAL)

Karen Kinney, S&Cretary’

Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receip:tv of the above Abatement
Certificate this 21* day of November, 2023 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxey as thereinfprovided.

Rock Island County Clerk \
Karen Kinney . 043

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 15

016



Commissioner Moreno-Baker moves fo approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Adams seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the modification to the Purchasing Card
Policies & Procedures, as presented. Commissioner Mielke seconded.

Commissioner Layer moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
L. Moreno seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTALNO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Brunk moved to approve the purchase of a walk-in freezer for Niabi
Zoo in the amount of $43,508.00 from A & A Refrigeration, as presented. (This was
damaged due to a vehicle accident and so, we hope to recoup some of this from
insurance.) Commissioner Burns seconded.

Commissioner Enburg moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 16

017



14.

15.

16.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the Agreement from Klingner &
Associates in the amount of $33,500.00, as presented. Commissioner Foster
seconded.

Commissioner Burns moves fo approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Dewith seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the final report from the Efficiency
Committee, as presented. Commissioner Morthland seconded

Commissioner Dewith moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Layer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
Comments from Commissioners: (None)

President Swanson asked, “At this point, it's an opportunity for questions or
comments from Commissioners on anything you see in the reports or anything
glsee Are there any commentse Alight...alright, well that's great that our staff put
in such great reports. There was one thing | was looking at, Jeff, and | am going to
kick myself later when...huh...well anyway, as was mentioned, take a look at the
stuff that you are seeing there, especially from IMEG. These are things we are
going to be looking in the future. So, if you get a chance, take a look at that. We
don’t want to take anybody off guard when we get there. So, please if you would
do that...and seeing no other comments from Commissioners..."”

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 17

018



17.

KK:ro

Commissioner Adams moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Moreno-Baker seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Friends, | wish you and your families the very best
Thanksgiving. Our next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be Tuesday,
December 19, 2023, at 5:30pm, following the meeting of the Rock Island County
Board in the Rock Island County Office Building, 1504 Third Avenue, Rock Island,
lllinois in these Board Chambers.”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 7:03pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KAREN KINNEY %\

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETAR
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-21-2023 PAGE 18

019



1/9

Aq dv - 993 1WWOD) 9A19SO.1d 159404:86d00T N4

87 Jo 1 abey Wd ZT:05:ZT £Z0Z/90/2T o Ape3 pels Aqg uny
sang NOISSIWWED
000Z8°21 £T0Z/LO0/TT  £20Z/L0MTT  €202/L0/1T usdp SINpP |enuwe  [enuuy yZ07 TNOID3Y ALVIS I8 - 6EZ@T
sdiysiaquialy g sang - po'zZe9 (ep Palin
00'00S'v$ T SUORJESUR) 3DI0AU] S|El0L Bupysiand - 00'EY 1BY3P PAHQ0
m
00°005'v ECOZ/L0/TT  €20T/LO/TT  E20T/L0/TT uadp Buispianpe 90£52 SILLID AvnD - SN JA01 5TVI01 - 196401
Buiysiang - 00°rES 1219} okl
9284 ¢ suoijjesues] 9310AU] S|210] SUOLEIUNWIWGY - 00'ZEY l1E12P 122(00
66'8 £e0zfee/TT  €zoefze/IT  EZoe/ez/in uado abeysod 0T-€20d  QNNZ WHINID SYIUL-NTIWYD - S9EH0T
0196 BISH # paed
LT69 £2OT/Z0/TT  ETOT/LOMT  £20Z/40/11 usdp ‘gz/e/1Tisdwesisdsn SE9ET9 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - 40801
SUDIEDIUNWIIOD - 00 CED 1)) | =il
Z6'S5E'TTS g SUGIIDBSUR.J DII0AU] S|PI0 ) SIIIAIBS |BU0ISSDJ0Id ~ DO TED HE1=p 10<lqo
L2Iat P diysiosuads Auaby SLOTHAISIA NOLLYAY3ISNOD
00°009 £202/62/TT  ETOZ/6T/1T  £LOZ/6E/TT uadg WULJUCD QYT JNODPZOT# 40 NOLLYIDOSSY SIONTTI - £28£01
51504 [|205 pajsoog
000417 teozfee/it  troefeeit geoefee/T usdp - BIZ0-d4D1H-£2 S0S6T  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JHI4aNIW - bELL0T
IsedpPy
00°580'T geoefee/tt  szozfee/v geoz/EEiin usdp ssald - Emo-&u%_-mm Z0S6T  SNOLLYJINNWWOD JHIIANIW - PELZ0T
nosg
SLEER'T geoeieent  seoefeen eeoefee/it uadQ Sn2od - 9TZ0-d4D1Y-E2 POS6T  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUIS0NIW - bELZOT
Asang Ajlunwitio)
00’50’ gLoTize/in  geoTfee/it  ToR/TEin uadp - £120-d4D1-E2 00S6T  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FHIHANIW - #£220T
0196 BISH #
PIEXEZ/E/TT! |eMauas
FAW A4 £€202/20/1T  geoe/L0NT  £C0e/0/TT uado ulewopAppeoD O/TERS/BLT MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
502IAIDG |RUOISSB0Id - OD'TED |
66'69% T SUOHIBSURL| SHOAU( 52101 000'T$ 19pun dinbg 7§ sjo0] )jBWS - 00*HZS (1€33P 130
096 TESH # piedler
6669 gz0z/ze/TT  Eeoz/zE/in  geoziTeiny uadg /¢/TT!wedgamiAnqsag 61192 MNVE TYNOLLYN G710 - £5+0807
000'T$ 13pun thinby 13 sjoo] jews - oo bzs e el
62'5/% T SUGIDESUR.Y 2I0AU] siejo, sanddng aduo - 00°TTS Kelep 1alqo
675/ £20zfze/1T  £z0Zfze/in  geoz/ee/1T uadp Jaded Adoo BL1-£2NS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-NTTWYD - L/EHOT
sanddng a0 - 00 TZS Neiop Delin
89°'112'0% 7 suDijIesuel| S10AU] s|ejo) sjyeuag yijeaH aaiojdw3 - 0O'ETH HEI)D 13210
Sty 1143N38 HLWaH
¥8°S0T’E £20Z/8Z/11 €20Z/8T/11  €T0Z/8Z/11 uadp DURINSUI 3R dd €211 aH3 FAAOTIWT SYIUL-NIIWYD - BSELOT
1143N38 HLTV3H
$8'50T'E EZOC/LO/TT  €20T/L0/TT  €2OT/L0/TV uadp DURINSY| R dd £Z0T AHI A0 SYSUL-NTIWYD - BSEROT
sjyauag yijeay asdojdwy - 0O'ETH (ILiop 3IG0
uoneSItWpY - 0F o e ging
JIALBSBId 352104 - E Juowibivdsg
DAIDSDId 158404 - OET il
JUROWY 22I0AU]  3]Bq JUSWAR  3]E(Q PaARIaY 81eq /9 91B( ang =I]eq 230AU]  UOSEaY PioH SRIPIS uondiidsagy adioAU[ ON S210ALIT 0PURA
spouq] ‘Alunul) purpl oy
JLI)SI
€2/0E/1T - £2/10/1T 8buey 91eq ang 9010AU] IA .Hw@w .mm.ﬁ




B2 40 7 2bed

BB'9EZ'T$ 0 SUONIBSURI] 3DI0AU]

05’20k £20Z/0E/TT
S0°68S gzoe/LTt
(oo'so1) EZ0T/L0/T1
BO'EY gZozizo/t
00°Z81 gz0z/L0/1T
SE°Z2T £20T/L0/TT
79'861°25% 07 SUOIDIRSUBSL 3010AU]
Br'S00'12$ b SUGHIRSURLL DDIOAU]
18'996°E1 £z0z/TT/TL
76497y £20Z/Te/T
£8'69 gzozfeelnt
88°008'¢ £202/£0/T1
00°Z06'E1$ £ SUONIBSURI] IHOAUL

00°C66 geoefee/in
00'06 £202/20/11

JUNGWIY S3I0AU] 9380 JUSWAE] J1B(] panlasay 2ed /9

£20Z/0E/TT

£20T/LTiTT

£202/£0/11

£20Z/20/11

£C0z/L0/11

£202/£0/TT

geoz/eei1t
£eoz/ezi1t

£zoz/ze/1t
£20Z/20/T1

geozizein

£20Z/L0/11

£2/0E/1T - €2/10/1T 8buey 91 9nNQ 3I0AU]

1/9

Wd 2T:05:2T £202/90/21 uo Ape3 s Aq uny

3yeq ang  a1eq edi0AU]

siejo) senddnsg bunyesadg - 00°ZTS (121=p 122040 N
GCES 0Z5b # c
predigz/oT/T1 salddns
gzoz/oe/1T uadg 2IsnulAuedwio] JaMe) JIMOLEZOZOTTT MNVE WNOLLYN d10 - £#0807
NOLLYAYISNOD
gzoe/L/Tn uadp s2aq 0Lbb YALYM 2 7105 ODIY - TPEEOT
5ZES 025k
# pIEDIET/LT/01 5990
10} punyauialem
gzoz/Loin usdo 3 (105 OORY 889159 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
GZES 025k
# paeaigz/at/orisiey
£Z0T/L0/T1 usdo Ajgjes uozewy 0Z806 NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E5080T
GZES OZSh # P
BIET/6T/0T MOIIURIS
£202/£0/11 usdg 10 S3YIOP:|IIMPooD £2969 WNvE TYNOLLYN a10 - £+080T
GTES 0ZSh # paeo!
£2/02/01!menS![eaddy
£20Z/20/11 uadQ qny 166£09 MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
sayddng bugieladg - 00°ZZS 112131 120140
WOMILIKT - D6 Uil 1] G
sie10l uopensuwpy - QT juatwpedag gng
Sje10] |enNyIRIUOY) APISING - 00" PP (1213p 13(U0
velicfen
- p2/1/1 @dueuaUe})
£20Z/Te/T1 uadg  SWIISAS pUOM MaN £E8HH-SH0 DNI S3ID0TONHIAL ¥T1AL - 564401
£20Z/Te/T1 uadp  23) ALuow YINTVITY T0S6T  SNOLLVIINNWWOD FHIJANIW - bELLOT
dd
gzoz/ze/it uadp PO0ISZI00 £20Z AON SdiW SdW SYIUL-NITWVD - SEEZ0T
£202/£0/T1 uadp $33) Ajlpuow PITOTOSA DNI SWALSAS INOWYIAA - 666201
1en3deue) 3PISING - 00 FH9
50 sdiyssaquuaws @ sang - 00°T9 (k18P 133140
0196
815b # piedicefee/
o1 {dysuaquiswiasnes
£T02/7E/1T uado ¥H TITL6-vEAd MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £6080T
0196 BISH
# paeigz/efTT!sanp
£202/£0/T1 usdg  diysIBqUIRLEQUADVN 99b1 MNVE TYNOLLYN J10 - £+0801
sdiyssaquuaiu g sang - gO°'zr9 (L) 10
uonensimwpy - ot Uaojideq gug
DAIDST U J5D104 - ZE Uil
anlasald 159104 - OEY jAini ]
SMels Lo[dIsaq S2I0AUL 0N 2J10AU] JIGPUDA
sjou|] *Aiuco) pusie] paoy
PLSIA
u?ﬁ..wmoh&
Jb)s>10d

>n_ dV - 9911 1WUWIOD) IAI9SVld 159.104:86300TINd




Aq dV - @aRwIW0) 2A19S9.1d 159104:86300T N4

8z Jo £ abeg Wd ZT:05:ZT £202/90/ZT uo Apeg pejs Aq uny
01'2/9% ¢ SUDIDBSURLL 33I0AU] 5{ej04 |enresue) apIsIng - 00'¢H9 [121ep Pl4o
MBS AJSeM £70Z
¥8'759 £20T/LTMT  £20T/LTITT Ee0T/LEiin uado JS0WIAON N3M|ulIl  TEOLEHDRESE INI ALSVM WNINNITIW - T16207
n o
9T He EZ0T/LTIT  £T0Z/LTMT ETOT/LZiTT uadg PHI0TSZTO0 E207 AON SdiW Sdid SYIUL-NIWYD - SEEL0T
len3aeljuo) apising - 00'vr9
00'025% T SLONJESURI| 8H0AU] 5|EJ0)L S{ejudy - 00'6E9 IIE19p 193[00
00°028 £702/82/11 €20Z/8Z/1T  f£roz/sz/il uadp tejual amodepiod 97951 NI S53SI¥dY3ING £5d - £10801
S|eUdY - 00'6ED L= ol
bbS87$ G SUOKIBSURL] AJI0AU] 5j2101 sadialas AAN J1gnd - 0D°LE9 12131 PG
SL°TE £202/LE/1T ETOR/LZIIY groRfeeiin uado Jamas g Jalem  £201 T00T0ZT NOLdWYH 40 39V1TIA - 828E0T
£Z/91/11 - £2/BT/0T ADYINT AVMVHLVH
96 £C0R/Le/TT  ET0R/LE/TT £Z0Z/LT/NY usdp ‘ST0Z5-028£7 M SO62559bS JUIHSHU3A / NVOTYIWVAIW - 597201
EZ/ET/TT - €2/ET/0T ADHANI AVAMYHLYH
S1°82Z €202/Le/tT  £Coe/ie/tt  geoz/ie/T uadp ‘ET0Z9-00bEC 1 bSHZSEGHS FHIHSHYIE / NYOTHIWVAIW - S92Z0T
EZ/ET/TT - £2/ET/OT ADHINT AVMYHLYH
910kl £€702/L2/1T  £zoE/LEe/nT g2og/ie/t uadp :210£9-05T8T I S0BIESHS JUIHSHY3E [/ NVIIUAWVAIW - 597701
£T/ET/TT - £T/ET/OT ASYANT AVMYHLYH
9L bt gToT/LT/IT  ezoRfLT/in  geoR/LE/T uadg ‘920£9-0b6LT 1 PRSIPEDHS FUIHSHYIA / NYITHIWVOIW - S9LL0T
SYAIBS ANAN SNand - 00°2E9 |€)e) 1e0
08ZESS ¢ suoipesuel) 3310AU] 5]EJ0| SUOHE3UNWIWG) - 00°ZEY |1213p 133600
0796 BISt
# pIeXEZ /BT /0T U0l
58797 £20Z/£0/1T  £20Z/L0/1T  €20Z/L0/11 uado FIMMUINIILIOIeDRW  £20T 90T0000 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF08OT
0196 BISH #
PIEXEZ /b2 /0T BRI
S6°69C £202/40/1T £20Z/40/1T  E2OZ/L0/T1 uadp yamuiwodeipaly €217 SOE0600 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E4080T
SUOREIUNWIIOD - 00°TED (1IC30]1 1120
p0's78’9s T SUOIIBSUE!] SHOA] SlE} ] SA3IAIDS |PU0ISSBYeId - 00'TEY |IEIRR 123(q0 >
—m—— - IAING
00'sz8'9 geoz/oeftT  Ecozfoeftn  eroefoE/TT u=do |eaeiog emoluy 970-£2 ONI MUVWATIA - Z2080T
SBIINIBG |ELOISSDJ0I] - QO TEY ) ali)
P LLT'TS § SUCHIBSURI] 2J10AU] 510 senddng asueusjuiely /neday - QOEZS |E12p 1280
266 £202/82/11 ECOZ/BZ/TT  £20Z/8Z/11 uadg SMIDS TLL60T-20 SUNL ATTIVA H3ATY - ZZHE0T
SHIAIND
08°5+8 £202/82/1T EZ0Z/BE/TT  £20%/8E/TT uadp  pue ‘Y yoeo doppelq ££8TS DINI SQUVYNIW - 262071
05°79T €202/Le/tT  £coe/ie/tt  geoz/ie/nt uadp Jaquiny 09815 INI SQUVNIW - 26201
azaynue
867(T1 gzozfee/it  ezog/Leiht geoe/iziT usdp pue ‘piny Isneyxa 99t1s ONI SQGUYNIW - 264201
GZES 025k # pedIEZ/9
88'1E EZ0T/L0/TT  £202/£0/11  €20C/L0/11 usd0 T/07'ploua|os uozeury TEZ0099 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £F080T
sayddnsg asueualuepy fueday - 00°ETS WP 1D
HoMmIUT - 06 Jawiedag g
BAIDSB A 159404 - TE Jotijleda()
BAIBSDI 152404 - OET puny
JuNowy a3loau] oleq JUSWAE] 2J8g panieday a18q 1/o 91EQ 2N 2je( 2JI0AU]  UOSESY PIBH SMEels UORdHIS3( 2010AU] "ON 20ALI JOpUDA
woulj| ‘Alunoe) puepg ooy
“—u:uw—ﬁ_
€¢/0E/1T - £2/10/11 2buey 312Q anq aJI0AU] IAXISIIJ

2l 15310




82 Jo - 9bed

™

Wd ZT:05:2T £202/90/21 uo Apea pejs Aq uny

86'646

16°£92

LT'9T1E

£6°6E

SSHLE'TS

S5RLE'T

[441 4%

6L’£09

£6'ETE

87T
66'601

9Z'044'25%

06'S1H 128

06°'STH'TZ

00'001°07%

00°001°02

£eoz/Le/1
£z0z/Leiie

£Z0Z/LT/TT

£e0e/Leliy

T SUOLIBSURY) 3MOAU]

geoe/re/n

b SLOROBSUBIY 23I0AU]

£202/82Z/11
£20Z/Le/TT

£20z/Le/1n
£20Z/Le/11
bE SUCIIIBSURL| SJ10AU]
T SuCoesSURi| B3210AUT
£20z/8z/11
1 SUGCI}PBSUB)] IM0OAU]

gzoz/ee/1t

EzoZ/ziTy geoziseltt uadQ  S3550Q uLe) Mesueyd
abed JynelpAy
piny pue ‘ssajdnod 610bbd
SbS6 BISH
# paeaigg/er/0T/dwnd
Jokeids
gzozfieit gzoT/ezinn uadQ g 3Zzou puaiuozewy 229621
Sb56 8IS
# preleg/et/oTian
piojiuewuozewy 6vhbob HNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
sayddng yueuditiel fnedsy - QO EZS L o)

80£60T-20 JUNL ATTIVA HIADY - 220 ERT
(]

g20z/Le/T  geo2/Leint uadQ ONI INIWGIND3 00X3Y - 59Z€0T

JANVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £4080T

£20Z/eT/TT  £C0e/ie/t uado

s|ejoy saddng Bunesadg - 00°TTS (1919p 12960
S¥56 BTSE #
pIED:£Z/T/ 1T Sa1pooy
Aisyue!Buods
€20e/Le1T EeoE/ein usdp SAOjpaatg 06ELP MNVE TYNOILYN Q10 - £F0R0T
sonddng BunesadQ - gO°ZZS v} DD
siejo) Bunpoyy fuuoyun - 0O FIE (1212)) 1300
JUSLISINGLLE
aauemojje
wuogun/Bupjop
JuBLURSINGWIR
utiojun/buipop ZE9064
JUSWasINgIR)
uviopun/Sulpop
SPJEUS
pue JsajdBuLe] QIR EZ/8T/TT
JUSWRSINGUIER) UGN
® bunpop - ayswe 80061 1Q315IM SRHHD - T+040T
BuIoD fuopun - 00° LT (1Lie) Boki|D
dapumy) pnot - 16 uswedag gng

gzoz/aT/It  £zoz/eT/in uadg £217 quiay 17108 71 SNOYvK - 889£01

gzoe/zitn geoziieiny uadp 1T3ALSIM STYHD - THOROT

geoT/LTitT  eoe/indit uadp 1Q31SIM STHHD - THOROT

g0T/LT/iT  gLoR/eEitt uado

SIE30L YIMIUNIL - 06 Watwedsq qns
SIgl0L 000'6$ 1ane Juswdinbl 5§ Yde - 00°'89L 1€19p PaIGo
Japuny) pnal 53T¥S TYNOLLYN
usdp gyemuN[JossioleE  ZpTES/TT ' LNIWNYIA0O 3¥3IA NHOL - TESHOT
000'S$ 42A0 Juswdinby 18 (e - 00°89L 129N 10

£70Z/8Z/11  €Z0Z/8Z/11

sIP10). 00D’S$ 42a0 Suyapoway Buip|ing - 00094 (13) 139(00

Jawsdeidar ANVAWOD SNLLYTNSNI
£z0z/6z/TT  £ZOZ/6T/TL uadQ J00J B3UBPIS3 HIMIUIL J-€29101 2 ONIJO0Y AWONOD3 - 16£00T
000's$ 48n0 BulPpoway Bulp)ing - 00°992 (i i whid

HamIut)] - 06 UHiedsg) Qs
BALBSDI 152404 - TE Netujiedaq
BAIDSDIg 352404 - OET DU

UMOWY 2010AU]

€Z/0E/1T - €£2/10/11 abuey a1eq anQ 9310AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99R1WWO0) 3AIBSAId 3153104:86300T W4

31eq JUAWAR] 9180 paAlaray 31eq /9

J1eg ang  91eq sdDAU]  UCSBay PRt SNIEIS uondiosaq a310AU] "ON S0I0AU] I0pUBA

ouj)il ‘Ajsnoy purp youy
PLSI
JATISIId
/! 159101

...__.__L




8z 4o § abed Wd 2T:05:2T £202/90/2T U0 ApE3 DEIS AqQ uny

£2/EfTT - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£2°92 £20Z/TT/TT  €TOR/TE/IT  €e0Lfee/nn usdQ  €£Z/5/0T ‘pTOPS-0000 17 BIGZENOHS JUIHSHYAE / NVIIHAWYAIW - S9££01
€z/efTt - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
LY £20efce/1T  geogfze/in  geonfee/nl uad0 £Z/5/0T 'STOF9-06£90 L1 18/2E09HS FUIHSHY3D / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9/401
£TIEMTT - ADHANI AYMYHLYH
1462 geozfee/1T  geoefee/in  geozfen/nn uvadg  £7/5/01 'PT0H9-05650 11 T0ZZEO9LS FUIHSHY3E / NVOTI3WYAIW - §92701
gT/ET - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
8569 £20T/Z2/TT  ECOZ/TE/TT  £TOT/ee/Nt uadQ  £2/S/0T {ET0K9-00LS0 L 6HOZEQILS FAHSHYIA / NVOTYIWVAIW - 597701
g2/e/1T - ADYINT AYMVHLVH
S5°6S £z0z/ze/1T  eeoefee/iT fzoEfTelin uadg £2/5/0T ‘£0019-02650 11 098TE09HS FUIHSHYID / NVIIUIWVAIW - §9£Z0T
gz/eftn - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
19°09 czozfeeT  ezoefze/it  ezoz/e/1t uadp €Z/5/0T ‘TTOKI-0ZESO L1 TZZTE09HS JHIHSHY3E / NYDTYIWVAIW - §92/01
ET/E/TT - ADUANT AVMVHLVH
SkLT €zozfzz/1T  ezoEfze/it geoz/eT/it uadg  £7/9/01 ‘0TOF9-DTTSO 11 SEQTEOOHS JYIHSHYAA / NVIIMIWVYGIW - 597201
EZ/ET - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
£0°09 geoefez/it  £zoZfeeit  Eeoe/zE/n usdp €£z/5/07 ‘ZT0K9-00660 17 BOSTEOOLS JUIHSHAIE / NVIIIAWYAIW - 597201
gzfe/TT - ADYHINT AYMVHLVH
82'65 geoz/ee/t  geozfze/nt ceoefee/in usdo €£2/5/0T LZ0¥9-06940 BEETEOYES JUIHSNYIE / NYOTHIWYAIW - S9/Z01
ge/efTT - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
26°61T geoz/ze/i  eeozfze/Y gLozizEinn uadg €Z/S/0T 'ErZ6F-0E6Z0 11 E166209P5 JUIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£0T
gz/eht - ADHANT AVMVHLYH
€97 gzoefez/11  Ezozfee/T  ERoT/RT/TT uadQ £z/S/DT !£6065-TELTD 9r68Z09bS JUIHSHY3E / NYITUIWVAIW - S92£0T
gz/eh - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
5798 €20e/ee/TT  €e0e/ee/1T  Eeoefez/Tl uadpo  £Z/S/0T ‘THOTE-T8800 8/18209b5 JYIHSHE3T / NVIIIWYAIW - 592201

SA%IALIAS ANINN IHYNd - 0O°LED (1Ljep el
61°SZES 1 suonILsUe] 2210AUT 5{E10 L SUDREDIILNMUILWGY) - 0Q'ZEY 1819} 12300
e €e/stfen - zfat/11
61°5ZE £20Z/8Z/1T E£Z0Z/BEZ/IT  EZoe/8z/in uadg 1/ 569 OFOT-G6Z 60E E2TT OMOT-S6L 181V - 112001
SUOIEIIINWLIOD - OO'ZE9 |

60°858°C$ 01 suonoesuel) a)0AUL sipjo] salddng sausuajtnely fateday - gO'ETS | €12 12al0
Somee— SiauMm pue a0l
E6'b/T £202/82/11T  EZOZ/AZ/TT  €TOTfBR/11 uady Jejsoway .ﬂ_xmmﬁ:: LO6EFSL F-VI 40 LNIWCINDI NLLYVIW - 959701
sbumy
or'i1e £702/82/1T ET0Z/BZ/TT  €20Z/8C/TT uadg asoy pue ‘sdwep asoy [di142 T I1-¥1 40 LNTFWJIND3 NLLYUYW - 959701
J3)Y pue ‘s|aaym
PCEE €20Z/82/1T  E£Z0Z/BE/IT £zoE/RE/TT usdp ‘MBS 'SINu ‘saxe ObEC9L TI-VI 20 INJWAINDI NLLYYIW - 959201
s3]y pue ‘o
Z6'10S €e0z/8z/1T  €eoz/ee/1T  £eoz/ee/t uadp ‘sjayseb ‘smaps ‘spnu SS079L -1 40 AINIWDINDI NLLUVYIW - 959201
ujeyd pue
#'59 €L0Z/LZNT  ETOZ/LEhT geoeiie/tT usdp Jeq pue "ajxe ‘ynu ¥30| 9Z5601-20 JUNL AFTIVA ¥3AIY - TTREOT
o pue
£8'191 geoe/ient  gzozfeit gzoe/iEint usdQ ‘sdoo] ureyd ‘jio 3PAI Z S£1601-20 JUNL ASTIVA H3ADR - Z2bECQT
sa)|ddns aaueuajuiep/neday - 00°E€ZS P | lg)
dBpuniyj pnoT - T6 opedad qis
aAiasald 358404 - ZE Watupiedar)
DAIBSDId 158404 - OET Uiy
JUNOWY 22I0AU] 932 JUSWAEd 938 Panialay 21Bd 1/9 3]EQ 2 2)eq 2JI0AU]  uDseay PlaH SMIEIS HORAIISI( 20AU] ‘DN @2I0AU] J0[IU3A
PIOUL I SI8n07) pus)sy Yoy
PINSI(q
€Z/OE/TT - £2/10/1T 2buey s3e@ 3nNQ d10AU] IAIISIIY

1/9
Aq dV - @aR1wI0) dA19S31d 152104:86300T N4



87 0 g 2beq Wd 2T:05:2T £20Z/90/2T uo Aue3 pes Ag uny
om:ﬁm,ﬁmNﬂ €4 SUONSESUR] ] 3J0AU] S5e30) epunyl pnol - 16 .Ewcb.mamc g
68°'5TH'12$ T SuUOM3BSURYY SI0AUY 5{E101 000°S$ 4on0 Juswidinby g yde - 00'892 '€13p 132(00 Q
Japunyt pna SIS TYNOLLIWN
68°'STH'TZ €202/82/11  €T0Z/8Z/IT  €20Z/8L/TT uadp g yemILl Joj 5i0)eD LTHTESLTT 8 INAWNYIAOD 3¥33A NHOL - TESHOT
000'S$ san0 Juddinbd B Yt - QO'8YL Nl ik
+2' 9% T suoijsesued] 330AUj 5210 [enjdesjuo) apising - 00' 9 e12p 13300
£z/otfet - el
AL £207/42/T1  E€20Z/LE/TT ETOT/LT/TT uadQ S9IJRs uLele AlUDas  HZE680SZ0T SONIGTIOH SN LAY - £1£0T
{RNIRUED BPISIND - OO FHY L) alili
SboEs T SUDIDRSURIL BII0AL] 51E10) S|EIUDY - OO°6E9 |elap 122l00
NI OZH
Sb9E £70Z/22/TT  ECOZiLe/TT £20T/4T/TT uado [BJuas JuORipuod  EZTT 090kZC SN / LHOINIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0TBZ0T
S{eluay - pO'6E9 |1
00'5/9% T sUONIEsUel ] 3M0AUL 5HE10 | @JUeURIUIRK B SJteday - 0O°BED 13D 18[00
S3LLID avnd
00°549 €z0z/Le/TT  Ee0T/Le/TT £20R/TITT uadp  Joop Joj 33|Ades Jedas PL6LET  3HL 40 DNI 0D HOOQ HONAVY - £91901
azueuajuiel B sneday - 0O 'RED |IL1D 1l
£8'E0E'TS £2 SUONIBSUEL| 32IDAL] 5|10 sedtAsas AN dliand - 00°ZED |I¥iEp 1221q0
EZ/EMT - ADHIANT AVMYHIVH
rardd g20zfee/1T  geOTiTT/TT £ZOZ/TEITY uadp EzZ/S/0T ‘+DOTZS-T6SOF 11 0Z£0S09bS JUIHSHYIA / NYITYAWYAIW - §9££0T
gziefn - ADHAND AYMVHLYH
169 £702/22/11  ETOZfTZINY  ECoR/ze/i u2dQ £zZ/5/0T ‘TODES-0T86E 11 Z6£05094S FYIHSHYIA / NVIIHIWVAIIW - §9££01
£/ - ADU3NT AVMVHLYH
4414 £20z/ee/1T  ET0EfEZ/T1 EeoRiEE/in uado £7/S/0T ‘B006S-TESOE 11 Z0T9H09bS JUIHSHE3A / NVORIIWVAIW - S9/£01
gzfefnt - ADU3NIT AVMVHLYH
78°/8 geozfee/11  EzoRfez/il geoRfTE/In uado £7/5/0T !SOOW-TEGBZ L1 £BZSH09ES FUIHSHHIA / NVIIHIWYAIW - §9//01
£/ENT - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
ZE'ES gzoe/ee/TT  ECOTfTR/TY ETOR/TE/TT uadD £2/5/0T (£17Z6-TE80Z 11 6¥0THOSHS JUIHSHYAD / NVOTMIWVAIW - §9££0T
£TIETT - ADYANI AVMYHLYH
91'9L £20z/ee/11  ETOT/CZ/TT  €eoefee/Tn uado £7/6/0T {SD069-TE/9T 171 /6/8E09HS JUIHSNYIG / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9//0T
€LIET - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
0Z°LE gz0e/ze/1T  ETO0Zfee/TT £TOT/ETE/IT uadp £7/5/0T {ZT076-0862T 11 EGE9E09HS JUIHSHY3G / NVOTHIWVAIW - 597701
€TiET - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
P TE £Z02/Ze/TT  EToT/TT/IT  geoziE/Tt uadp £2/5/0T ‘OPOSE-TZOTT 11 ZZSSE09PS YIHSHYAG / NVOIHIWVALW - §9/£0T
£Z/e/T - ADHIND AYMVHIVH
LE'€S gz0z/ze/iT  Eeoefze/11 szoz/TEia usdQ €£zZ/5/0T '500SZ-0T60T 11 ZOWSEQ9HS FYIHSHYAG / NYIIHIWYAIW - 594201
£eIENT - ADHINI AVMVHLVH
5662 £202/22/11  €TOZ/TT/TT E£eoz/zeiin uadQ £Z/S/0T ‘99TET-0EF80 11 BHBEEOSHS JUIHSHY3A / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9//01
£T/ENT - ADUIANT AVMVHLYH
&' Tk €L0z/ze/1T  ezoTfeehit  geozfee/1t usdQ £7/5/0T ‘Z0TZO-T1EB0 17 bIBEEDGPS JUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - S8//01
S3IABS AN INANd - 00" LED 1LIOpP §30H0
dapuntj] pno - 6 Wowpedsc) gng
BAIDSI J50404 - Z2E el iedog)
DAID5DLd JS0I04 - DET P
JUNOWLY 2JI0AU] 3] JudlWiAed jeg panstay 3eq /o9 i8] @ 8jeq 93I0AU]  uoseay PIaH SNIES UORANIS3Q SN0AU] "ON 8210AUY OpLBA
sjoug|)] ‘Auno]) puss] 3oy
PLOSIq
£¢/0E/TT - £2/10/1T 8buey 1eQ 3N 3H0AUT JAIISII]
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 99 IWWO) BAIS3Id 1S3104:86300T W



8z Jo £ abed Wd TT:05:2T £Z0Z/90/ZT uo Apeg pes Aq uny

o1 9b/% TT SuOIesues| adoauf sjejo) senddng soueuajuiey /iteday - 00°€ZS 1212p 122l00 =
— dwod e
1£'85 €20Z/82/11  €£20Z/BT/T  £TOT/BT/TT uadp uoNpP) pue 'sjoig ake LE62S NI SQUYNIW - 26701
AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
0v'59 £€202/82/T1T  €£zoe/8Z/11  £zoE/BT/iT uadp sy pue ‘“awpuid  6ZEERTANOS  / SNOLLIOS HSINISIY OLNY - 862001
AddS HOLOW aIONYY
80°TE £€20g/8z/1T  £20C/8C/1T  £20Z/8T/1T uado Py e gLEESTANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI4IY QLW - 8F200T
HO0ALNO NYIIHIWY
26'S02 geoc/ieiy  geoefze gzorien/n usdQ  amm pue ‘sbnid ,_mam 0TH6£09 LVIUD / INFWINDI TI¥YM NVA - 555901
sbuls
¢5ES £eoefie/iT  geoefie/ty  geoz/Lniin uadp gam uojAu pue ‘saydepe £8215 DNI SQUYNIW - 262207
13quun)
pue ﬁmwbn_._mmﬂ_n
#0001 EZ0T/LTMT  £20T/LTMT  £20T/LZiTT uadg  ‘anq) ‘|io ujeyd  Jeq $151S ONI SAUVNIW - 262201
L6tk €202/L2/1T  £20T/L2/1T  geoT/ie/it uadp 132|19S [Bry SHLLY JUYMQUYH 9988 - S0T00T
96°75 €Z0T/LTNT  £T0T/LTITT eTOTiLE/T uadp Jaquny S00LLT FAYMOUYH 994 - S0T00T
891 £T0T/LTNT  €TOZ/LT/TT EL0TiLET uado alempiey mm_u___.u_.,nm bB69.T JUYMadYH 889 - S0T00T
[e61-6n
MO|[RA/a1euasu0l pue AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
TL6T g20Z/LetT  EToefLT/in  EZoR/LzinT usdp  USAowsial 3504 HOYS  OTZEBZANOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINISIY OLNY - 8HZ00T
AlddnS YOLOW TIONYY
80'TT fzoz/LE/ty  eRORfLE/IN £RORffZIN uado sbnid sieds  HEGZBZANDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISIY OLNY - 852007
A1ddNS YOLOW QIONYY
8TEL gzoe/Le/tT  EToelie/tn  EeO0Z/LEiTY uadQ ssayy pue ‘sbnyd speds  ZSEB/ZANDS  / SNOLLZYIOS HSINISZY OLNY - 842007
saj|ddnsg axueuajuiep fueday - go'Ees
07 9ZE¥E # SUOIIBSURL Y 2IM0AU] sieyo) sanddns GunesadQ - gO'ZTS 912P 1RG0
— T£9E bZS # pae
Jigzfez/oTiepanyisbey §
{0z'86E) €202/OE/TT  EZOZ/OE/T  £20Z/OE/TT uadp afinsald a1dEZOZOISTOT MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
0z'625 €ZOZ/OE/TT  £20C/0E/TT  £20Z/0E/TT uadp o wh_.;mﬁ NI-8890+00 J71 WNATOUL3d OT0W - $69£0T
ajjedwod
649 £Z0Z/8Z/TT €£ZOZ/BT/TIT  £20Z/BZ/TT uadp uonpPs) pue 'so|q aAs ££628 INI SQUVNAW - 76£20T
£5°69¢4 €zog/LeiT  £LoTfLevT Eeo/iT/iT uado 1am ebsn 567686 INI SATHYYND ONIMAN3IM - 186E0T
5aNssh
¥ 9E gZoT/LT/TT  gzORfLe/ir geoe/ini1t uadQ pue ‘deocs puey ‘saaojb {9405 NI SQUYNIW - Nmaom
S3LID avn
L1892 gzoe/iT/in  eToT/ielvy  Ezoz/izin uadp ssuaneq 9epGIOTOSECST  3HL 40 AYILIVA JLVISHALNI - 295201
0T TEP'T £2OT/LT/TT £R0T/LTNT ge0T/LE/ uadg  sjeohway asn0d Yob 00-79211 INI NISTD YNHLYY - 6682071
00°256 groe/iziin  seoziieht eeoe/ieint uadp  sledNUBLD B5IR0D Jjob 00-65ZFT DNI N3S31D HNHLYY - 668401
salddng Bunesadp - p0°ZzS e 1l
Mg uepu] -~ z6 ituilijedag g
ARSI 153404 - ZE Wiuwipiedacy
BAIDSDA 150404 - OET il
TUNOUIY 8XI0AU]  21eq) JUSWAE] S1eq poAlaiey 3]eg 1/ 91B( SN S1eg AN0AU]  UOSESY Pi=H SNies uonduasag axoau] “ON 92I0AU] A0PLIBA
vjouy|] K1unoTy puepf yioy
PLISIq

€Z/0€/1T - £2/10/11 2bury 338Q BNQ SDIOAUT

1/9
Aq dV - @9R1WIW0) dAI3S3Id 1S2104:863100T N4




8z Jo g abey Wd €1:0S'2T £20Z/90/21 U0 Apel 13e)s Aq uny
BIIAIBS D)SEM
680 ET0C/LT/TT  €ZOZ/LTTT ETOE/LEim usdy  £Z07 4SGWSAON YNIg  T80190088SE INI 2LSYM WNAINNSTIIW - TT6Z0T
)| N
b6'6E ET0Z/eT/TT  geoT/ee/it geon/iT/in uadQ PHI0TSZTO0  €Z0Z AON Sdi SdW SYFUL-NMWYD - SEERT
1eNPERUOD BPISINO - 009 |1212D 1al)0
6’81014 £ SUDHIBSUR)Y 3310AU] SE10L S|eIusy - BO°6E9 |I212p 12300
JDIAUIS WNTY J5H
¥b'916 gzoz/Le/i1  geog/izhin gzoz/ieint uadg [Equaa Jossaudwod  T00-2515299Z¢ ATHIWYO4 STVANIY GILINN - bBPEDT
00'56 £z0e/Le/ET  ezoTieTiin  £zOTiLTiTT uado ©uau amodepod £97951 INI SISTUdYALNI £5d - /10801
NI OZH
(1,94 £202/42M1T  EROZMEZATT  £ZOT/LTITT uado [eyuau sasuadsp £999TS0 S8 / LMO4NIAYA 40 NYSITIND - 018401
S|EIUBY - 00°6E9 F2ih 10D
09'€eed T SUODBSURI] 830AUL 5]210 ) dueUDIUIERY g sHeday - 00'BED (€18 (00
09'EEE €20Z/LE/TT  EROZ/LTT ETOE/LE/TT uadp 30|adss Jjeday vBBTM INI INIWAINDA 02X3Y - 59ZE0T
alueuauiely 7 saeday - 00'BEY |Plop Va0
6E'6$ T SUOIIESURL] DAL S|E10L SadAsas ANIRN 2Uand - 00°ZES lIe18p 12l00
£z/1e/on - ADYIANT AVMYHLVH
6£'S £20e/Le1T  EQOR R/ geoT/iEin uadp €£Z/2/0T '£T08B9-0LETT €I E6KTOBSHS FUIHSHY3F / NVOTHIWVAIW - 592701
S21195 AN 2119Nd - 00°£E£9 |
9p'eEss T SUCHIBSURL} 2JI0AL] 5|2J0) SUOPReHNUNWILLIOD - 0O'ZEY |1€18P 123(00
0196 8ISk #
piRigz/6/TT IRWa
925 €0e/LeiT  egoLiiTiiY geog/iEi uadgp Yniqiwoedepaly  €ZTT 2920000 ANVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SUOREIUNWUIOD - OO TED ] )]
vﬁ.momw E SUONIPSUR| a310AU] S|£10) s8dINBS {BUDISSDI0Id - OO0°'TED 11213 Um.:_o
{5°ST1 £202/82/11  €20T/8C/1T  Ezoz/ez/in uadp 0IMBs [pMO) doUs  BESSO/bLTH 2 ON NOLLVHOdH0D SYINDD - 168401
L5811 £20Z/L2/1T €ROT/ILENNT  €ToT/LT/TT usdo a0ARs Mo} dous  HOVZERELTY ¢ ON NOLLYYOJY0D SVAND - T68£0T
JdJIAJDS
002 €0e/LT/1T  ggoT/ie/tt ezoE/iein usdpo  |oguod 1sad Ajgucw BOTET SNOLLNTOS 1534 QIDNVAQY - 8p000T
SADIAIDS |BUDISSAJ0Id - 00 TED elop polyy
S6'ET$ T SUONIBSURIL 3DI0AU] 5|ej0) saseydund pood - 00925 HElEp 1P3iq0
NI OZH
S6'EZ EZ0C/LefTT  ezoZ/ee/il eeoniLe/ni uadg Jajem papioq BEO/TSO S9N/ LYOdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 018401
53SEU2INgd POod - G0'9ZS Ik i=: 1 ih]D)
Leires £ SuofesuRs) aMNoAu] 5|Ej01 @00'T$ Jepun dinb3 g sjoo] jjews - pO'bZS |1E13p PalA0
66'8C £Z0z/8Z/1T  £Coz/8e/it  £20Z/8E/1T uadg spojped SPTZLT FIVMQUYH 988 - 501001
TE'TLT geoz/zht  eeozfie/in geoe/ee/n uadp ubjs wnunje 0LZTEL OV 3911Sd - PBEEOT
Jaquin)
pue ‘azaaynue ‘'spq
L6'ST £20Z/L2/TT  ETOZ/LZ/TT E20T/LTiTT uadg  ‘ang) ‘io ueyd 7 Jeq H1ST1S NI SAYVYNIW - 264201
000'T$ 42pun dinb3 1 S|00) ewS - 00'LZS (24D DAl
HNig uepug - 26 Ystnjedad] gng
BALBSALY 153104 ~ ZE Hiutl el
BnlBsdId 159104 - QET (1LY
JUNOWY SDI0AU] 1B JuaWAed 312 paAladay 3]ed 1/9 I]eq NG 392 JJI0AU]  LOSEAY PIBH SNyelS U053 9210ALY "OpN JJI0AU] A0PUDA
Blouy|f] Auno) puepy) yuy
JLI)ST
€2/0E/1T - £2/10/11 2buey ajeqg ang a2I0Au] u>uw.,ww.-um. a
1/ 15210

Aq dV - 2911WWO0) dAI9SI 1S2104:86300T W



82 J0 6 abed

14°29€'541%
1£'/9€'S.T4
L2 01L'pes
LLLTLvES

LEETLYE

SbBLY
Gb'8/%
00'22

56’51

0s°St

SL0TR'TTS
05°'68¢2'c$

05°682°¢

b1't29%
A

TUNGLDY S30OAU[

€2/0E/TT - £2/10/11 abuey a1eq anQ 32j0AU]

1/9

91 1USWAE] 21EQ PaAlaaay

Q71 SUOIIIPSURL} ad0Au]
gZ1 SUOIDeSURL SD0AU]
T SUOIPESUBL] BDI0AU]
1 SUDIIRSUR] DII0AU]

teoz/ee/1t

£ SUOIBSURL] IN0AUL
£ SUOIIPSURL] SI0AUL
£202/82/11

£z0Z/8T/TT

£zoz/ez/1t
£E SUDIDESURIY 8XI0AU]
1 SUONDBSUEI] SHOAUY
£202/22/11

£ SUOIIESUEL] IHOAUY
gz0e/ez/11

J1ed /9O

Wd 2T:05:ZT £20Z/90/Z1 U Apea nexs Ag uny

[ee]
N
o
SIEY0) DAIDSAI I5A104 - OET Puitd
S|E101 ARSI 153404 - ZE JUdWieda])
5|e104 Yied aMig dd - 86 Wwawyedsg ang
s|el0t 000'STS J13A0 aunpngseyu] - 00°£9Z 1812p 133{(0
suawaacdw] INI ONLLVAYDXE
£eoe/ee/1T  geoz/et/Tl usdg  abpug 1es) yied g FEST B ONDIDAYL ¥OOLNITIOW - £90801

0B0'STS 1240 BINPNNOSEYUT - 00" £92 {13 D0

yikd ayig dd - 86 (HulLCiled) Giis
SjRJ01 MIRd ddueLIoq - £6 Juawiedag qng

selol saaiadas ANnn Aqnd - 00°ZE9 113 193(00

£20Z/82/11  E£202/8Z/T1 uadp lamasfiBlep  £201 $6£000 NOYAE 180d 40 IOVTIIA - ZESEOT
£2/6/1T - €2/1T/0T ADYIANT AVMVYHLYH

£z0z/8z/11  ceoe/sE/Tl uadp ‘H10b/-0904E  HQ P/09879H5 JYIHSHAIE / NVIIIIWVAIW - S9//0T
£2/9T/1T - £T/LT/0T ADYANT AVMVYHLYH

£20Z/82/T1  £T0Z/8T/TT uadp ‘910k/-0589E YA SPO0959HS TUIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWYAIW - 592407

SBIIAIBS AN 2HANd - 00°LE9 (eiop 12k
Mied 33uLnoQ - £6 (Lztedad) g
SIEJOL NI URIPUT - Z6 WUBWIEdIQ aNS
SIEJOL SPUN 42430 03 Jaysued] - TT'T66 I1812p 18lq0
$334 Jijo9 QNN ANIWIAOHIIWI
£20z/LT/TT uadp pue We) £20Z 49000 5934EZ0ZII0 29 'd’d SYIUL-NIWYD - 29EKOT
SpuUnd 43YlQ oY 43suel) - TTTE6 U 1l

€eoe/ e/

SIRI0L, [ENIIEHUOD 3PISING - 00°bY (113D 1[0

gcoz/ge/1T  £zoT/sT/nn usdp $93) A[ljuow

OrZ5T-1S NOLLYHOJHOD SLINIDSY - 820801
1RO 3PISING - 00" FE9 et 10fa0
Mg vRIPUT - 76 Metijivtug) gny
BAIDSAI 152104 - ZE ot edaq)
DALBSDLA 159104 - LT iy
OPUBA,
sou]ji “Aunon) puep] yroy
PLSI
IAIISAIJ

15910,]

218q ang  9JB( SJ0AU]  U0s@ay PleH TS 0ondI353Q aJI0AU] “ON 2210AU]

Aq dV - 991IWwW0) SAI3S3Id 15°104:86300T W4



87 Jo 01 30ed Wd ZT:05:2T £202/90/21 U0 Ae3 pets Aq uny
8" H0E £20Z/ST/TT  EC0Z/ST/TT  E£202/S1/11 uado anpoud [ewiue LTPOTEGEE VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£01
06'815 £20T/ST/TT  ETOZ/ST/TIT  £202/51/11 uadQ anposd [ewue 82/T0E6EE VYMOL 0JSAS - +084DT
L9295 £202/ST/TT  EQOZ/ST/TT  £202/ST/1T uadp @npoud jeunue Z6T/626EE YMOI 0JSAS - H0829T
££296T5P
‘£2/91/01 ‘Ssew
0£'567 E20Z/ST/TT  ECOZ/ST/TT  £20Z/ST/T uvadp ‘sauayeq luozewy #b06894 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
salddng bugeiado - gO'ZZS 1V i) kU
JUILNPIHILF g DIRD |EUIUY 007 dd - 8D ottt dug) gn
bS11ZS g SuUCHIesuURl| 3210AUY 5|20 sjuaAg jepads g weaboad 007 d4 - 20 Juswipedaq qns
65'59% T SUChDesuURi] a10AuUf S|E10 ) SYIAIBS (BU0ISSDI0Id -~ 00 TED Ie1ap 13800
[AgAdL4
*£Z/o/171 ‘aseqeiep
00°Sp £20Z/ST/TT  €20Z/ST/TT  ECOZ/ST/I usdg  Jaajuntoa ‘sogsiBlop EESROL ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#080T
TeeLesh
‘€Z/Te/0T Hoensn
6607 E20Z/ST/IT  geog/stfit  eroR/ST/TT uadp aqope !2qopyY  8/9/6TE85C ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
SAMAIDG |EUOISSBI0N] - QO TED L e ¢ salid
EEVTIS £ SUOHIBSURLL 3MOAU] S2juL S|ea1poLiad g s¥eog - 00°LZS IB19p 1200
Theelesh Eg/st/on
o1T°61 £20Z/ST/TT  ETOT/ST/TT  £20ZT/ST/TT uado !syooq ‘uozeury 05012k NNvE WNOLLVYN 410 - E40BOT
Zheziesy ‘ezfetion
z0'St £Z0T/ST/IT  ECOZ/ST/TT  £20Z/ST/TT uadp ‘Syooq luozewry £905861 NVE TYNOLLVYN GT0 - E4OBOT
reTieSy (E2fazion
1209 ECOZ/ST/TT  ECOZ/ST/TT  £C02/STAIT uado $y00q luozewy Tv0455S MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
S{EJ1POLIad B 54004 - 00°2TS [iiep 1<l
Fardd td T SUOIIBSUEL) BDI0AU] S|e10L Saseydand pood - 00°9ZS (1€1=p 13300
HTTLTSY
‘£Zfze/6 ‘pooy
A 14 £202/ST/TT  €20E/ST/1T  £eoz/st/in uado JaaunjoA ‘Hewlem 2E9219 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - E+080T
SBSELDING POo4 - 00°92S 113 1Al
sjuaal jeads g weaboldd 007 dd - £0 iuauijiedeg gng
00'0% T SUCHIESURIL JI0AUT Sj2j0] saseydind pood - 00°9ZS 1813 133(00
saljddns
00 €zog/sT/IT  geog/stfit EeoR/Si/Tn uadp doys “sqouy Joop 6515 INI SOYYNAW - Z6£Z0T
SASLYING POOY - DO'OTS vt 1 k()
00o$ £ SUDIPesURI| 3X0AU] 5/ej0L DDO‘T$ 49pun dinbg 1§ §100) |jeWS - 00'PTS (121p 1RG0
£E£Z96TSh
'E2/oT/0T Sysew
o EZOT/ST/IT  EZOZ/ST/TT  £20L/STA uadpg  ‘ ‘sausyieq ._EN,M_E 06895 MNvE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
ScHOanNs
00 £20Z/ST/T1  €zoz/aT/iT  €zoZ/SINT uado doys ‘sqouy s00p 26515 NI SQUYNIW - Z6£20T
000'T$ J2pun dinb3 17 S|00} |BWS - 00" PZS (1145 11100
BAIB5 ISDI0H - ZE juotpivilag
007 1eIN - TET (111]
JUNOWY 2Ji0AU]  9]EQ JUaWABd SYEQ poAIDay eg /9 B)Eg ang ole( oJIoAU]  UoSeay PIeH SNIENS uondiIsaq adioAU] ON S0AU] GHET
sfouy[ ‘Hune] puvi yioy
II)ST
£Z/0E/1T - £2/10/11 =2buey =38 2N 3210AU] u>.~me.-“—m.ﬁ—
| \ ) 152101

AQ dV - @9 1uIwI0) DAI9SDAd 1S24104:86I00T N4



8z Jo 11 abed Wd ZT:05:21 £202/90/2T uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

989STESH

‘€221 ‘pogy 2

659/ £20Z/9T/TT ETOZ/9T/TT  £20Z/91/11 uadg  pag ‘uoppu luozewy {96680 YNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £408T1
989STESH
‘gg//1n tebieyd

O 9bE €Z0Z/9T/TT  EZOZ/OT/IT  £20Z/OT/TT uadp ‘sauiayeq luozewy 0SbSaES YNVE TYNOLLYN A10 - £40801
989STESK f£7/2/11

+8°9€ €20Z/9T/TT  €ZOZ/OT/IT  £rOZ/OT/TT uadp ‘Aeuds saddad !uozewy 89Z890C MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
089STESE ‘E2/6/11
‘siepuajes Aep

£09 €Z0Z/OT/TT €ZOT/OT/TIT  E€TOR/OT/TT usdQ  !leymueN Juiuuaddag £261T JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
9895TESH
'gzfel11 sepiy

66'8E £20Z/9T/TT  €£20Z/9T/1T  £Z0Z/OT/Ti uadp ooqueq ‘uoZewy b+858/€ ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £EF0SO0T
989STESH 'CZ/OT/TT

YT SHT £20Z/9T/TT  £20Z/91/1T  £20Z/o1/11 uadp spend fuozeury 9781825 WNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £r08S0T
989STESE
‘£Z/TE/OT ooy

06°LS £€Z0Z/9T/IT  E€ZOZ/OT/TT  €TOZ/OT/TT uadp ‘san diz {uozewy TEFGES520 JINVA TYNOLLYN G110 - EFDROT
989STESH
'E2/T/TT istamejuod

19'v8E £Z02/91/11 £20Z/OT/1T  ET0Z/OT/11 uadp 'SUMLYIA {uoZely EEC90T6E MNVE WYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
9R89STESH 'ET/T/TT WU

0049 £20Z/9T/TT €20Z/OT/IT  EZOT/IT/TT usdp  |ewiue ‘poomabpam 6v8TLE9 ANV WNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
89GTESY ‘E2/T/TT
{10335 ‘51000

Ob'8E2 £20Z/91/T1  €TOZ/OT/IT  EZOT/OT/11 uadp  ‘ysnug 333t § uLed TE£64252 WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
9895TESY (E2/Z/TT

66°S £20Z/9T/TT  €COZ/OT/TT  £20T/9T/1T usdo !spenxa fuozewy 6885PES MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - 40801
9B9STESE ‘E2/Z/TT

0z'(8 £20Z/91/TT E£2Z0Z/OT/TT  €20Z/9T/T1 uadp 'deos ‘uozewy Z5998Lb MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
989STESE ‘EZ/2/11

£5°/1 £202/9T/1T  ETOTZ/OT/TT  £20Z/9T/IT uadp spenxe uozewy T18194E MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £¥0801
0R9STESH ‘€2/2/TT

86°72 €20Z/OT/TT £ZOZ/9T/IT  £ZOZ/9T/TT usdo  Idweijeay luozewy 990495 NNVE WNOLLYN 10 - £40801
989STESk ‘E£T/e /1T

{E'8 €20Z/9T/1T €£Z0Z/OT/IT  E£ZOT/9T/TT usdp }eNXD fuozZewy 1529597 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6D80T
989STESK "£2/b/1T

5092 £20Z/O1/TT  £202/9T/11  £202/91/11 uadg i jewiue ‘pewep  HTED00ZHOT MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £F080T
9B9STESK '£2/S/TT

[AN2a! EZOZOT/TT  €Z0Z/OT/IT  ETOZ/OT/IT uadg  ‘JB1p 2jewnd luozewy 897099 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#080T

sanddng bugeaadg - go'zzs e 1D
JUBWLDLIUG 1 DIED JEILY 80Z dd - BO Mutiiedag) qg
DAIRSBId 1SD104 - ZE JUatuyedag)

007 1geIN - TET Puiy

JUNOLIY S0I0AU] 9180 JUsWiAeg  eleq paAlalad a1ed 179 3180 9N 918() 2N0AU] _ UCSEay PlaH SMEIG UOnAII53(] S00AU] "ON SOI0ALT 10PUBA
wjouly] ‘dinno)y purpi xooy
IOLI)ST
£2/0E/1T - £2/10/1T 2Buey 231eQ 3nQ NOAU] uﬁumwum.ﬁ—

1/9
Aq dV - 99)1WIWI0D dAIDSAId 1S3104:86300T N4




82 Jo ¢1 9bed Wd 2T:05:ZT £202/90/2T 1o Ape3 es Aq uny

05/90£5F -

'€z/81/01 radid Q

000/ £zZ0z/6Z/TT  EC0z/ee/T1  £T0Z/eZ/TN u2dp  HaAIM 133314 7§ ubie 6bbELD MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £#080T
05/90£5F
‘EZ/6T/0T ‘suuomieain

£6°The £0/6e/1T  ET0efee/1T  feoefee/il usdQ ‘useq }pu) jey dojg SO£ZST 3¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T1
0S/90£54
‘ET/ST/0T ‘seamen

€0 gZoz/ee/1T  £z0efez/1T  £ZoZ/6T/TT uadp Wb faupaguay $SS/b/S0T MNVE TWNOILLYN 010 - £E40BOT
0S/90€£5t
'EZ/T/TT iseppio

B6'EIE £202/6e/11  £ZoE/ez/1T  ETOZ/6Z/TT usdp  Iuued 1ypu) jey dot STSHS9- MNVB TWWNOLLVYN Q10 - £40801

8572 £z0z/6e/1T  £LoZ/ee/11  feoe/ee/1n usdp  sayddns a2 |ewiue TEEES ONI SQUYNIW - 26£20T

15k ge0z/eefT1  gzoz/ez/11  Eeoz/ee/in uadp anposd |ewiue ZETTZEREE VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/01

SSELb gzoe/ee/tT  EzoZ/fez/in  eeoR/ee/in uadp aonposd ewue £GGRTEREE VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/01

60'845 £zZoz/ee/tT  EZoZ/EZ/iT  eeoz/eR/in uado aonposd jwiue 0ZOPTEGEE YMOI Oumaw - ¥08£0T

SONSANTT

or'81L ceoz/ee/1T  tzoz/ee/tt  geoz/ee/it uado sbuineys auid pg ¥ 474 3 ININ} SIHIV DONSANI - HOE90T

W L28'E £20z/ET/TT  ET0Z/ET/TT  Eeoe/Ee/it uado 13Ip lewiue 66582 INI T JTHIVHd ¥T1USIA - 2401

INI

0v'0Z8'8 ezoe/er/it  £rog/ee/it EzOT/ER/TT uado je3w jewue 6559E0  ONDIOVd VASYHEIN IVHINTD - 8££00T
9R9STESH
‘£2fLe/on ‘qoww

6697 €20Z/OT/TT €Z0Z/OT/TT  EeOZ/oT/11 uadp  Jjom Jog pars uiozewy 958104t MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £40801
989STESH ‘£Z/0E/OT

¥9'0EP €20Z/OT/TT  €20Z/9T/1T  ECOT/OT/TT uadp  ‘Aetds .eaq ‘uozewy TO8LERT MNVE TYNOLLYN A10 - £4+0801
9R9STESH
‘ge/S/11 @pno

S6'0/L €Z0z/oT/IT  czOZ/IT/IT  E20Z/9T/TT uadp ‘adey pnp luozewy 6922679 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801T
989G TESK ‘£2/6/1T

TH'9¢ €2Z0Z/9T/TT  €202/9T/11  ETOZ/OT/IT uadp spenxa {uozewy BS0SOTZ MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £+0801
9895TESH '£2/9/1T

{6'EPT €20Z/9T/TT  £202/91/11  £20Z/9T/TT uadp {poo) puq luozewy Tb8SkEST MXNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £E+080T
9895TESK "E2/5/TT
{sdwie) “jayseq

A €20Z/9T/TT  €20Z/9T/1T  ECOT/OT/IT uado ‘woouq spaeuap 2068 HNVA TYNOLLYN d10 - £6080T
989STESE ‘E2/9/1T

9,99 €202/91/1T  £20Z/9T/TT  EZOZ/9T/TT usdg ‘196 saddad !uozewy 199795 JINVE TYNOLLYN a0 - Er080T
9895 TESH 'E2/9/TT

S5'6ST EZOZ/OT/TIT  €20Z/9T/TT  ECOZ/9T/11 usdg !pooj paq luozewy SBIITAL MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - EF0SO0T

sayddng BunesdqQ - pO'TTS Ul 1O
JUBYDLUD B DIE) [RUNLY VOZ d4 - 8O (o]l (s
an1a5a. 158404 ~ Z€ etuyiedaq)
00Z IGRIN - TET Ui

TUNOWY 22/10AU] | 93e( JUDWAB] 9leQq poaiaoay 31.d 1/9 318 9nQ  91eQ 22I0AU] | U0SEaY PleH SMEIS U0NALI55(] e0AU] "GN 9II0AL] JOPUSA
vjoupp] ‘Auno’y pues] ooy

PLISIA

£2/0E/TT - £2/10/11 abuey 8)je@ anQ 3210AU]

1/9
AG dV - @91 1WUO0) DAI9S31d 1S°2104:86300T N4




87 Jo £71 abed Wd 21:06:2T £202/90/21 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

9895TESH
‘€z/91/01 ‘abebbeq
00°SE EET0Z/OT/IT  EQDZ/OT/IT  £202/91/TT usdg  -80UlIBJUCD IpINLN ped6dY ¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £508Y
uoneINP3 g Bunied - 00°0EY PEl9) Dol g
£5'802'1$ 6 SUDIIIBSURS| S210AU] SIE10). 000°T$ Japun dinb3 13 sjo0y [lewS - 00'PZS HEIEP 122000
989STESY ‘EZ/LZ/0T
0696 £20Z/9T/TT ETOZ/OT/IT  £Z0Z/9V/IT uado  ‘sued ysen uozewy 1-+9981SB MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
989STESY “€Z/LITT
86'6T £20Z/OT/TT  ECOT/OT/TT  £ZOZ/OT/TT usdp  !siauiqesed luozewry 5906088 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £¢080T
989STESY 'EZ/TE/OT
66'501 £20Z/OT/TT  ETOZ/9T/TT  £20Z/9T/11 usdg  iSJBU|EIUOD ‘uoZBWY PIFEOBT H¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
989STESH ‘ET/T/TT
Yard e EZ0Z/OT/TT  EZOZ/OT/TT  Ee0Z/91/11 usdQ  Ieud |ewiue Juozewy 1S8T9EC MNVE T¥YNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
9BISTESH "ET/2/TT
0b'£91 £20Z/OT/TT  ECOT/OT/IT  €£20Z/91/TT uadp  siyby 3jndas uozewry 006069 ANV TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
98951ESy (EZ/Y/TT
69°20% £TOZ/OT/IT  EQOZ/9T/TT  £20Z/91/11 uadg ‘elen ejewyud lueaqn  B9TSEEOSEOTO JINVE TYNOILYN Q10 - £6080T
£E79625Y
*EC/OT/01 ‘Sysew
96'59 £Z0T/STAIT  E20T/ST/IT  £20Z/ST/TT uadp  ’‘sauaneq luozewy 06895 MNVE TYNOLLYN G110 - £60801
05'8L £T0Z/ST/IT  ET0Z/ST/IT  £20T/ST/TT usdg  sway Jadady loy %ﬁ 58815 INI SQUVNAIW - Z6£201
sa)|ddns
98zl £Z0T/STAIT  ECOL/SE/IT  £20E/ST/TT uadp doys ‘sqouy Joop 76515 INI SQUYNAW - 264201
000°'T$ 19pun dinb3 7 5100} (|EWS - BOBTS (V1) | Wil
£9°THES £ SUDIIBSURI| BJIDAUE sjejo) sanddng asueuajuiepw /neday - po ezs |eiap 132000
= so)|ddns
A3JU3D uonRaNU
‘saiddns doys ‘ssyddns
9.°79 £20z/6Z/1T  £ZOZ/6c/1T  £TOT/6T/TT usdo Jawey Asyuow Sebes INI SQUVNIW - Z6£201
£E€796C5b ‘€2/9T/0T
¥6'bb £Z02/ST/IT  E2OC/ST/IT  £20E/ST/TT uado ISMaDs (uozeuly 90067 YNYE TWNOLLYN 10 - E#080T
£E7962Sk 'E2/LT/0T
L6EET £Z0Z/ST/TT  ECOT/ST/TT  EZoZ/ST/TL uadp ‘SIalsem ‘uazewy 610/6/F MNvVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - EF080T
saljddng ajueuajueig faleday - O'EZS (212 ul)
£9°06E'TZ$ bl SUDIIIESURAL BDI0AU] siejot sanddng Bunesadp - g0'TZS MeI=p 122000
{+0'08) £Z0Z/OE/TT ETOT/OE/TT  E£ZOZ/OE/TT usdg IpaD S//8TEBEE YMOI 0JSAS - F08Z0T
68'2ES £Z02/0E/TT  EZOC/OE/TT  £20Z/OE/TT uado onposd jewue £SD8ZEGEE ¥MOI 0J0SAS - H08/0T
TC'ESS feozfee/1T  ezoe/eE/iT  £eoziee/1l uadp onpoyd jeuiue TOOSZEGEE YMOI 0DSAS - #08/0T
05290£SH
‘£Z/B/11 'svmen
Sh'1L czoe/eT/TT  €eoe/ez/IT  E£TOT/GE/TT uadp WBIu faupsquLL 8/2454501 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+0807
sapjddng Bunesado - 00°ZES fUEp 0
JUBLILDLIUL F 248D jewiiuy 00Z d4 - 80 I
ansasald 359404 - €
007 [EIN - TEY Puiy
TUNOWY 2010AU] 818 JUSLWAR] o9je( peniaay 21eq /9 J1eQ oy B[ SJI0AU}  UOSEDY PIaH SIS UORAUIS3 2d10AU] “ON 9 HOAU] 10PlISA
Vjoult{] ‘4iun) puepsg ooy
uum.ﬁ—muﬁ—
£2/0E/TT - £2/10/11 Sbuey 21eQ 3NQ 30I0AU] IAXISIIJ

1/9
AQ dV - 99131WWO0) dAIDSAId 152104:86300T W4



82 Jo 1 abed Wd 2T-05:ZT £20Z/90/2T vo Apteq Dels Aq uny
05/90ESp ‘ET/L/TT &
!Bupped-doysyiom e
00'8zZ £e0e/e2/IT  £20Z/se/11  geoe/eEiTn uadg  ‘Modne uegyodonaiy £0£85920p MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
0S290£SP
ET/ETT fleal
Iiy £z0z/ez/1T  €eoz/ee/IT  £20Z/BTITT uado -doyssuom sjeg ssqn T-£2211 ANVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
0S/90£5¢
*EZ/E/TT fjEaw
£l ETOZ/6E/TT  £20Z/6T/1T  ECOZ/GE/TT uadp  -doysiom !sjes saqn £2C1T 3INVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £+0807
9g9STESE
+€2/91/0T ‘(2w
8es EC0Z/9T/TT  E€20Z/9T/TT  £2OZ/9T/IT usdp -3JUIBYUED NSO (O CETS INVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
989STESY (E2/2T/01
{|ea-aouudjuod ‘ooz
0097 ECOZ/OT/TT  EZOZ/9T/IT  EZOEZ/OT/IT uadg  ped swelim saboy 8/5Z0KST NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
9895 TESE ‘£2/8T/0T
{|eaw-a0ualaju0d
OE"bT £Z0Z/9T/TT  ETOZ/OT/TT  EC0Z/OT/TT uado ‘8ayod anes ObLT JANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E+080T
989STESY *EZ/BT/0T
!|eaw-adua1ajund
BL'ET £20Z/OT/TT  E20Z/9T/TT  £20Z/9T/1T uadp axuapiaaug 18y ) Aqny 1-0089 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
989STESk ‘£Z/6T/0T
{abehon)-soualajuod
00°0E £20Z/91/TT  £20Z/9T/TT  EZ0Z/OT/TT uadgo iy UESHBWY  7908S069Z0 ANVE WNOLLYN G10 - £4080T
989STESH ‘£Z/6T/0T
fjeaw-a3uausjuod
96°L2 £20Z/OT/TT  €202/9T/TT  €202/91/11 uadQ -pnd Buebiom #1T WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
989STESK (£2/61/0T
!|eaLu-suRiau0d
881 £20T/OT/IT  €20Z/91/1T  E20Z/9T/11 uadg "8y0]) e 681 WNYE WYNOLLYN a0 - £6080T
9B9STESP (£2/61/01
[@10y-a3uiau0d
69'ves £20Z/9T/1T  £zoZfotfiT  £20Z/91/11 uado '9JUBPIAGIY WO 99/££701 MANVE WNOLLYN 410 - EF080T
989STESE '€2/91/0T
{|eaw-50UaI3)U0d
£1'81 EZOT/OT/ET  ECOZ/OT/IT  £20Z/OT/TT uado 'SM3N UDSPNH 256b69 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
989STESE "ET/OT/0T
‘uogeuodsuen
~9DURIJUDD
00°ES £202/91/TT  EZOZ/9T/TT  ECOE/OT/TT uadp ‘ixe] Auung x5 ANVE IWNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
uoneanp3 g Bunuiely - 0o oE9 eip 1RO
JUDUIYILIUY 1B DAE) [BtUILY 007 d4d - 80 juowiedag qny,
@alasald 358404 - £ Juau)ivdag
00Z IJEIN - TET Putly
JUNOLIY 8JI0AU]  3]B( JUSLUABY 2)BQ PoAISIaY aleq /o 2180 ang 2}2Q 22I0AU[  UOSE3y PlaH SIE]S UoRdIDS5Q 210AUT "ON 2J10AUT JOPUSA
stounfl AInoT) pussg 3oy
uum.,-uw-
€2/0E/TT - £2/10/11 9buey 318 3nQ 10AU] u?ﬁwou&.ﬂ
1/ gabis>10d

Aq dV - @911WW0) dAI9SId 152104:86300T N4




1/9

>n_ dV¥ - 99110 9A.19S3.ld 1S3.104:86d400TIN4

gz jo 51 abey Wd 2T1:05:2T £202Z/90/ZT uo Ape3 &S Ag uny
HALNID VD
YEOBT 'Y EZOT/ST/TIT  £e0R/ST/IT  £20Z/ST/TT uado 530|AI35 J9A £21459 AYYNIHILIA ANIWYA IVWINY - 026981
SBIINIBS |EUOISSBYOAY - 00 TED I1210)) 11ehi0 =
58'565'1$ OF SUDINIBSURL] 2M10AU] £ej0) tonesnp3 g Guluies) - 00'0EYS (1€33P 12340
£E0BLZSk
IET/S/TT ‘|eaw
-3IuaRjuol tAuedwon
0901 £z0Zf6/1T  £e0z/6Z/1T  €eoz/ee/Tt uadgp u0|jsSa0UD Y1 I CZ656E ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EFOS0T
€E08LZSH ‘ET/OT/TT
1[eaW-80UaIau0d
102t £202/62/11  £Z0Z/6Z/1T  E2OT/6Z/T uadp !spjeuogiy TESET9 MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £40BOT
05/90£5+
‘e2/ef11 sagn
66'S £z0Zfez/TT  Ee0T/6T/TT  £eoT/6T/in uadg  -doysyuom iduy sagn T-ECeit MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £1080T
0S£90ESk ‘€Z/E/T
‘R1oy-doysyiom
00°0S gzozfeZ/TT  Eeoz/ee/It  £zOZ/6T/TT uado lwiSlsam 1598 7-604£90905 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £40801
05/90€ESy ‘€Z/E/T1
!@loy-doysspom
0007 £20Z/62/TT ECOZ/GE/TT  £20Z/6T/TT uado TUISOM 1599 60/£90905 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
05/90ESk ‘E2/b/TT
{|eaww-doysyiom
15°22 €zoT/6Z/TT  EZOC/GE/TT  £20E/6e/1T usdp ‘azadlg eweleq 7559 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - E+080T
0SZ90ESy (EZ/v/TT
{|eaw-doysyiom
SLbT €e0z/6z/1T  £zozfee/IT  £20Z/6T/TT usdo Lnog ng que) S-15 NNVE IWNOLLYN G100 - £4080T
05/50£St
‘EZ/9/TT ‘leaw
o001 £eoe/6e/iT  £LoT/ee/1T  £zoT/eT/1T usdg  -doysspom du) Jagn T-£251T MNvE TWNOLLYN a0 - £40801
05/90£5¢0
'£2/9/1T 'leaw
0z9 £eoc/ee/1T  £70R/62/1T  £z0Z/en/1T usdg  -dous)om ‘duj Jsan £CSTT NV TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
05/90ESk ‘£2/8/T1
‘jleawr-doyspom
oz'st geoz/eziit  feoefee/it  £zoe/eT/il uadp 's00)je) 3§ saoey 70042 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £F080T
05/90£5k
“£2fo/11 Tagn
00's geoz/ez/iT  feoefeT/it  ceoz/eR/Tn uadg  -doyssiiom Idu) saqn 1-£291T NNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EFOBOT
05/90€ESH
‘gz/ofTT HBgn
IT°LE £Z0Z/6T/IT  £LoRfeT/1T  Eeoelet/il vado  -doysspom -din Jegn €29TT MNVE TYNOLLYN G10 - E+080T
uonesnpl B Buiuiel] - 0000 iLiap IBIGO
JUBLILYDLIUG 1B DIED JELUIUY 007 dd - 80 Uuwiulwdag gng
BALIDSDId J58404 - ZF Jowjed
007 1qeiN - TET {uL]
JUNOLWY 2310AU]  3leq JUattARd  31eQ paAladay a1eqg 1/9 9ie( ang] e SHOAU[  UOSE3Y PisH snjeys uonduasag axoauj ‘ON I3M0ALI] 10PUSA
viouy | “41una;) puspy oy
J1I}1S1
€¢/0E/TT - £2/10/1T 2buey a1eQ SNQ S10AU] uﬁw@wu“_m.a



gz 40 91 36e4 Wd Z1:05:2T £202/90/21 Lo Ape3 el Ag uny

£€08/25F '€2/6/11

F4 31 £z0z/eT/IT  €ZOZ/6T/TT  ETOZ/ET/NT usdg  |Pry-acusiuod !dg 66659 MNVE TYNOLLYN 4110 - £5080T
£E08LZ5b £2/OT/TT «
Bupped-zaualauod
ST'S geoz/eT/1T  geoT/eT/il ezoR/eT/In usdp faidwing oW S60Z£9 JNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £-080T
£E08.25k ‘EC/OT/T
{Bupjied-asuaiauod
¥4 Ee0cfez/iT  czozfe/it  ceozfse/in uadp  lezeld sxiduing oo 6206£9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £:080T
05/90£5p ‘€2/b2/ot
0T'bt €z0z/6z/1T  £C0z/6e/1T  £20Z/62/1T uadg  ‘Pry-nfd jewiue 4g 9+0/9 NYS TYNOLLYN Q10 - Eb0SOT
05£90£5¢
‘gzivz/ot ey
75'Sk £202/62/11  €20Z/62/11  £202/62/1T uadg  -nfd [ewwe o pEYS 118824 MNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - EF0BOT
989STESH
€2/52/01 ‘pooy
91y £20Z/9T/TT  ETOT/OT/IT  €£202/91/T1 uadQ -Jaysueh jewiue !sAqy £5/9 ¥NVE TYNOLLYN G410 - €4#080T
989STESH
‘gg/szion By
60'9E £20Z/9T/1T  ETOZ/OT/TT  ETOZ/OT/I uadp -suel [ewiue fjiys £29201 ANVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £60801
895TESHE2/92/0T
e |ejuas-SURL [ewue
6'61E £20Z/9T/TT E€COZ/OT/TT  E£ZOZ/OT/T vadg  ‘1es e juas asuidiaug 565232 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
[PARIL - QO'EED B3P [l
15P0T$ E SUDITIBSURIE, 2I0AUT 51210 SUaneunWwe) - 00°ZE9 IIB1ep 1030
£E2I6TSH
‘tz/at/on buddys
0526 €ZOZ/ST/TT  €202/ST/TT  €eoz/st/i uado Asdonau xapady 916/8ETL MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
EEZI6TSP
‘ee/s/11 ‘Buiddiys
90°'9% £TOZ/ST/IT  £20Z/ST/TT  €C02/ST/TT uadp Asdopau xapad  006£9-706-S MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
£EC96CSH
‘ez/a/11 Buddys
1099 ECOZ/ST/IT  €2OZ/ST/TT  EZOE/ST/TN usdg Asdonau ixspay  1/095-S06-S NNvE TYNOLLYN 010 - £5080T
SUDIIEDILNWILLOD - OO'ZEY
9/°'812°11% 5 SUOIIBSURL) SH0AU] S|E10L SIS |BUGISSD0Id - 00'TED K18 122(G0
00°091 groe/ez/TT  E£eocifeT/TT  £TOZ/6E/TT uado Asdouoau uaonp 88EZP-ET SIONITII 40 ALISHIAINA - ETZE0T
989STESH 'E2fL/TT
00°41 E20Z/OT/IT €20Z/9T/IT  £20Z/OT/TT uadp 'TAD DiURRAEGOID 699ESH MNVG TWNOLLYN 10 - £E40BOT
00°5¢€ £€202/ST/TT  ETOZ/ST/IT  €20Z/ST/TT uadp Asdooau ngaz TSTEb-EC SIONITII 4O ALISHIAINN - £TZE0T
YAUINID IYD
Tv'0E6D £20Z/ST/TT  ECOT/ST/TIT  €20Z/ST/TT uado SaUAIBS JOA 19£859 AUYNEYALAA ATTWYS TVIWINY - 024901
53JIMIBS |EUDISSBJ0.Id - 00 TED [1Elup 120l)
JuBWLDLIUL ] BIe] jeunHuy 0607 44 - B0 |
DALDSIL 152404 - TE onyidug
00Z IGeIN - TET (Ml
JUNOWY 22I0AU] 3180 JUIWARH 312 paAiaday ajed o 3]eq anQ =2]8Q =210AU]  UDSEIY PieH snjefs uondudsaqg a3ioat] ‘O 22i0AU] A0PLIDA
sioulj)] Alunu’) pues] youy
JI1I)S1
£2/0E/T1 - £¢/10/11 2buey e ong 2210AU] uﬁmu.ww..um.ﬁ

1/9
Aq dVY - 9o1IwWwo) 9AI3S3.1d 1S9104:86300T N4




82 4o /1 abed Wd ZT:05:2T £20Z/90/21 uo Ape3 pexs Aq uny
IT°SZh ZE% BOT suoipesuel] 3210AU] S|P10 | JUBWYILIUZ B BIED |BWIIUY DOZ d4d - 80 ustupedag qns ©
00°001$ T SUORPDBSURI) 3DI0AU] 5|10 sthysdaquuaw 1§ sang - 00°Z9 jiLsp 133060 =
9895 TESh (£Z/S/TT
00°001T Ez0Z/oT/IT  cZoef9t/iT  €r02/9tfi uadp {dysiequisw yzy 165962 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
sdiysiaquiswi 3 sang - 00°ZH9 ik 10 1ol|n
(1Fig 74 1 SUDi2BSUR)) 3DI0AU] 5]210] S|ejuay - 00°6E9 IERp 123lG0
EEZ96Z5P ‘ET/LTT
“uawdinba peyuas
0482 EZOZ/ST/TT  €e0z/ST/TT  gZoe/st/1n uadg  Addns |eapa ssoy 6LZ6ET MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EFO80T
SjeUdY - QU GED 1B Palk0)
mm.mwhﬂ LT suoijdesue.l] a3joauf Sie]oj jpAel] - g0 EE9 I8P uum_nO
££08LZ5F
‘E2/01/11 51100
-3duasajuod JAuedwo)
0ot £20Z/62/1T  €202/6C/11  EZ0E/6T/T1 uado UOISS3DU0D Y11 818b/9 MNVA TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
£€08/25b
‘gzfs/11buUpped
-22Ualajuad
0S°€T gzozfee/TT  EeoeieE/it  £eoe/ee/in uadg  ‘ezed aydwn) oyo S6ZEYD MNNVE TYNOLLVYN 410 - £40801
££08/250
B diTiA S ED]
668 gzoz/ee/11  £zoz/ez/IT  €20Z/6E/TT uadg  -33uasayucd lodoung 85kar MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £60807
£E08L250
'ee/S/1T ljeaw
pa'sT gzoelet/1T  Ee0efee/TT  £e0Z/6E/TT uadp -SauaURUod ISHINQUES 6009bZS SNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
EE08LZ5b £2/9/TT
jeaw-33UaI3)uod
00°s€ €z0z/eT/IT  £zoZ/ee/TT  £e0z/ee/1T uadp ‘JueInelsay S0SI0D 580019 YNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
£E08/2Sk ‘cTle/nn
{|eawi-a3uaiayuad
25'ER €L0Z/6Z/TT  £202/62/1T  £202/6C/11 usdo ‘Alama.g speaH Jed ZE9T79 MNVE WNOLLYN 410 - EKDBOT
£E08L2Sk ‘£2/6/1T
u_mmE.mu:m._u.._r_Du
95°pE €T0Z/6Z/1T  £TOZ/6T/IT  £zozfee/Tl usdo  ‘Alemalg pspeaH Jed 057599 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - E#080T
£E08/ZSP ‘E2/OT/TT
{|2joy-22uai3)und
00'sz gz0z/6T/IT  £ZoZ/eT/iT  £Z0e/6E/TT uadQ  !suuj Jojol BN & ZE6ST0 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
££08275b
‘E2/0T/1T ey
ISEP £T0T/6T/1T  £20Z/6T/VF  €20Z/6T/TT uadg  -32U3.3juod ‘cdouns 280059 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
[@aR1y - QO'EED {11101 1RGO
JUBLIYIIUT 1B BIED [RUHUY 00Z di - B0 Ut iedady  ng
dmnasa.d 159104 - 7€ Waijivilag
00Z IGRIN - TET |1
juUNowly 2210AU]  S1E(Q JUAWAR 218 paAlelay 212g 19 9]eq an¢) o1e(] 30AU[  LIOSEIY Plop SNIEIS uondii3ssq SJ10AU] "ON a0AUf PR
viouglL ‘dienory puey) oy
JIOLI)SI(]
£2/0€/TT - £2/10/11 9buey s1eq 9nQ 9210AU] IAIISIN

Aq dv - 9911WWO) dAIDS3Id 159104:86300T N

! 15310




8¢ Jo 81 abed Wd ZT:05:2T £202/90/2T uo Alel pes Ag uny
00°0TE" 2% f SUDIIBSUE]] SHOAU] S[P10L SaDIAIDS |EUOISSY0Ld - 00 TED |iR)e) 128[00) W
s|eD p3 [enos
00°000°T gzoz/az/I1  £ZozZ/RZ/TT  £Z0Z/8T/1T uadg pu3 Jeaj - TSTO-ZN-EC E9P6T  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JYIHANIIN - bELZOT
Pv opey
00°000'p £Z0Z/8¢/11  €Z0e/8T/iT  £20z/8z/TT uadp pu3 JeaA - 6bT0-ZN-E2 19b61 SNOLLYDINNWWOD JYIHANIW - PE£20T
Joueusjuep)
00°01€ £702/8Z/TT  €TOZ/8Z/TT  €Z0Z/BZ/TT uadp 09M - PETO-ZN-EZ 09b6T  SNOLLYIINAWWOD SHIJANIW - bE££20T
5PV pied 2[0S
00°000'Z £20Z/8¢/1T  €£e0z/8z/1T  ECoz/Be/1t uadp pug 1ea) - 0STO-ZN-E7 T9%6T  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FUIHANIW - E£20T
S$3IIALBS |RUOISSI0Nd - (J{) TEY |i2)ap Pulin
0571014 ¢ SUOIPBSURIL SH0AU] 5(€30) uoyeINp3 g Buiel] - 009 [IE12D 18I0
05/90£5H
‘gzfefiT Lagn
81'8¢ £202Z/62/TT ETOZ/6E/TT  EZOT/GT/TT usdp  -doysiiom -dul Jaqn £-£2711 NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - 40801
69TBTESH
‘E2iLT ey
ZE'E9 £202/62/11 €£zo0Zfee/11  tzozfee/i uado -douyslom [ElssaNeuy z¥see ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
uonesnpy 1g Bunesy - 00°0€9 1eie) 1ek0
00's21% T SuoHIeSURL} BI0AU] 5|2}0) saseyaing pood - §0'92S IL1Bp 10
00'c9 €T0T/ET/IT  EzOZfeT/ i E£Z0R/ET/TT uadp Jaxem uojeb g 6916424 ONLLNEMILSIA NOSNHOC - £T€201
0079 €20Z/ST/TT  €£ZOZ/ST/TT  E£20Z/ST/IT uadp Jajem uojjeb g SL6R/TL ONILNAMLSIA NOSNHOL - £T€201
Saseding pood - 00°9TS M1 |0
{85°181%) £ SUOI}IBSUEL| 3I0AU] s/ejol 000‘t$ 4apun dinb3 g sjeo] {jlews - 00'PTS (€13 18I0
#0561 £202/6Z/11  £20T/6T/11  £20Z/6T/11 usdo sjuiod ssade 0S£6+9/70 Jy0D WNOLLYNYAUNI [HS - 79£/01
TrTeLEsh ‘ge/ozion
Ilumas elawes
(19°5eC) £20Z/ST/TT  €20Z/ST/TT  £202/ST/1T usdp “laaadal Ae lAng 1seq 091089 YNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - Er080T
££296Z5P 1£2/92/01
66°85T EZ0T/ST/TIT  ETOZ/STAT  £20Z/ST/TT uadp  laeyd adyo Juozewy £5BESTT MNVE WWNOLLYN 10 - EFOBOT
000°T$ 18pun dinb3 73 sj00) jj2wis - O pZs |13 10
98'929'21¢ T SUOIIBSURLE 8210AU] steo) sayjddns asipueyasow doys Yo - §9°ZZG eiap alao
69181ESH
‘EC/B/TT fmRl-ysmd
9897971 £Z0Z/6Z/T1 E£20Z/6T/TT  €TOT/6Z/TT uadp ‘(eUOReLIIUT WY 09THZ MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - ££080T
saljddns asipueydsaw doys W9 - §9°225 [P 1Daly0)
00°08v% T SUDIIESUR) | SI0AL] 510104 sayddns bunesado - 00°ZZS 1€18P 1300
69TBTES (£2/1E/01
00°08b £202/62/11 EC0Z/6Z/1T  E£rozfee/il usdp @a1-5ud gy 28ESTT MNVE IYNOLLYN 10 - E#080T
sayddns buelado - 00°ZZS 1ePp NII0
UoIesSIuLpY - 0T sy ivdac qng
MBSl 350404 - ZE o] iedogg
0O0Z WRIN - TET Uiy
JUNOWY aJIoAU]  ajeq JuswiAed 2)EB(J pamialsy a1eq /9 91 enQ =)BQ SJI0AU]  UDSE3Y ploH SMEelg UORAdIIS2(] 2J10AU] ‘ON 9J10AU] KGTETY
sjouy)|] ‘A1uneT)y pues yioy
J1LI)S]
£2/0€/1T - £¢/10/11 abuey 91eQ aNQ 2210AU] 3A .-me .wm.Q
1/ 1S910,]

Aq dV - @3R1WwWo) dAISAId 159104:86300T WL



1/9

Aq dV - @911WIWI0) 9A19S31d 1S9104:86300T WL

g7 10 6T abed Wd ZT:05:2T £202/90/Z1 uo Aye3 13m5 Aq uny
6918TESH 0
‘'€2/01/17 ‘Bunyed S
50044 Ez0z/6T/TT  £eO0T/eT/1Y  £ZOZ/6E/T uadp -doysyiom uug AeplioH 68015 WNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - Eb0SOT
69T8TESY (EZ/TT/TT
‘Buppied-doysiiom
00'SE EZoe/eT/IT  £e0T/eT/1E  £20T/6E/TT uadp  ‘uodiy ueyodogay 0£67 NV TYNOLLYN 010 - EF08O0T
GOT8TESK '£2/6/11
!|lesw-doysytom
1S'bE gzoz/eT/IT  £rozieT/TT  gzoz/ee/TT uadQ ‘asnoyyeals bing 86+159 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £080T
6OTSTESH
'€2/6/17 lleaw
b9z €z0Z/6Z/1T  £zOZ/6EZ/TT  £TOT/6Z/TT usdp  -doysyiom !SynqEs Zb0z8e NV TYNOLLYN G0 - EPOSOT
69TBTESE 'ET/6/1T
!Bupped-doysiiom
00°0Z £20T/62/11  £T0Z/6Z/TT  ETOT/6T/TT uado ‘Bunped Aepiioy 1-£26TT MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
69T8TESH (ET/OT/TT
{180 |[uas-doUSIOM
09°€8¢ £202/62/11 £70Z/6Z/11  €2OZ/6ZITT uzdo 1eD e ey ssajded 0/b56 NNV WNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
69181ESE ‘EC/OT/TT
9/:81 £Z0Z/6T/TT  £T0Z/6Z/T  €20T/6TiTT uadQ ‘|Pny-doys)iom joaoung bLEOLY MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
6918TESY ‘EZ/OT/TT
!|eaLU-doysIoM
18°€ gzozfee/1t  EeOR/6Z/IT  £TOT/6Ri1t uadp {opaien) eugUE) ZveL60T MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
69181ESH
‘ET/9/1T Yeaw
00T gzoefee/TT  eeoe/ez/it  £ZOZ/6E/NT uadg -doyspom Bury sebing ST6579 WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
6918TESH 'E2/B/TT
!|eaw-doysyiom
00ET gzoz/ee/11 Ezoz/ez/11  geoZfeR/TT uadQ [193us)) AUDD) IYAIIAIS OEEZL9 MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801
6918TESK “EZ/L/TT
‘Bupied-doysyiom
00°'s¢ £Z0Z/6Z/1T  £zZoZ/6Z/11  £20z/ec/1T uadp {Bunpieq msoajeuy £670E MNvE TWNOLLYN J10 - E4080T
69187E5Y
‘€T/8f1T flesw
¥a'8T €Z0Z/6T/TT  €£Z0T/6T/IT  £z0T/6T/TT usdp -dousspom !sAppeq pig TL1L6 MNvE WNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
12ARL) - OO°EED [Wiep 1ok
£5°90% 1 SugiIesuel] IMoAUL 5241 ] SUeREIUNIRIOD - 0O°ZED (18391 13300
e £ETI6TSH
‘gz/eT/01 PwAu
£5°90b ECOZ/ST/TT  €20Z/ST/ET  €20T/ST/IT uado ‘auoyd ‘wiodeipay £Z6701 SNvE TWNOLLYN 10 - E40BOT
SUOIEINUNWWOD - GO*ZED |EluP 10
uonensunupy - o1 Juaivdac) gng
BNIDSDU IS0 - ZE Nandjieda()
007 IGeIN - TET Puiyy
JUNOUHY 22I0AU]  S1e(Q JUSWARY 2]B( PRAIRISY aled 1/9 3]EQG 3N 2]B( 23I0AU]  UOSE3Y PloH snjels UoRA11IS3(] 9210AUT "ON @I0ALT 10pUap
fouyjil Uune’y pueps) vy
uu-..—uw-ﬁ—
£2/0E/1T - £2/10/1T abuey a3eQ anQ adloAu] IAIISIIJ




8z Jo 0z 2bed Wd ZT:05°ZT £202/90/2T U0 Ape3 peys Aq uny

6918TESE ‘E2/1E/0T
00'09¢ ceoe/eE/1T  £eoe/6T/1T  £Z0Z/6E/TT uadp a01-5uid gy Z8ESTI ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6+0807
S|eJudY - 00 GED LI Pul( 8
00°£9% T SUCIIBSURSL 2I0AU] sjejo) 6uneadng g Buguid - gO'SED |iE1R 13300
EETI6TSK
‘£g/L1 {sebpeq
00'€9 €Z0Z/ST/TT  €20Z/ST/TT  ECOZ/ST/IT uadp  Sweu {pHom Aydos) £909T°€2Z MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4+080T
Bunedydng B Bunuly - gO'SEY 1] 10D
00'EPT'S T SUDITIBSUEL| S3I0AL] s{e10) Buysiiand - 00°'LES e 112100
SNoYY
00°008'T EZOC/OE/TT  Ee0Z/oE/TT  £Z0Z/OENT uado 0q 03 sbupyy. 10T BEBZIT  -HDUVJSIA / STWLL ALID avND - ZETEOT
69181ESP Ez/8z/01
uopdudsqns smaud
00EbE £20Z/6e/1T  £zoE/eZ/IT  €20Z/6E/TT uadp "PeuoD Juesu) £78Z01 WNVE TYNOLLYN A0 - £p080T
Suysuand - 6o PE9 1ep 120N
75 Thb'1$ 0Z SUOnDESURI] 3MOAU[ S[EJO) |PARY) - DOEEY (1912 PRIGO
e 69TBTESH
{E2/LNT eew
929 £z0zZ/6T/TT  ETOZ/6Z/IT  £Ton/ee/in usdQ  -dousiiom ‘syonqiels 21269 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
69181ESk ‘£7/8/11T
!|eawi-doysyiom
5881 £202/62/1T  te0e/ee/11  €e0z/6Z/11 uadp  luoissaduod sAunup £/0019 ANVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
69TBIESE '£2/8/TT
{jeaw-dousxiom
{suatssaiuo)
bES €zoz/ez/IT  £zogfeT/IT  EZOT/eZ/TT uado J3ua) a3 4% 14 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
69T81ESH
‘ET/8/TT ljeaw
6LPT £zoz/ez/11  £zozfe/11  EZOE/6Z/TT usdp  -douysyiom sHongQIeIs EEREDZ MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
69T8TESH
‘€2/8/17T leaw
56°C gzZ0z/eT/1T  crozfeT/iT  eZoT/eE/IT wdg  -doyssom !saapieH 08658 MNVE WNOLLYN @10 - EFOS0T
69I8IESH
‘ET/OT/TT Yjeaw
SE'BT €20T/6T/TT  €TOZ/6Z/TT  €£20Z/6e/TT uadg -doyssuom !sdppeq 6ig I-14146 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E40BOT
6919TESH
‘ECT/OT/TT ‘leaw
££9 £202/62/11 ETOT/6Z/TT  £TOT/6T/TT uadg  -doysyom SInqueEls £9P0ET MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
G9T8TESH
‘ET/HT/TT oot
e £20Z/6e/11  £ZOZ/EeZ/TT  goz/ee/in usdg  -doyspom iydnquns 208b69 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+0801
[BARLY - 00'EED PE 1P 110100
uoRLISIIIURY - OT JWowpxisd qgos
BAUDSDU ISDL04 - 2 £ uanpiwdag)
00Z WRIN - TET [y
JUNOWY 2010AU]  I]Eq JUBWAB] 2)Eq paninieay 2180 1/ )8 onQ 2jeq o0AU[  UOSEaY Do SHELS LoRdINSS(] 9210AU] "ON 2J0AU] 1ODUIA
spougi[) ‘Asuno’) pueps ooy
JLI}ST
£2/0E/1T - £2/10/11 abuey a1eqg anQ 3d10AU] u?uw_mw.wm.m_

1/
AqQ dV - 921WWO) DAIISAId 1S2104:86700T N4




87 Jo 1 abed Wd ZT:05°2T £202/90/21 uo Ape3 39S Aq uny

A1ddNS YOLOW OIONEY
8019 EZOC/ST/TT  £20Z/ST/TT  E20Z/ST/IN uadp sped Jed  GZEOS7AUOS [/ SNOLLMIOS HSINIS3Y OLNY - 82081
AlddnS YOLOW TIONYY
£0'Z1 EZOZ/ST/TT  €20Z/ST/TT  €20Z/ST/1T uadp sped Jed  O9£908ZANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIS3Y OLNY - BbZ00T
salddns aaueuaywmep/neday - 00°E75 1)
LT15¢'1$ £ SUOIDesUB] 3310AU] siejoy sanddng Bunjesadp - 00°ZZS 1938 192{00
T — s3)ddns
131U LORLENU
‘saidns doys ‘sayddns
9GS £z0Z/6E/TT  £Z0Z/eE/IT  EZOT/6Z/T uadp Jswey Ajuows Y474 INI SAYYNIW - Z6£20T
sqinq
11861 £20Z/6T/TY  ETOT/6Z/IT  £202/62/11 uadp yb6y-58|ddns doys 10925 INI SQUYNAW - 264201
AlddnS YOLOW QTONYY
0T'6 £z0z/ee/TT  ETOZ/ER/TT  E2OZ/6T/TT uadp HEE_me ﬁ_n ETEYBZANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+Z00T
B3 N
012 £20T/ET/TT  ETOT/EC/TT  €TOZ/ET/TE uado  1joq 349 'sdens aelb Z1525 DNI SQUYNAW - 26£20T
9£0/975k ‘£2fe/11
Sg/TT £Z0Z/9T/TT  EZOT/OT/TT  gzZOZ/ot/TT usdp ‘sa)iddns doys ‘uozewy £485085 MNVE IYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
£0°0E8 €ZOZ/ST/IT E£ZOZ/ST/TT  £20T/ST/IT uadp _a_we PSZTLET 0D 110 MIY9INW - 886701
Soj] ns
r'99 €20Z/ST/TT  €20C/STMIT  £20T/ST/TT usdp doys ‘sqouy Joop 76515 DNI SGUVNIW - 26£207
sayddng Bugetado - 0o zzs 1 1p P90
DIUBUBINER fSa1lI)Ide4 - BT Juui)ilu(] qig
68791278 Eb SUOHIBSUEI] A210AU] S|E}0L UDRENSIURUPY - 0T juaiijiedag gns
90°ESkS £ SHIDOPSURL] DNOAL] $|P10] |[EMIRLUSD BPISIND - 00 P9 (219D pslGO
—— 69TBTESE
‘€2/9/17 ‘uonduosgns
6661 geoz/ee/IT  ceozlee/1T  £eoz/6E/T uadp pd faqopy 09+88 ANVE TWNOLLYN a10 - £F080T
ZN
29'452 £20Z/82/11 €20T/8T/1T  £Z0Z/8Z/TT uado $HI0TSZT00 £20Z AON SdW Sdi SYIYUL-NTTWYD - SEEZDT
Sb'S/T £20Z/82/11  £20Z/8T/11  E£20T/8Z/11 uado 533) Ajuow ObbST-1S NOLLYHOJYOD SLINIISY - 8Z080T
1en12eU0) APISING - 00°FHY (L1 30
00°E61°23 £ SUOIIESURL] BNOAUL SIE10L S|RUBY - O0°GED [EIB) 19IG0
—— 6918TESP ‘EZ/0E/0T
‘samod epod
00°0£0'1 £20Z/62/T1  £20Z/6T/IT  EZOT/6Z/TT uadp -sjuid !sesudiaul £54 T/bbST JNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
69T8IESH
'€Z/0E/OT ‘seiqE
00°£98 £20Z/6T/TT  ETOT/EZ/TT  £20Z/6T/TT vado -sjud !sjuay wvy 68956 ¥NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
S|EYAY - 0D'6EG U]
uoleSILPY - 0T ottpiedeq ons
BALE5D.1d 358404 -~ ZE Wiowwidict
007 I4RIN - TET |’
JUNOWY 8J10AU]  8]BQ JualiABd a]eq paAasday 21eg /o 218 onQ o)eq 90I0AU]  UOSBaY plaH STEe}S uoRdiNsaq aI0AU] *ON 2JI0AL] 10PUGA
souy|] Aune) puspy ey
“—U—H—w-a
£2/0E/11 - £2/10/17 96uey 23e@ anq ad10AU] 9AXISAAJ

1/9
Ag dv - 991IWWO0) dAI9S3.d 159404:86300T N4




82 Jo 7z abed Wd TT1:05:ZT £20Z/90/2T U0 Apeg nels Aq uny
9£0/925F
'£Z/E/TT lysem yong
00°8€ £202/9T/1T E€TOZ/OT/TT  €20Z/91/11 uadp  lysem e UEID OM  OBESYE08SET NvVE NOLLYN @10 - EbORPT
00°S/ £202/S1/TT  ECOZ/ST/TT  £T0Z/ST/TT uadp uoRdadsul IPIIA TERBYT 0D AY3L1VE 7B JHLL STHONH - 8BTENT
SIIINBS JeUDISSRI0d - 00 TEY iU 1Wp 1dli()
66°02% T suoLIesuel] aXN0AU] SIE0 | Saseydnd pood - 00°9Z5 Ieiep 1330
sa)|ddns
6602 £20Z/ST/IT  €20T/ST/TT  EZOZ/ST/IT uadQ doys 'sqouy loop 26515 INI SQHYNIW - 76£201
saseydng pooy - g0'9Ts Loy 1l0
[ 144 ] £ SUDIBSURI) 3DI0AU] 512101 000°T$ J8pun dinb3 B 51001 |jewS - 0O'HTS Li12P 18lG0
00'es XA TA LS SR A\ A A N B XA ALY AN uado amﬁBro_umu 96k/6T1Q NOLLYHOJHOD WOVY - SZTE0T
aneq
O0°ETT £€Z0Z/6T/1T  £20C/6e/TT  £20zZ/6Z/TT uadp ‘euusjue-satiddns ojpes 52686484 NOLLYHO4YOD WOIVY - SZTE01
4 A4 €Z0Z/ST/TT  €£20Z/ST/TT  €20Z/ST/Tn uadp sAay 6920/f£2 DNI JUYMOUYH YOATUL - pZSEOT
000°T% 49pun dinb3 g Sjooy 18IS - OO PTS U1 |l
£0'281'1$ ET SUOINDESURY| B1I0AU] sielo) sanddng adueuanuiely /eday - 00°EZS (1238P 192100
z0'19 €zoz/6Z/TT  €e0TieT/1T  EC0Z/6T/IT uadp L= w_._mE 9ZbbSST INI SOLLSY1d GNVIdIW - 0Z6£01
sa|jddns
12U uopwunu
‘sa)ddns doys ‘sa)ddns
Z0TET gzoe/ez/11  czoz/eT/11  £rOR/6T/N usdp Jawe} E“_g:%E Yd T4 NI SQAVNAW - 264207
Sajaans
SE'ETE ge0z/ee/1T  ceoz/eT/11  ezoT/eT/In uadg  weq jewue uﬁmmﬁs 900£S DNI SQUYN3W - 264201
Jabuey
Aaon ey Joop
T8'HET gzoz/eE/1T  ceoe/eefit  crozfee/it uadp  Buipys- pBwed ueupeq 14425 NI SQUYNAW - 262201
A1ddNS YOLOW TIONYY
8LT feozfee/1T  £e0z/eE/1T  £ZOZ/6T/TT uadp J3YY jlo-ueA  OBZEBZANDS /[ SNOLLMIOS HSINIJZY OLNY - 8b200T
AlddNS YOLOW TIONHY
{002} £20Z/6T/ET  E£TOT/6T/TT  £20TZ/62/T1 uado wnal  16/0F0430S  / SNOLLTOS HSINIHIY QLW - 8+Z00T
s AlddNS JOLOW QTONYY
0198 £202/62/TT ECOZ/6T/TT  £Z0Z/6E/T1 uadQ  pnn Bew -seb-pni EPSERZANOS  / SNOLLAIOS HSINIAIY OLNY - 8HZ00T
AlddnsS YOLOW TTONYY
1€9b £20z/6e/1T  ECOT/6Z/IT  £20Z/6T/TT uadp Gupieaq [@aym-uer  STEZEZANDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINEHAY OLNY - 8bZ00T
4 W4 geoe/ee/1T  Ezoefee/1T ECOR/EC/IT uado s3j|ddns Jedas SH08kLLT 0D AddNS YavI-4ALSVIWOW - £T/201
9E0£/92Sh
‘g2fL1/01 sped
6'SL £20Z/9T/TT  ETOZ/ST/IT  EZOZ/OT/TY uadQg  3oU3j ‘3DU34 S3A0OH ELETBTIH WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
9E0L9Z5Y
‘£2/e/TT Lapuy aouay
66'ZTT £20Z/9T/TT  €ZOZ/ST/TT  E£2OZ/9T/TT uwadg  JupPa3[ 333y B uuey 8Tbs MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
sanddns aaueuajuiep jneday - 9o £Zs (kv pelyo
DIUBUIIIEL [SBINPDRY - BT JUoLIG0 GG
BAIDBSAL JSDI04 - ZE Tt iedog
00Z BN - TET 11y
junoury aJI0AUT  2)8¢) JUSLUABY 2IB RaAIIY 21eq /9 21eQ 3NQ 21BJ SN0AU[  UOSESY PlaH ETETS UDHAUISS S210AU] "ON IHOAUT ADDUIA
stoup g Ajuno)) purpgpPey
0181
€2/0E/1T - £2/10/171 sbuey 31eqg anQ 32I0AU] A uw% ..um.n_
1 \ 5 15210

AQ dVY - 991WW0) dDAI9S3Ad 159404:86300T N4




82 Jo £7 abed

Wd Z1:05:21 £202/90/2T uo Apeg pejs Aq uny

gz/9z/ot - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
80°+0T £20Z/90/TT £COZ/O0/TT  €£20Z/90/11 uado £Z//2/6 {1T0£9-05p5¢ 8195b45b5 UIHSHHIE / NYOIHAWYAIW - S92£0]
ge/9z/oT - ADYINT AVMVHLEH
8ETS £202/90/1T ECOT/O0/TT  €20E/90/11 usdo EZ//Z/6 ‘0T0E9-0¥ZSL £bSShLSHS FYIHSHAIE / NVIIMIWVAIW - 92701
ge/9z/oT - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
S6'0FT £20Z/90/TT E£C0Z/90/TT  €£ZOZ/90/TT usdQ EZ//Z/6 ‘6T0ES-0E05/ 7LYShISES FYIHSHY3E / NVDTHIWVAIW - §92701
xderd ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
05'889 £20Z/90/TT £20Z/00/TT  €£20Z/90/11 usdQo E£Z/{2/6 ‘0T0E9-019bL OSESh/SES JHIHSHY3E / NVDIIIWVAIW - 592701
gz/a9e/ot - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
ET'OTT £202/90/TT EZOZ/SO/TT  £202/90/11 uadD £Z/(2/6 (LT0£9-06TH. PELShLSHS JHIHSHUIA / NVOTHIWVATW - S9££01
gz/oz/ot - ADY3NI AVMYHLYH
00°68€ £202/90/TT ECOT/90/TT  €20Z/90/T1 usdQ £Z//2/6 ‘BT0E9-GLLEL 6015k/5bS FHIHSHAAA / NVITHIWVAIW - 597201
£2/92/07 - ADHANT AYMVHLYH
ET°EHT €202/90/TT  EZOZ/O0/TT  £20Z/90/TT uadp €7/22/6 'LT0E9-095EL 6b0SkL5HS FUIHSHU3E / NVDOTYIWVAIW - 59££01
€z/oz/on - ASHINT AVMYHLYH
i d: 74 £20Z/90/TT EZOZ/O0/TT  £20OZ/90/1T uado €z/L2/6 “L10E9-0E62L 0/8bb{SbS JHIHSHYAE / NVOTHIWVATW - S92£01
gz/azfon - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
102 £202/90/TT  £70Z/90/1T  £20E/90/1T uadp €z/tef6 ‘910£9-0242L 608¥bL 545 FHIHSHU3A / NVDIU3WVAIW - 597701
€z/9z/ot - ADYIANT AYMVHLYH
6ETET £202/90/1T €70Z/90/1T  £20Z/90/11 usdp f£2//2/6 ‘B0DRY-DERTH STTSELSHS IWIHSHYAE / NYDIHAWYAIW - 594701
ge/9efon - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
59262 €20Z/90/T1 E£ZOZ/O0/TT  £20Z/90/11 usdp €z/se/6 ‘OOET-1REOY ST9PELSHS JUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9££0T
gzfaz/or - ASYINT AVMVHLYH
{9bET £20Z/90/TT €Z0Z/90/1T  E£Z0Z/90/TT usdp €z//2/6 ‘60058-055LE L89EE/SHS FYIHSHYIY / NVITHAWYAIW - 59201
gefoefor - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
96'60T £202/90/1T £ZOZ/S0/TT  E20Z/90/1T usdQ £7//7/6 {TOOVT-TED/E LEGEELSHS JYIHSHYIE / NVITIIAWYOIW - 59401
£e/9z/o1 - ASYINT AVMVHLVH
£9'T76 £202/90/1T  £Z0Z/90/1T  €202/90/11 usdp €2/¢2/6 ‘HOOPS-TLTTE LESTELGHS JUIHSHH3A / NVITHIWVAIW - S9LL0
gefoz/or - ADHANT AVMVYHLYH
TLEET £Z0Z/90/TT €20Z/90/1T  €20Z/90/T1 usdo €Z/LZ/6 ‘HD0S9-TEEVT £B062£SHS FYIHSHHIA / NYIRUIWVCIW - S9//0T
gefozfor - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
60°0€ £20T/90/1T  £20Z/90/TT  €20Z/90/1T uadp €£e//z/6 {8000S-0EETT £56£2L55 JYIHSHY3A / NVIIIIWVAIW - 597201
EZ/9Z/01 - ASHIANT AVMYHLYH
8L'TEE £20Z/90/TT  €20Z/90/1T  £Z0Z/90/11 uadQ  £7//2/6 ‘920LE-0L4b0 T9E0TLSHS JUIHSHHTA / NVITHIWVATW - 592401
SaAIAS ATHNN AN - 00" £E9 (itiep |l
££'69% T SUONIBSURY| 3I0AU] S|E10L SUOREIUNUWS) - 00°ZEY 11219p 133(00
9E0£925b (£T/0Z/0T
££'69 €20Z/OT/TT  €202/9T/1T  £202/9T/11 usdo ‘a3) buddiys ‘sdn 200000 ANVE WNOLLYN 410 - EFDBOT
SUDREIILNWIWIOD - BO'TED 110D 19l
B8 /15% € suoiesuel) anoaul S|PJ0L 592D |eUDISSaId - 00'TED |'21=2p 122(00
88'H0T £Z0z/6Z/1T  £T0e/6L/1T  ETOL/6T/TT uadp a1 5png ES0LT 0D A¥ALLVE B TIL STIHONH - BBTTOT
SAIIAIDG [RUDISSJ0Ld - 00 TED 1)} Yk ()
asuUIWIRE fSaIiaed - T JHeuijiidag gus
BAIDSDI JSTN04 - ZE JUctl]elag]
007 JEIN - TET Mg
unouly adioau] 2)8q JUSLUARY )] Pamaday 2181 /9 gjeq ang sieq =2010AU]  LOSESY PI9H sniglg WG EERIER ] ‘O S3I0AL] IOPU3A
vjoul| ‘A1enoe’) puer] ey
PLOSI]
€Z/0E/TT - €2/10/11 3buey a1eg anq S210AU] JATISAIY

1/9

AqQ dV - @91IWWO) 9AI9S3Id 1S9.4104:863700T N4




Aq dv - 99IWIWO0) dAI3SAId 159104:86300 T WA

82 40 T abed Wd ZT:05:ZT E202/90/2T Lo AWE3 DEYS AQ umy
Q
55°€L8'T$ § SHORDESURIE 3DI0AU] 5iEj0) |enjoenuoed apising - 00"t (1e13p 1200 P
MBS £2/eL/TT
00°¢9 £70Z/ET/1T  eToz/ee/1T  t£zoz/Ee/tt uadg 1oquoa jsad w_v_wu; LETET SNOLLNIOS 153d GIINVYAQY - BHO00T
EC/STITT
00°£9 £20Z/9T/TT  €£20Z/OT/IT  £202/91/11 uadp [0nuod 353d ApfRam £96¢T SNOLLNTOS 153d IDNVAGY - 810001
£EC96TSP ‘EE/Le/oT
{BuipAdalfabeqeb
SSLEE'T £Z0Z/ST/TT  EZOZ/ST/TIT  £202/S1/11 u2do ‘530|035 u__nHmm (417443 MNVE TWWNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
£7/6/11
00°'£9 £202/ST/1T  ECOL/STATT  £C0Z/sT/TN usdp [3u03 15ad >__w_mw; £6/2T1 SNOLLNTOS 153d QIDNVAQY - 8p000T
ez/t/tr
00°SEE €20Z/ST/TT  £20Z/ST/IT  £20Z/ST/1t uadg  joquodisad Appuow 18521 SNOLLNT0S 153d Q3JNVAQY - 840001
|enPeNUO APISIND - 00 LYY 1) ki
9z 0L9'T$ p SUORDIESURY| BI0AU] 5|240] S{EIUSY - 00°6E9 I1E18P 1RIG0
00'SEL £20Z/9T/TT  €20Z/9T/IT  ECOZ/ST/TT usdp Y woog 5566751 SANG WINIY IHL - 992401
00°S1Z £20Z/OT/TT  €20Z/9T/TT  ET0Z/OT/TT usdp Uy 0ssps EPGGTS-T SAND WANIY IHL - 99/£0F
1000
9z7'0¢9 £20Z/ST/TT  £20T/ST/1T  E70T/ST/1 uadp (VY] mw__ lossps -£ 10460651 DNI STVANTY L1138NNS - bSEEDT
IZLIFUIA
35N0L Je3-|EJUR) 350U
00°001T ECOZ/ST/TT  €20Z/ST/TT  €£20Z/ST/1T uadp e 10s5s52.:dwod ye E908ET ONI WANIY INNAAY - 6b200T
SIEWIDY - QO'BEY |11 |l
£99/9'/% £ SUCHIIBSURI) DI0AU] SlE10 | adueUanel g sneday - 00'8Eg 1218 1300
e siedas
79'6TT'S EZOT/EZ/IT  E£T0Z/EL/TT  EC2OT/EC/TT uadp  pue uopdadsu| J3jeay 9E666 0D AQvdd 1 - 90£z01
a3 JoJ saxoq bunspe
omal 'subn pia
7EST8T £20Z/ET/TT  ETOT/ET/TT  ECOT/ERITT UsdD  OwWap-aInSOPUa oulyy NI-ObZOPTO ANVAWOD QUOIMVYD - SEZ00T
9E0/92SE ‘E2/T/TT
££1EL £20Z/9T/TT  EZ0Z/OT/TT  £20Z/9T/TT uado  fiedas ieq !siewejeq 85148 ANVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
adueuauiely 13 siedoy - 0O'BED (1 | ki)
£b'9bECS 02 SUDIIESURL) 32I0AU] sleto) sadiasasg ANan aqnd - 00°LES I213R 12200
e — tc/ozion - ADHANT AVMYHLYH
06'142 €70Z/8Z/11 €20Z/8T/1T  £20Z/8Z/11 uadD £2//z/6 {610E9-00bb/ 2N TH6£S65HS FUIHSNY3E / NVIIUIWVAIW - 592201
700600605 Jamas €202
00°19€ geoe/ee/it  geoe/ee/1T Ecoe/Ee/TT usdg ge/st/iT-ge/stfor ST/TT-ST/0T ATTIVA V0D 40 FOVTIA - 9Z8E0T
100600605 Jamas
00°60E'T gcog/eT/1n  gzog/eT/T1 EzoR/EE/TY usdo £2/ST/T1-E€2/S1/01  ST/11 - ST/01 AITIVA VOD 40 JOVTHA - 9Z8E0T
S83)A135 AJNIN AN - 00 £E9 €190 1AIG0
DUBRUBNIR Y fspDeq - gT naiedag gng
BALDSBId 158404 - TE Waunudag
007 eIy - TET Puiy
JUNOWY SJI0AU] . 9]1eq JUSWARY 23i8Q poAialay 21eq 179 3jeQ anQ oie( S0I0AU]  UOSESY PJaH SNES UoNdIINs3q a0AU] "ON oN0AL] J0puap,
wjou|f] Aunu]) purisf ooy
JLI)SI
€Z/0E/1T - £2/10/11 2buey 232G 2N 3210AU] utwgwumb
1 \ 0 od 152101




8¢ Jo 5z abed

Wd ZT1:05:2T £202/90/¢T uo Aje3 De3s Ag uny

044

Aq dV - @9RIWwW0) dAI3S3Id 3159.104:86300T WL

68°/29°1614 §ZT suoljesuey| adnoau] 5/eJ0 00Z IGeIN - TET pund
68'/29'1614% G227 suonIesuel)] adnoaul S|R}0| BALdSI J5a404 - ZE Juswnedag
20'T169'P0TS £ SuoljIEsuRl] aN0AUL 5|P10) sjuess - € Juswpedaq gng
29°169°¢+01% € SUDIIPSURI] SI0AU] S[R10L 000'STS Jon0 unPINAsSeUUT - 00294 [elep 108lqo
gy Bog auexy YZAdIWS#
00°056't6 EZOZ/LT/IT  £20Z/LE/MT gR0R/iEziiT usdp 104 co__u_.w.w__&< Aed ddy Aed 71 dNOYD ATINTH IHL - 0S080T
E1=Yalvn]
9bee’s geoz/ez/it  gzog/ee/tt Ezoz/eE/I uadp  -Bog pajuieg uenyy 10'5599 NOLLINMYLSNOD 53153 - 00EK0T
S3OMUTS |BuOISSBJOId
00°L15'y EZOZ/OT/TT  €202/9T/1T  EC0Z/9T/TT uadp -aunsopu3 jed big 87164 Dd SAUYIDIOSSY B YINONTIN - SEQSOT
000'ST$ 1940 BuNPINLASRIUT - GO L9L €13 D0
SJuRID - GE juattiedlog qog
££0ET'Ced 19 suonIesuel] aMoAU] S|EJOL SJUBUSIUIRK /S3I10ed - 8T juswpedaq qng
00°005'2$ T SuOiJeSUEI] DAV 51E101 666'P$-000°T$ uawdinby g yoew - 00'HYZ [E19P 12910
Jajeay
00°005'2 £20Z/ST/TT  €Z0Z/ST/IT  EZOT/ST/T u2d0 13jem mau pagersul 9THEL 0O AQvya L - 90£20T
666't%$-000'T$ Iuddinby g ydew - 00 PSL Lt Palyn
asueudJUIe W /SanNIdE - 8T Juatjideg gng
BAIBSD L IS0 ~ TE YU Cla0)
007 [QBIN ~ TET jin ]
JUNOLLY 2JI0AU] 218 JUSWABY 218 PoaAidddy 21ed /9 3]eg ang 938 IJI0AU] UOSE3Y PieH STIEYS UORALIS3(] 2DH0ALIT "ON SHOAU] 10pLIDp,
sjoutl] "diuav) puepsf ooy
RIBEEN|
£2/0E/1T - €2/10/1T abuey d3eq ang 3210AU] 3A uwmw .-um.Q
1/9 ol 15910
T a- )




82 Jo 9g =bed Wd ZT:06:2T £202/90/21 U0 Ape3 DS Aq uny

045

05's5% 7 SUOKRDESUEN| 3M0AU] S|e10L Sujy qey) aalasald }5alod - £ET puny
05°'56% Z SUOMDESUB] 3Jt0AU] 5|e101 B8AIBSald 152404 - TE Judwliedaq
05°'55% Z SUOIIeSURI) SJt0AU] SjJ0] SIINAUDS |BLOISSDI0d - 00°TED 1E19E IO

EETH6ZSH
‘Eefp/TT du
-2 punasbydeq ‘Ajages

05°81 £202/ST/IT  €2OZ/ST/TT  £20Z/ST/TT uadg J0j 12U [eucHeN 0568E ANVE IYNOILYN G0 - ER0B0T
€ETO6TSh ‘ET/B/TT
'loa-p 1Bxdeq !A1ages

004 €20Z/ST/11  €20T/ST/TT  €202/ST/TT uadp 10§ 13)U3D jRUOHEN 76£6E ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £F080T

S3IIAIGS JEUDISSDJ0Id - 00 TES Hel Daly)
BAIBSALd J5I0Y - 7€ Hatiiedog)
SUY (e1] 8BS 15304 - £CT [N

JUNOLLIY 2210AU]  9]BQ JUSWIABY Sie( PaARday 2eq /9 91eq an o) IMOAL]  LUOSERY PIRH SIS UDNOUDS3T SDI0AU] "ON S210AU] [TETY
stouj)|[ fienory puepg yioy
JOLI}ST
£2/0E/1T - £2/10/11 2buey d1Q SNQ 3210AU] u?smw.ﬁ.ﬂ

1/9 }5310]
Aq dV - @9IWWO0D dAI3S3Id 159104:86300T WL



Bz Jo /2 abed Wd ZT:0S:ZT £202/90/ZT uo Ape3 pes Aq uny

046

00°000'9% T SUOIIBSUEL] BII0MI] 512104, A7 JpRY - TOE punyg

00°000°9% T SuOIDesSUR | 3I10AU] 5|10, ARSI 153104 - TE Juawedag

00'000'9% T SuofjaBSURIL BII0AU] S|RI0L [ERJIEQUOD BPISINO - 00'tPY (1232 122640

00'0009 £202/82/11 £20Z/8Z/1T  EC0Z/BZ/T uadp S32IAI3S JIpne 1509€

dT1 HOIAIS - $50801
12N12E13U0D BPISIND - 00" b9 (it iop 1wl

amIBsBlg 158404 - ZE livijiedag

JUNOWyY adloau]

AADT )PNY - TOT il
aleq JustitAed 212 PRAIRISY 21eq 1/9 9jeq =n{ ol 2J0AU]  UOSeay PieH snjels uoidilsaq adoAu] ‘ON 2II0AU] IEPIETY
Njoup| I ‘AnoT) pusp Iy

€Z/0E/1T - £2/10/11 =buey a3eqg ang a210AU]

PLYSI
IAIISIId
._\U

189100
Aq dV - 9911LIWOD BAIBSAI 1S3104:86300T WL



82 jo 8¢ =bed

g

Wd Z1:05:21 £202/90/21 uo Ape3 peis Aq uny

047

/B'559'STbS §GE SUDNIESUR)) B3I0AU] 5ie10], puesn AYATDY 1834 2251 ol = o
1L09TvE 7 SUOIBSURLL SI0AUY 5210 JOWT 19NAS5U0T 1 5153104-d0[9ARQ - SEE PUN.
2L 009°THS 7 SUCHDRSUBY] 2J10AU[ SIRI0] IAIRSAI 153404 - 7E Jusiunedaq
LLP09°TrS 7 SUDIIIESURI] 3MHOAU] 5|e30). squUeUs) - of Juswnedzq gng
LLH09'ThS € SUOTIESURLL SM0AUT SIE304, 000'STS 19A0 Bimdngselu] - 00294 1ie12p 12230
uones
dwng Alejues pue INI ONLLYAVDX3
L0921 £e0z/eT/TT  Ezogfez/1T  EzOZ/eEiTT uadp  ped [ewod JAsdwng EELT B ONDIONHUL ¥OOINIMDIW - £90801
00°000°0€ £20Z/82/TT  EeOT/BZ/TY  ETOZ/BEITY uado pafoud samas Ml 88CTANI INE SALLITLLN D3MW0Y - 650801
000'ST$ 1240 2UNIDNNSEYUT - 0O°L9L 012 1ali0
SJURIG - SE jUustujiedog s
BnIBSAI 1SN0 - ZE Juanli])ieclagg
Jduwif Jpnagsuo) g sisatod-do@aaq - SEE Uiy
UNCLIY @J1I0AU]  @jeq JUSWAB] 3jeQq paAleiay 3124 1/9 23eq 9N 938 2J0AU]  U0SeaY PloH S UORAUIS3(] 90I0AU] "ON S0I0ALL TOPUBA,
spouy(] Loy puep oy
PLASIA
£2/0£/1T - £2/10/171 abuey a1eg anQ d10AUT IATISIIJ
1/ 159104

Aq dV - @3)Iwwo) dAI3SAId 159104:86300T W4



STATE OF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

»

* 8§
*®

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEEON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6003, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE ¥P COMMITTEE 12/12/2023
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 az 90 873.00 | 11/3/23 AWD 462.75
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 11/3/23 AWD 433.86
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 11/3/23 AWD 1,104.45
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 11/3/23 | 709170 55.00
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 11/3/23 | 709170 8,927.37
Office Express Office Products 130 32 92 522.00 11/3/23 | 709169 126.95
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 11/17/23 ACH 1,226.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 871.00 | 11/28/23 ACH 205,000.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 872.00 | 11/28/23 | ACH 71.751.25
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 11/3/23 AWD 3,667.58
illincis Department of Revenue 131 208.10 11/17/23 ACH 1,785.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 §71.00 | 11/28/23 ACH 300,000.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 872.00 | 11/28/23 | ACH 29,100.00
Total 623,640.21
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMEBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

048




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$3,000.00 from 130-32-91 411.00 Salaries & Wages $264,990.20
$3,703.00 from 130-32-91 413 Employee Health Benefits $78,342.00
$6,703.00 to  130-32-91-768 Machine & Equipment > $5000 $30,703.00

Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of December, 2023.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

049



RESOLUTION

Re: Designation of Banks or other Depositories

WHEREAS, Nick Camlin, County Collector and County Treasurer, of the
County of Rock Island, State of lilinois, and being appointed Treasurer, of the
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District by the Board of Forest Preserve
Commissioners of the County of Rock Island, State of lllinois has pursuant to the
terms of an Act of the General Assembly of the State of lllinois, 70 ILCS 805/8b,
requested this Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of Rock Island County
to designate a Bank or Banks or other Depository in which the Funds and Public
Monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by him in the
collection of taxes may be kept, and

WHEREAS, the following designated banks have furnished copies of the
sworn Statements of Resources and Liabilities, as furnished to the Comptroller of
currency or to the Commissioner of Banks and Trust Companies of lllinois.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST
PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, aforesaid, that
the following named Banks are hereby designated as Depositories in which the
funds and monies received by Nick Camlin, County Collector and County
Treasurer and in the collection of taxes may be deposited to-wit:

American Bank & Trust of Rock Island, Hlinois

Bank Orion of Moline, lllinois

Blackhawk Bank & Trust of Milan, Illinois

CBI Bank & Trust (fka SENB Bank) of Moline, lllinois

CBI Bank & Trust of Buffalo Prairie, lllinois

Clock Tower Community Bank (Morton Bank) of Hillsdale, lllinois
Commerce Bank of Kansas City, Missouri

DuTrac Community Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

First National Bank of Moline, lllinois

Gas & Electric Credit Union / Postal Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

IH Mississippi Valley Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

lllinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET) of Westchester, lllinois

Kone Employees Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

Midwest Bank of Andalusia, Illinois

Moline Municipal Credit Union of Moline, Illlinois

Old National Bank (fka First Midwest Bank) of Moline, lllinois

People’s National Bank (fka Reynolds State Bank) of Reynolds, lllinois
PFM Asset Management LLC of Chicago, Illinois

Quad City Bank & Trust of Moline, lllinois

Service Plus Credit Union of Moline, Illinois

The Bancorp Bank (Paymerang LLC Vendor payment services) of Richmond, Virginia
The lllinois Funds, US Bancorp Fund Services LLC of Milwaukee, Wisconsin
US Bank of Rock Island, lllinois

Us Bank National Association (IMET custodian) of Minneapolis, Minnesota

050



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each bank herein designated as a
depository for such funds or monies shall furnish the said Board of Forest
Preserve Commissioners of Rock Island County with a copy of all Statements of
Resources and Liabilities which it is required to furnish to the said Comptroller of
Currency or Director of Financial Institutions of the State of lllinois while acting as
such Depository and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if such funds and monies are
deposited in a bank herein designated, as Depository, the amounts of such
deposits shall not exceed sixty-five (65%) of the Capital Stock and Surplus of
such Bank and such County Treasurer shall not be discharged from responsibility
for any such funds or monies deposited in any bank in excess of such limitation.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE
COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS,
this 19" day of December, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

ATTEST:
Karen Kinney, Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

{Seal}

No. 2023-12-19

051



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, construction of phase 2 has begun with the design and
construction of the lift station and payment is required, and

WHEREAS, the engineering firm continues construction observation and
project management services, and

NOW, THEREF{ORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County(, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

l
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $72,604.77 shall be increased partially
from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to
provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$72,604.77 335-32-35 767 RTP 23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 19t day of December, 2024.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

052



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Natural Resources allocated an
additional $174,440 in grant funding to the District bringing the total grant
award to $610,540, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $94,950.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received to provide the necessary funds to
complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$94,950.00 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $94,950.00 shall be increased from
Rock Island County ARPA funds granted to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$94,950.00 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24 State Grants-Culture & Recreation

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19t" day of December, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

053



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $5,224.62 shall be increased
partially from Tourism grant or American Recovery grant revenue to be
received & the balance from unencumbered funds to provide the necessary
funds to complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$5,224.62 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $5,224.62 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$5,224.62 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19" day of December, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

054



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the (Big Cat) improvement
projects has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $4,517.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$4,517.00 131-32-35 767 ARPA24 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $4,517.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$4,517.00 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 19t" day of December, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

055



Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District and Forest Preserve Executive Committee meetings for the calendar
year 2024 pursuant to the Open Meetings Act

Pursuant to Section 2.03 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.03, the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District has prepared and makes available this Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the
calendar year of 2024. The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District may schedule other special
meetings, emergency meetings, and reconvened meetings as deemed necessary and as allowed by law
-pursuant to Section 2.02 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.02, in addition to any amendments or
other modifications to the regular meeting date schedule. All regular meetings unless otherwise
notified shall take place at 5:30 PM in the Rock Island County Chambers in the Rock Island County
Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island
County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Tuesday, January 16 Tuesday, July 16
Tuesday, February 20 Tuesday, August 20
Tuesday, March 19 Tuesday, September 17
Tuesday, April 16 Tuesday, October 15
Tuesday, May 21 Tuesday, November 19
Tuesday, June 18 Tuesday, December 17

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee will meet at 9:30 AM in the Rock Island County Chambers in
the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois unless otherwise noted.

Tuesday, January 9

Tuesday, February 13

Tuesday, March 12

Tuesday, April 9

Tuesday, May 14

Tuesday, June 11-Niabi Zoo, 13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, IL 61240

Tuesday, July 9-Indian Bluff Golf Course, 6200 78" Avenue, Milan, IL 61284

Tuesday, August 13-Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, 19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL 61259
Tuesday, September 10-llliniwek Forest Preserve, 836 State Avenue, Hampton, IL 61256
Wednesday, October 8

Tuesday, November 12

Tuesday, December 10

These schedules of regular meeting dates as adopted pursuant to a vote of the Forest Preserve
Commission, of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, at the regular meeting on December 19,
2023.

ATTEST:
Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President .
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

056



SECTION 19

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
HOLIDAY POLICY
REVISED DECEMBER 2022

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners recognizes the
following days of calendar year 2024 as days in which full-time employees shall receive holiday
pay. It is the policy of the District to recognize the following days:

New Year’s Day, (2024) January 1, 2024
Martin Luther King’s Birthday, January 15, 2024
Presidents Day, February 19, 2024
Good Friday, March 29, 2024
Memorial Day, May 27, 2024
Juneteenth June 19, 2024
Independence Day, July 4, 2024

Labor Day, September 2, 2024
Columbus Day, October 14, 2024
Veterans Day, November 11, 2024
Thanksgiving Day, November 28, 2024
Friday after Thanksgiving Day, November 29, 2024
Christmas Eve, December 24, 2024
Christmas Day, December 25, 2024
New Year’s Day, (2025) January 1, 2025

The day on which members of the House of Representatives are next elected. November 5, 2024

Additionally, no other day shall be considered unless designated by the Board of Commissioners.
Only active full-time employees shall qualify for holiday pay. Non-exempt, non-bargaining unit
part-time regular or temporary employees shall not qualify for holiday pay.

Full-time exempt employees required to work on District observed holiday due to seasonal or
continuous operations requirements, shall be allowed to take another day off within a thirty (30)
day period following the worked holiday. Holiday pay is not cumulative for full-time exempt
employees, therefore, if another day off is not taken in lieu the worked holiday within the thirty-
day period, the day of paid time off will be forfeited.

When a holiday occurs on a Saturday it shall be observed on the proceeding Friday and when a
holiday occurs on a Sunday it shall be observed on the following Monday with the exception of
Niabi Zoo which will observe the actual day the holiday falls for full-time exempt employees
required to work.

Full-time non-exempt non-bargaining unit employees shall receive two and one-half times their
regularly hourly rate of pay for all hours worked on Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day in lieu of holiday pay or compensatory time off. If an

43
057



employee does not work a full eight hours shift, those hours not worked shall be considered
holiday pay.

ATTEST:

Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission  Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

44
058



SECTION 18

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
VACATION AND OTHER LEAVES POLICY
Revised December 2023

Scope: All full-time employees. Regular part-time employees and-ortFemporary employees are
non-eligible
Section 1: Deferral Period

New employees of the District shall have a ninety (90) day deferral period prior to being
eligible to use vacation or other paid leaves of absence. After the ninety (90) day deferral period,
an employee (with supervisory approval) is eligible to use paid leave time, including
aceuwmulated-ecarned vacation and sick leave.
Section 2: Vacation Time

Full--time employees shall earn vacation time according to their length of employment
with the District. Vacation time is earned every pay period based on the following schedule:

Non-Umon—Nen—DepaH-ment—Head Employees

Year of Empioyment Appraxm&te Hours | Hours Earned per Pay Period
| Earned per Year |
Start¥ear+ through end of year 3 80 hours 3.077
Year 4 through end of year 8 120 hours 4.615
Year 9 through end of year 18 160 hours 6.154
Year 19 and beyond 200 7.692

Beginning January 1, 2024, all full-time employees accrued vacation balances and
vacation hours available will be rolled into a vacation bank. Employees will continue to earn
vacation every pay period based on the currcm schedule based on thcn years of employmcm
with the District. S

o

The maximum allowable vacation bank balance shall be fourtwe hundred- (400266)
hours.

Employees may use forty (40) hours of vacation time for any reason of their choosing
with supervisory approval. arned-and-acerued

All vMacation time in an employee vacation bank is paid to an employee upon
employment termination with the District.
Section 3: Sick L.eave

Full time employees shall earn sick leave time which shall be credited at a rate of 3.70
hours per pay period. Employees may accrue sick leave without a cap. Eligible employees may
use sick leave benefits for an absence due to their own illness or injury or for that of a family
member consistent with Illinois law.

Notifications

An Employee, who is to be absent due to sickness or injury, shall notify his or her
supervisor as soon as practicable in advance of the time the employee is scheduled to report for
work. Unless waived by the District, the employee shall continue to give notice for each

41
059



succeeding day he or she is to be absent. Failure to give such notice may result in disciplinary
action.

Sick Leave Abuse

In the event the District suspects that an employee is abusing sick leave, the District shall
have the right to demand verification.
Section 4: Holidays

Please view District’s Holiday Policy.
Section 5: Bereavement Leave

All full-time employees shall be allowed up to twenty-four (24) hours’ time off with pay
per death in the event of the death of an immediate family member. Inmediate family includes
only spouses, domestic partner, parent, grandparent, children, brother, sister, and any “step” or
“in-law” added to those titles. Leaves in excess of twenty-four (24) hours can only be granted
with District Director approval.
Section 6: Voting

Employees are encouraged to vote in local, state, and national elections. Employees are
expected to vote on their own time and not during working hours.
Section 7: Jury Duty

A full-time permanent employee who is serving on a jury shall be granted time off with
pay to perform this civic duty. The employee is required to remit to the District any pay received
from outside source (not including mileage reimbursement pay) as payment for serving on a jury.

ArE..L

Section 8: Military Duty

The District provides military leave to members of the armed forces or reserves in
accordance with state and federal law. An employee who needs military leave should notify his
or her supervisor as soon as possible.
Section 9: Worker’s Compensation

The District shall provide and maintain a policy of worker’s compensation insurance. For
additional information related to worker’s compensation please contact the District’s Human
Resources Services.
Section 10: Family Medical Leave

Employees may be eligible for family and medical leave under the Federal Family and
Medical Leave Act (“FMLA”), Illinois law, or both. There are different eligibility requirements,
rights, and procedures for these laws.

For additional information on FMLA employees may contact the Human Resources
Department.
Section 11: Blood Donor Leave

With supervisory approval employees are allowed up to one hour of leave in order to
donate blood.
Section 12: VESSA Leave

See District’s VESSA Policy
Section 13: Approval

Employees are responsible for obtaining supervisory approval prior to taking any leave of
absence.

42
060



SECTION 30

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
REGULAR PART-TIME & TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE PAY POLICY
APPROVED JUNE 2016
AMENDED JANUARY 2020
AMENDED AUGUST 17,2021
AMENDED DECEMBER 12, 2023

It is the mission of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County to maintain and acquire
lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the purpose of preservation,
education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

In order to fulfill the District’s mission, the District employs staff in various different capacities
to conduct the maintenance and operations of the District’s facilities. The District’s Employee
Manual defines three employed statuses for the employees of the District:

e Full-time employee: One who works thirty (30) hours or more per week. After completion of all
required benefit deferment periods, such employees shall be eligible to receive all eligible
benefits provided by the Forest Preserve District.

e Regular part-time employee: One who regularly works less than twenty (20) hours per week and
no more than 1000 hours in a twelve-month period from the anniversary date of hire. Regular
part-time employees are covered by Social Security and Workers Compensation but receive no
other benefits.

e Temporary employee: One working full or part-time on the Forest Preserve District payroll in a
job established for a specific period of time of 1000 hours or less in a twelve-month period from
the anniversary date of hire, such as seasonal help or vacation relief. Temporary employees are
covered by Social Security and Workers Compensation but receive no other benefits.

The Forest Preserve District employs a full-time and regular part-time staff to maintain the
District’s facilities and perform operational tasks as necessary, whereas due to the seasonal
operation aspect of the District’s facilities and services, additional employees are required during
specific periods of operation. Temporary employees perform basic but essential duties that the
full-time and regular part-time staff the District cannot perform alone and therefore are
considered an asset to the District as importantly so as any other employee status. The District
desires to establish a consistent method to reward regular part-time and temporary employees
whose employment is terminated after a particular period of employment but regularly continue
to reapply for employment for another particular period of employment, generally from one
summer season and then the next. The employees who continue to reapply for employment and
management rehire have been previously trained in particular positions, have good attendance,
are familiar with the policies and procedures of the District, are flexible and available with
working hours based on visitor use, school calendars and seasonal weather conditions allowing
the District to operate in a more cost efficient and effective manner.

061



Effective- January 1, 2024August+8:-2024, all new or existing regular part-time or temporary
employees regardless of age shall be paid at minimum the following:

Effective Date Adult Minimum Wage
lanuarsve 1 20200 [N oo X
Juuuux] lg\ et \J ot T [N pw gryrape g
a1 2020 <1000
ul] lq/ et \J et \T 2B SV AV AV 4
laniiaru 27001 €11.00
duuuul'y l’ AV ey § (2 G Grav AV,
nnnnnnn 12009 <12 00
(49 uul_y j ! dt \J ot et [N B =Tavav
nuam.1l. 2002 €12 00O
J L WAL J D) et N et WO
January 1, 20245 $15.00

In addition, any temporary or regular part-time employee that worked a minimum of 600 hours
in the prior calendar year may receive an additional $.25 per hour of wages but shall not to
exceed $150.50 an hour.

List of temporary or regular part-time positions to be paid the minimum hourly wage at the time
of employment beginning January 1, 2024+:

e Zoo Seasonal Maintenance Laborer — Temporary
Zoo Seasonal Assistant Animal Handler — Temporary
Zoo Weekend Assistant Animal Handler — Regular Part-Time
Zoo Seasonal Guest Services Attendant — Temporary
Zoo Seasonal Education Assistant — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Boat Rental Attendant — Temporary
[lliniwek Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Grounds Keeper — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Concession Attendant — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Cart Attendant — Temporary
Indian Bluff Seasonal Clubhouse Attendant — Temporary
Loud Thunder Seasonal Office Attendant — Temporary
Illiniwek Seasonal Office Attendant — Temporary
Niabi Zoo Assistant Registrar — Regular Part-Time
Niabi Zoo Educational Assistant — Regular Part-Time

062



SECTION 32

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
PAID LEAVE FOR ALL WORKERS POLICY
DECEMBER 19, 2023

I. Introduction and Identification of Act

This Paid Leave for all Workers Policy is adopted pursuant to the Illinois Paid Leave for All
Workers Act, 820 ILCS 192/1 et seq., to establish a minimum paid leave standard for all workers
employed by the District who are (a) not in a collective bargaining unit or (b) accrue paid
vacation time as provided in the District’s Vacation and Other Leaves Policy adopted by the
Forest Preserve Commission. The Paid Leave for All Workers Act and this policy is to provide
employment security and economic security for employees who need to use paid time off from
work for any reason; to safeguard the welfare, health, safety, and prosperity of workers;
establishes procedures necessary to implement the Paid Leave for All Workers Act.

All District officers, employees, and agents shall comply with the Paid Leave for All Workers
Act and this Policy at all times.

II. Definitions

The following words shall have the following meanings when used in this Policy.

“Act” means the Paid Leave for All Workers Act, 820 ILCS 192/1 et seq.

“Board” means the Board of Commissioners of the District.

“District” means Rock Island County Forest Preserve District.

“Employee” means any individual in the employment of the District not in a collective
bargaining unit or participating in the District’s Vacation and Other Leaves Policy.

“Policy” means this Paid Leave for All Workers Policy.

“Paid Leave” means Paid Leave for All Workers Act Leave (PLAWA).

“Employer” means the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

“Writing” or “Written” means a printed or printable communication in physical or electronic
format, including a communication that is transmitted through electronic mail, text message, or a
computer system or otherwise sent or stored electronically.

III. Statement of Purpose

All employees of the District that do not participate in a collective bargaining agreement or not
designated for participation in the District’s Vacation and Other Leaves Policy are entitled to
earn and use up to a minimum of 40 hours of paid leave during a 12-month period. PLAWA
Leave may be used by the employee for any purpose as long as the PLAWA Leave is taken in
accordance with the provisions of the policy.

IV. Paid Leave for All Worker’s Act Accrual

An employee shall accrue at the rate of one (1) hour of PLAWA Leave for every 40 hours
worked. Employees shall begin to accrue PLAWA Leave at the commencement of employment

or beginning January 1, 2024, whichever is later for a consecutive 12-month period. Employees
063



shall accrue PLAWA Leave for 90 days following commencement of their employment or 90
days following the effective day of this policy, whichever is later. After 90 days accrued time
shall be credited for use as it accrues bi-weekly. Employees will be informed of all accrued
PLAWA Leave and the available amount of time for use bi-weekly on the employee’s paycheck
stub.

If an employee’s employment continues beyond 12 months, then the employee is eligible on the
employee’s anniversary of the employees first day work to begin to accrue a new 40 hours of
PLAWA Leave and used PLAWA Leave shall rollover to be used according to this policy.

V. Use of Paid Leave for All Worker’s Act Leave

Employees may use accrued PSAWA leave ninety Onee-an-employee-completes(90) days after
the effective date of this policy or %Hewma—eemmeﬁeemeﬂﬁﬂ—meﬁ—empleymem—m— ninety (90)

after the start of unplovme.nt - whichever is later,

PLAWA Leave pay-shall be paid at the employee’s regular evrrent-hourly rate of pay. efthe

If use of PLAWA Leave is foreseeable, the employee shall provide written notice to the
employee’s supervisor seven (7) calendar days before the date of leave is begin.-te-the
employee s-supervisor: The PLAWA Leave may be taken by an employee for any reason of the
employee’s choosing. Employee’s are not required to provide a reason for the leave nor shall
they be required to provide documentation or certification as proof or in support of the leave.

If use of PLAWA Leave is not foreseeable, the employee shall provide notice as soon as is
practicable after the employee is aware of the necessity to use PLAWA Leave to the employee’s
supervisor. In the case of an unforeseeable need to take leave, the employee shall call their
supervisor’s mobile phone in advance of the start of the employee’s schedule shit to advise the

supumsor t]]dl the emp]oyec 1s tal\mg PL AWA L eave. Hae—pfeeeéafe-feqﬂﬁemems—#-P—I—AWA

eemmaﬂwaﬂeﬁ—m—ad%ﬁe&e#ﬂaestaﬁ—%ﬁmmpleyee—%sehedt&eé—shﬁ% If the supervisor does
not receive a direct phone call from the employee before the end of a scheduled shift-in-which-an

employee-was-scheduled, the supervisor may-wil- consider the employee absent without cause
and depending on the circumstances may issue discipline ary aection-ineluding-and-up to and
including termination. -may-be-placed-upon-the-employee: If an employee fails to provide notice
to the supervisor for three (3) consecutive scheduled work shifts, the employee will be
terminated and no longer eligible for employment with the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District.

Employees are not required to find replacements for scheduled shifts when the employee uses
available PLAWA Leave time.

Employees when using PLAWA Leave must use PLAWA [eave in a minimum of two (2) hours
increments.

064



Requests to use PLAWA Leave during a scheduled shift/workday is dependent on supervisor’s
approval._The supervisor may deny an employee’s request to use leave in the following
circumstances:

1) Staffing would fall below minimum levels necessary to provide effective public service;

2) Emergency circumstances exist requiring employee attendance:

3) Employee absence would hamper the District’s ability to meet critical workflow obligations or
deadlines.

VI. Transfers of Employment within the District

If an employee is transferred, accepts a different position at another department or position
within the same department within the District, the employee’s accrued PLAWA Leave shall
remain and the employee is entitled to use the PLAWA Leave according to this policy.

If an employee accepts a position subject to a collective bargaining agreement or the District’s
Vacation and Other Leaves Policy, the employee’s accrued PLAWA Leave shall remain and the
employee is entitled to use the PLAWA Leave accrued but shall no longer accrue PLAWA
Leave.

VII. Unused Paid Leave for All Worker’s Act Leave

Nothing in this policy or any other Illinois law or rule shall be construed as requiring financial or
other reimbursements to an employee from the District for unused PLAWA Leave at the end of
the 12-month benefit period -yeas-or any other time. Any unused PLAWA Leave at the time of
an employee’s anniversary date shall carry over into the new 12-month benefit period in which
the employee may accrue another 40 hours of PLAWA Leave. An employee does not need to
wait 90 days to use any accrued PLAWA Leave if they have been continuously employed by the
District for 12 consecutive months.

VII. Conclusion of Employment

Nothing in the policy or any other Illinois law or rule shall be construed as requiring financial or
other payment to an employee from the District upon the employee’s termination, resignation,
retirement, or other separation from employment for PLAWA Leave accrued under this policy
that has not been used.

If there is a separation from employment and the District rehires the employee within 12 months
of the separation, any previously accrued PLAWA paid-iLeave that had not been used by the
employee shall be reinstated. The employee shall be entitled to use accrued PLAWA Leave at
the commencement of employment following a separation from employment of 12 months or
less.

VIII. District Responsibilities

The District shall preserve records documenting hours worked, PLAWA Leave accrued and
taken, and remaining PLAWA Leave balance for each employee for a period of three (3) years

and shall allow the Illinois Department of Labor access to such records, at reasonable times
065



during District business hours, to monitor compliance with the requirements of the Paid Leave
for All Workers Act.

The records documenting hours worked, paid leave accrued and taken, and remaining PLAWA
Leave balance shall be preserved for the duration of any claim pending against the District.

The District shall not s spensibity-ol distriet-to-transfer or credit accrued
PLAWA Leave under this policy to any other leave bank, including. but not limited to, vacation,
sick or compensatory time benefit.

The District shall provide the amount of PLAWA Leave accrued and used by an employee on the
pay stub or upon request by the employee. Requests should be made to the District’s Human
Resources designee, Rock Island County Human Resources Office, 1504 3" Ave, Rock Island,
IL 61201 (309-558-3608).

The forgoing PLAWA policy does not apply with respect to any Pelieies-andProcedures-exetude
any-and all employees subject to a collective bargaining agreement to the extent the policy and
procedures for employees are different than herein set forth. The PLAWA policy also does not
apply to -and-these employees who already accrue paid vacation time as provided in the
County’s Vacation and Other Leaves Policy adopted. This PLAWA Policy does not apply to
those employees iin the offices of elected officials not subject to rules of the Forest Preserve
Commission.

The Forest Preserve Commission reserves the right to modify or amend this policy at any time.
At any time, a change is made to this Paid Leave For All Workers Policy, the revised or updated
Paid Leave For All Workers Policy will be posted on the work job boards at Indian Bluff, Niabi
700, Loud Thunder and Illiniwek Forest Preserve or adjacent to time clocks in which employees
report to and departure from work within 5 calendar days a change to this policy is to go into
effect. The notice shall remain posted for a minimum of 30 calendar days from when the policy
change goes into effect.

The District shall post at the job boards at Indian Bluff, Niabi Zoo, Loud Thunder and Illiniwek
Forest Preserve or adjacent to time clocks in which employees report to and departure from work
a written document provided by the Illinois Department of Labor summarizing the requirements
of the Paid Leave For All Workers Act. The document shall include information pertaining to
the filing of a charge upon commencement of an employee’s employment or 90 days following
the effective date of this Act, whichever is later.

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois on the 19" day of December 2023.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
[SEAL]

By:

066



Kai Swanson, President

Forest Preserve Commission
ATTEST:

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission

067



v1 40 7 3bed WY SO:ET:60 £207/£0/ZT U0 JoreiD J3( Aq umy
LT'(¥b'88ETS Yob L. LE'THP'E08S £9'TpT'2CETS 00°0$ Lb'€66'LbTS 00'589'se1'c 00'0$ 00°589'621'c$ 5|e10] DAIDSBLd 352404 - ¢E  uslnedeq
£6'S6b'E6$ %L £6'9VE'P0TS £0°€68'¥15$ 00'0$ LE'60L'TES 00'0¥2'614$ 00'0$ 00'0¥T'614$ $[R10] Jnig uelpul - Z6 usledsq ans
97’12 ++4+ (Lv'65) LY'65 00' 00’ 00 00’ 00° aNUASY di] - SNOBUERISIN 96°69€
15°212 +++ (¥0'92) $0'9L 00’ 148 00 00 00 BNUDASI 1230 - SNOBUE|[RISIN B6'69E
£€'GET'S8 69 $9°658'6€ 9€' #1106 00° £0'226'T 00°000°0€T 00° 00'000'0€T SUOISS2OU0D Ynjg pul QL5'T9€
00'0€S LT (00's81) 00°SZYy 00 00 00'0vC 00 00°0Z SUONRAIDSBI JSNfaYs Ynig pul 95°29¢
15'68€'CT 0s 86'2£9'91 20°£9€"91 00° 67'8EY 00'000°€€ 00° 00°000'€E s394 doys oid 80°LbE
9€'6¥5'Th 19 20'€SLLT 86'9vT'ch 00' 08'6L¥'8 00'000°TL 00° 00°000'TL sassed uosess Jnig uetpux $0LbE
00'£59'25€ SL 08'S2H'0CT 0T'bLS'YIE 00° 05'098'0 00°000'S8% 00 00'000'S8P $93) Job Ynig uelpur £0'L¥E
gnig uelpuy - 76 wauedag ang
STLL9'STIS %!S S0'ST9'16% 56'$99'221$ 00'0$ 09'09% 00'08Z'v12$ 00'0$ 00'082'p1C$ Sjgj0 L Japunil pnot - T6 uswiedsq qns
00'€50'9 1S 00'982'S 00'p15°S 00’ 00 00'008°01 00’ 00'00801 sajes Jaquull 10°26€
00'E +++ 00'8 (00'8) 00’ 00 00 00° 00" BNUDARS J2Y30 - SNOSUB|IRISIN $6°69€
6£'€£9'8 €8 $0°010'C 96°686'6 00 09°09 00°000°CT 00 00'000°ZT SUOISSaUOD Ul 320 punyl pno SS°T9€
00'bLb'EE Sk 00°Z¥10€ 00'858'vC 00’ 00 00°000'SS 00' 00'000'5S s|ejual Jeoq Japunyl pnol $529€
00'SLb 9 00'560'T 00°S8€ 00’ 00’ 00°08%'T 00’ 00'08t'T UONeAISS3I JBYRYS JOpUnyL pnol £6°29€
00'0ST'S z01 (00'S2) 00'5L0'S 00’ 00 00°000°S 00 00'000's $99) Juad Asdyaie Jspunyl pnot SO'LbE
98'8b8'1L 65 T0°6bT'ES 66'0589L 00’ 00" 00'000°0€T 00° 00'000°0€T S99 JapunyL pnot 20°LbE
dspunyy pnot - 16 EwEﬁm&mQ ansg
9Z'€£8'9ETS %¢S 80'900'£6%$ 26'€62°901$ 00°0$ 68'€97'T$ 00'00£'c02$ 00°0% 00'00£'€0Z$ S[RI0L HOMILYIT - 06 Juawedsq ans
00°0¥5'E LE 00'40€’9 00°969°€ 00’ 00 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°01 sales JaquilL 10°Z6€
00°2S€ +++ (00°s0¥) 00°'S0P 00° 00 00 00" 00 SNUSARJ JaY30 - SNOBUE|[BISIW $6°69€
£2'998'pC +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 Spund |eJapad woyy suoieuoq TT'9€
97'6¥9'C 214 01'9/8'C 06'€79'C 00' 00' 00°00S°S 00’ 00°00S'S SUOISS3UOD SeMIUNT 75°29¢
00'001°C LE 00'SLS'T 00'S26 00’ . 00 00'005'T 00° 000052 SUOIIRAIDSD J3JRYS YoMIULT 15'29€
00°00€ 881 (00'592) 00595 00 00595 00'00€ 00" 00°00€ 99 LINJDJ OU A3 demiull T0°LbE
£4'ST0'€0T €9 86'026'98 20'6£0'86 00 68'869 00'000'S8T 00° 00'000581 334 YemiuyL 00'L¥E
FBMULL - 06 uswyedag ang
00'999% +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ sjejo] sjueD - 6 Walipedsq ans
00'999 +++ 00' 00 00 00 00 00’ 00 oneanargaInnd - sjuelb 3.l 0L'bEE
sjueln - g ucmEﬁmawD gnsg
69'b£L'1€9'T$ %64 1€ LY 0TS 69'06£'8/5'T$ 00'0$ 19'656'v173$ 00'598'886'1$ 00'0$ 00'598'886'1$ Sejo] uopRASIUNPY - 0T Juswiiiedaq gng
00'0S€E 9t 76'9/9'C 80'€TET 00' 00° 00°000's 00 00'000°S $301n0S 33eAld 4 SUOANQLIUO) 0T°¥9€
00 0 00°5¢¢ 00 00" 00’ 00'S2C 00" 00'52¢C 06, 152493 5,10399]10D 0€'T9¢€
61'660°LT 11§ (0S'¥£L'87) 0S'bLL'SE 00 £T°€£0°01 00000’ 00 00'000°Z SBUIUIES JURWISDAU] 0T°19¢€
98'LpE'1ST 33 0£'88b'£L0F 0£'15T'¥0C 00 00 00'0$9'T19 00’ 00'0¥9'TT9 anuaAaJ Juswdeday ST'SEE
VE'LL6'T9€E'T 86 65'858'8C T IPT'9LE'T 00’ 8£'926'0T 00'000°S9€’T 00' 00'000'S9€'T saxey Ausdoid 0T'T1E
uopjeAIsSIUIWpY - 0T ucmEﬁman ansg
SAIDSRId 159404 - 2E  uswpedsg
3INNIATY
BAlasald 159404 - €T puny
Q1A B3 10ld p.ooY suogoesuel| suonoesuedj ssouRIqUWNDU3 suoioesuel} uwmv_._m Sjusuwipusly uwm_vsm :o_ua_._uwwn_ JUNoJDY JuUnoOdDY
/pasn % QlA - 196png alA aiA YUOp JUBLIND papuawy 196png psydopy
spoupy] Auno) pues] POy

JUNO22Y dnjjoy apnjox3
€Z/0S/1T 93e( 01 JeaA [edsly

Hoday sduew.o4idd y°bpng

psIa
IATISII]

15910




1 Jo Z abed WY SO:ET:60 £202/£0/CT U0 Jonei) ya( Aq uny

TT'SS9 ST $2'8LL'6 9L 1Lt 00° 00’ 00°00S'TT 00 00°00S'TT 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjooL |lews 00'v25
$6'TH0’E 1C 167901 £0'506'C 00 pTLLTT 00°0SS’€T 00 00°0SS'ET saddng saueusiue|y/1eday 00°€2S
78°025'SE 1€ 0Z'416'81 08'559'8 00" 88'9¢2'T 00'045'LT (00'165°T) 00'191'62C salddns Bunelado 00'22s
00 0 00'0ST 00' 00' 00’ 00°0ST 00' 00°0ST sa||ddng 220 80'1TS
66'6Z 0 00°0S6'T 00* 00° 00 00°056'T 00 00°056'T Buipo/wiogiun QoI
02°000°9T 9€ 0£'668'2€ 0€'11€'8T 00' 97'299'€ 00'T12'1S (00'000°0€) 00'T12'18 s)yauag YHesH avkodwy 00'ETH
00'88¢ +++ (05'8€2) 05'8€2 00° 0S'8€T 00° 00 00 SUWIHBA0 [RUOSEDS ) arasd
$0'S9€ 0 00'000'T 00" 00 00' 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T BWINBAQ 00'CTH
S PIb'8T € U LST'T 88'9£0°0C 00" 00'/51C 00'61'29 00 00°¥61'29 sabem B SolIB|eS [euosess 0T’ TIv
6C'611'2L 9€ 80'69L'TET EVIL'EL 00" 88'9¥S'ST 0b'€85'S0C (00°000°0S) 0b'€8b'SSC sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
SBMIUIE - 06 Juspedeg ang

61'PEE TSH$ %¢S 80'€L6'TERS 6b'2£0°0Lb% 00°0$ L0'TLH'T5E$ £5°500'206$ 00'08b'ST$ £5'525'988% S{B304 UCHELSIUIUPY - 0T Juswiiedaq gns

00 00T 00° 00'0000T 00 00 00°000°0T 00'000'0T 00 007 IqeiN 03 Jajsuelt ¥L'166
00' ] 00'2£0's8 00° 00° 00 00°2£0's8 00 00'2£0's8 seURbY JoYIQ 01 Jaysuel) Z1'166
STISL'VL 18 6/'9.9'89 STISL'TL 00’ STISL'TL 00°8Z+'0VT 00’ 00°8ZH'0bT s310UL 00'2/8
00000002 00T 00’ 00000502 00° 00°000'502 00000502 00 00°000'502 ledpund 00'1/8
00 0 00°08t 00 00’ 00 00°08p 00'08% 00" 666'5$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoew 009
62°019'9S L5 9/'L18'VE pTUY'sy 00' 8p'500'1Z 00'062'08 00' 00'062'08 {enpenuo)d SpIsIN0 00'++9
00'6EP'ET 6L 00°898°¢ 00'28Z'¥1 00° 00°206'€T 00°0S1'8T 00 00°0S1'8T sdiysisquaw g sanq 00ZH9
00’ 0 00'00S 00 00’ 00 00°00S 00 00°00S 2dueUAUIER| g SHeday 00'8€9
6+'0L 0 00°0S¥'C 00 00 00 00°0Sb'T 00° 00°05+'C Buneoydng g bunuid 00°S€9
$E£'821'S 801 (00°52€) 00°00S'y 00° 00°00S'% 00'SLT'Y 00 00'SLT'Y Buiusiand 00'H€9
62011 0 00°00S°T 00" 00° 00 00°00SC 00’ 00°005'C [ereIL 00'€€9
70°882'C L SE'T6Y'S 69'/8¢ 00° 9z'8L 00'088'S 00" 00°088's suofjesjuNwwo) 00°Z€9
(€29’ (14 LO'STY'VE £6'TLP'TT 00" 76'SSE'TT 00°006'St 00'000°0T 00'006'GE S30IAIRS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°'T€9
00°Z€9 [4 00'0£9'S 00021 00° 00 00°0SZ'S 00" 00'0SL'S uoneonp3 g Suluiel 00°0£9
00° +++ (0s's8%) 0S'685 00 00 00° 00’ 00° s|edjpoliad B soog 00'£25
00 0 00002 00 00° 00 00'002 00’ 00°002 saseydind pood 00'92S
96'02€ £b 10°888 66199 00 66'69 00'0SS’T 00 00°0SS'T 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjooL |jews 00'v25
00’ TA £0°8€S £6'TT1 00’ 00' 00059 00’ 00059 saljddng soueusiule|y/iieday 00°€TS
S9°€9 0 00°0S€ 00 00 00’ 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ sayiddng Buneiado 00'22S
96'15 bET (59°¥81) S9'vEL 00 62'SL 00°0SS 00’ 00°0SS saliddns 200 00'125
00° 0 00°009 00’ 00' 00’ 00°009 00’ 00°009 Buyroln/wiogiun 00'¥TH
S5'TE8'VE Vis 9Z'165'S9 07'££1'8€E 00’ 9T'€€L'0T 9€'87L'€01 (00°000°S) 9€'87L'80T sjyouag LpjeaH sa4ojdw3 00'€TH
L s +++ (sg'L€) S€'L€E 00" ¥E'TT 00 00’ 00 BWIHAAQ 00'CTH
81'090'+9 9€ 1€°€20'1CT 06'8££'99 00’ 87'8L6'ET 12208481 00 12'208'£81 sobem pue sauees 00'TTH

uonjesSIUIWPY - 0T usuwiiedsg qns
BAIDSBAd 159404 - ZE Juswiedsq

3SNIdX3
LT Lby'88E TS %L L€ 2hH'£088 £9°7bT'TeE’es  00°0$ LY'E66'LbT$ 00°589'sZ1'c$  00°0% 00'589'6ZT'E$  SWLOL INNIATY
BAIRSBId 169404 - 0ET  puny
QLA 1e3A Joid P,y suonpesuel] suonoesuelj saduelquindug suonpesuel| 13bpng sjuswipusWy 196png uondinsaq JunoxyY UNODY
/posn % Al1A - 196png ata ala LU0 JUBLIND papuawy 196png poydopy

sroup “umo) puep] Poy

otwm.ou 7d
JunoYy dnjjoy apn|Px3 d

15910

£Z/0S/1T 23eQ 0} JevA [edsly

Hoday duewioudd 39bpng




T Jo € abed WY SO:ET:60 £20T/L0/TT U0 J9ARID Y[ Aq UNy

00 2! 00°0S¥ 00°SL 00’ 00° 00°525 00’ 00'S2S Bunedydng g Bunulid 00°S€9
00 62 0096 00'¥0C 00’ 00° 00°00L 00" 0000 Buiysiiand 00'£9
00 0 00°00S’T 00° 00* 00’ 00°005'T 00’ 00°005'T [oAel) 00°€£9
6b'9SC'E 6T 75'96€'8 8Y'TL6'T 00’ 61'SZ€E 00°0££°0T 00 00°0££°01 suonREdUNWWOD 80°TE9
5'628'S 61 00°65£°01 00'TEH'T 00 00’ 00'06£21 00 00'064'21 SDIAIDS |RUOISSDJ0Id QO'TE9
00 b1 00°0£1°C 00°'0S€ 00° 00 00'025C 00' 00'025'Z uoneonp3 g buiured 00'0£9
99'€86 [43 1T°9€0°C €£'€96 00° 00 00°000'€ 00’ 00°000°€ S3seUdINg pood 00°92§
1%y 6 $9'98€"L1 9€'€78'T 00’ 00° 00°012'6T 00’ 00°012'6T 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sj00] |lewS 0028
81'196'8 44 8H'E1L'0T 75'92€'8 00' 6+'858'C 00°00°61 00' 00°0¥0'67 saljddng soueusiule|/lIedY 00°€2S
Ob'€S0'y 8 00°090'S 00°0Zk 00 00° 00°08%'S 00 00°08¥'S saljddns Bunelado |ejual jeog ua'es
05'985¢2T St 19°SbT'LT 6€'SP6'ET 00’ SS'PLE'T 00'T60'TE 00’ 00°160°TE sa|iddns bunelado 00°22S
ST'HET 81 S6°'8Z S'9 00° 00’ 00°SE 00' 00°'S€E s9|(ddns 200 00'12S
£0°S8b'T £9 89'/LTL [ANAXA 00" [441 2% 00'0S6'T 00 00'0S6'T Buirop/wiopun 00°$TH
§£'£00°92 og AWA Al 2 8b'¥65'8T 00' 9€'/ES"Y 00°2bE'8L (00°€04'8) 00°S¥0'£8 sjysueg jesH aaAojdwz 00'€TH
€9'0€T'T +++ (05'595) 05695 00’ 00° 00 00’ 00 SLIYBAO [BUOSEIS (1) &4 47
£TLT'T +8 95491 Pb'SES 00 00° 00'000'T 00° 00'000'T CTE ) 00°ZT¥
88'v£5°9Z o€ ST'ETL'TS SLTTE'TT 00’ SL'PSS'T 00'S¥0'pL 00’ 00'Sb0'vL sabep g sale|es jeuoseas oT'TIY
78'021'L6 6€ £1°00£'19T £0'062'€0T 00 85'89£'2T 0Z°066'+9Z (00"000°€) 02'066'£9C sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
Apunyl pnot - 16 McwEﬁmawD ans

1€°2£9°061$ %09 ££'129'90€$ $8'8b8'Tb$ 98'011'21$ 69'/E8'vL$ £0'785'194$ £9'12H'861$ 0b'651'€29% S|E10) NOMIUNIT - 06 usedag gng

80'686'T 8t §5°€09°C Sb'96€C 00’ SLTob 00°000'S 00' 00°000°S 934 90WIBS pJeD IPRD 00'€L8
00" 001 (99°'51H) 99'85t'6€T 00° 06'STH'1Z 00°€¥0'6€T 00°€P0'EV 00'000'96 000°5$ 42A0 Juswdinb3 B Yoy 00'89/
00° 78 68'752'LT 78'505'S2T 00" 00’ £9'85£'T5T £9'86£'251 00 000’514 J9A0 dnpPNISEYUT 00°£9¢
00 00T 00’ 00'007°02 00’ 00°007°0Z 00°00T°02 00"001°0C 00 000'6$ 420 Bulpowsy buipjing 0099/
05'4L5'6 +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00' sse1601d Ul UORONISUCD 00'592
00 00T p1° 00* 98'011'2T 00’ 00°TIT'2T 00'T1T'y 00°000'8 666'v1$-000'2$ anonseyu] 00°€9L
ST'TTL'E 09 vL'L0E'T 9z'TIs’e 00 01°249 00'028'S 00 00'028'S jen3oeuo) SpISING 00'++9
Sb'165 rad £ 1L6'T L5'8PP'T 00° 00025 00°0Z+'€ 00' 00°0TH'E s|eyuay 00'6£9
£€'8/L'y L5 68'¥20'y TT°SLE'S 00 00° 00°00¥6 00’ 00°00t°6 20URUBIUIRN X3 Siledey 00'8€9
80'$98'0T 6€ LLe8' €TLL9'L 00 #b'S8C 00'055’61 00’ 00'055'61 Se0IARS AYIBN dMand 00°££9
00’ 0 00°00T 00' 00° 00’ 00°00T 00 00001 Buneoydng g bunuud 00°S€9
00 69 00°SET 00°00€ 00 00’ 00'SEP 00' 00°SEP Buiysnand 00'+€9
8b'91C ] 00°000'T 00" 00 00’ 00°000°T 00’ 00°000'T [oARLL 00'€€9
1L°68b'E SE 6b'SE9Y 15°64'T 00" 08'2€S 00'580°L 00 00°580'L SUONEJUNWWO) 00°Z£9
or'ozT'L 65T ¥8'¥19'0) $8'90°L 00 00'528'9 00'05H'p 00’ 00°0S¥' SIVIAIBS [BUOISSDJOId 00'T£9
00 0 00°002'C 00’ 00' 00’ 00°002'2 00’ 00'002C uoneonp3 g bulures| 00'0£9
8T'6¥8'T 24 02°€25'C 08'946'T 00’ 00" 00°005't 00’ 00°00S't saseydInd pood 00'925

NSMIUIT - 06 Juswedsd ans
DAIISBId 158404 - TE Juswiedsq

I5N3dX3
BDAIDSAL 158404 - OET  pund
QLA Jea4 Jold P,y suonpesuel | suonoesuel | saoueIqUINOUl suonoesues | 196png SjuSWpUBLY 196png uondussg Junoxny JunoY
/SN % QLA-196PNg QLA aLa UIUOW JUBLIN)  pepUBLY w6png paidopy
srourfy] AImo) puest YOOU
utwwwu Td
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnjoxg d

159104

€7/0S/11 93eQ 03 JedA |edsld

Hoday duewio)dd 39bpng




T 4o » 9bed WY SO:E€T:60 £202/L0/TT U0 Janes) o[ Aq uny

19'611°2 €9 €£°S0v'S (T¥60'6 00 ShHOT'T 00°00S'vT 00 00'00S'+T 994 S0IAISS pIeD UPRID 00°€/8
00 8 00°152'00T 00'6¥2'6 00 00 00°005'60T 00’ 00°005'60T 000'S$ J9A0 Juswdinb3 g Yoely 00'89Z
00 . +++ (06'685'T) 06'685'T 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00' 666'4$-000'T$ Juawdinbl B yoen 00'¥9Z
S2'T8b'T 08 GE'€08 S9'T6T'E 00° $1'v29 00'566'€ 00 00'566'€ [en3oe.juo) apisIN0 80'¥9
8.8_“\ 44 00'090'T 00528 00 00' 00'588'T 00 00°588'T sdiysiaqusw g sanq _mo.~$
09'T6T ‘N 16 vLT0V 9z'/£8'€ 00° $6'810'T 00'0v2'p 00 00'0vT'y sjeuay 00'6£9
mn.os.w b 89'1€L'S SE'89Z'y 00’ 09°€€€ 00°000°0T 00’ 00'0000T 22ueusUIe 3 Siledy 00'8£9
9T P06 g€ 16'2HE'vT 60°£59'8 00’ 6€'S 00°000'€T 00 00°000€C s9oas AN 21qnd 00°££9
00 0 00°0S€E 00 00’ 00° 00°0SE 00 00'0S€ Buneondnq g Bunuld 00°S€9
00 T4 00°09T'T 00°06€ 00° 00 00'055'T 00 00°0SS'T Buysiignd 00'v€9
MMME wm MW.MMMHM 00 ‘ 00’ 00’ 00°00S'T 00° 00'005'T oAl 00°€€9
' 72095 00’ 9b'22s 00'0S1'8 00 00°0S1'8 suonesuNWWo) :
0L'STH'T 01 97'S8L'T1 8oLt 00° p1'88€ 00'0ST'€T 00 00'0ST'€T S3DIAIDS |RUOISSIJ04] WM.MMN
00" 0 00°0¥6'C 00* 00’ 00 00°0+6'C 00’ 00°0¥6'C uoiednp3 3 bujuies) 00°0£9
1281 \ +++ (6'ET) $6'vET 00° 00* 00 00 00 pood doys oid Sd"97S
Mwuwmwwm ww WM”NMMHW Mmmmmmm 8” Nmumqw S.mﬁus 00 00'52£'£9 saseyaund poo4 00925
et 900 4 00 LTz 00°015°€ 00" 00'01S’¢ 000T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] Jjews 0025
1€'852'ET 514 98'428'0C $1'526L 00° 91’9/ 00°05£'8Z 00 00'05282 saddng aoueusjuiel/lieday 00'€7S
mo.%ﬁw 61 £0'002'02 16'658' 00’ 00’ 00°090°SC 00 00°090'5Z saljddns asipueydssy doys oid sd'22s
NMUNQV 9¢ w¢ Mw.mwmav 8£'809'6€ 00 ST'ESH'y 00'569'88 00 00'569'88 sojddng Bunessdo 00°7eS
’ 00 00° 00 00°SZE 00 00°S2€ sa|iddns 2240 :
00 . 14 L£'808'T £9°'165 00" 00' 00'00+Z 00 00°00+'C Buipoln/wiopun MM.MM
0€'560'61T €€ eV 9£'6¥9'0C 00’ 98'892'¢ 80'06'T9 (00°000°S) 80'¥06'99 sueuag WjeaH sakojdwa 00'€TH
95'79€'C PE SE'S8T'e S9'bIL'T 00' €L'T8 00°000°S 00 00°000°S WIUAA0 00°ZTH
oo.mNNHoh 6b 0b'9pS'18 09'955'ZL 00° 1°c08'6 00'€0T’65T 00° 00'€07°65T sobep 3 SaliejesS [euosess oT'T1¥
$8'6TE V0T 9€ $£29€L81 9b'9€£7'50T 00’ 87'/8¥'0C 08'865262 00’ 08'865'262 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
Jnjg ueipuy ~ 6 ucmrcﬁmam n
wo”mﬁ“mmﬁ %6E mo.mmowmnmw £5'/89'6£C$ 00'0$ 15'98%'85$ 0Z'€8/'719% (00°000'52$) 0C'€8/'L£9% s(210] Jopunyl pnot - 16 uawedsq gns e
€6 mmmw 65 £1'892'C (8'TET'E 00° 98'cEr 00°00S'S 00’ 00'00S’S . 994 9IRS pleD Upa.D 00'€L8
NM”NN_‘ 0z mﬂ+ MM s m”.NRHom 00 68'STH'1T 00'€0£'0€ (00'262'€T) 00°000'v 000°S$ Jar0 Juawdinb3 18 yoew 0089
: LT°9€S°T 00’ 00° 00° 00 00° 666'b$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoe :
NM”BHN Nv MN”WMMHM mm.mmﬁ 00 00 00°000'C 00 00°000'C 666v$-000'2$ mac_.w__:ﬁ WW.MM
: 00° vT'79 00°09T°2 00° 00°091Z eneIU0D) SPISINY :
00 €07 (00'07) 00°01€ 00 00" 00°00€ 00 00°00€ m___ﬁaﬁ_so_w M .Msm MN.MM
oEw%\ Vi SL'66Y S2°28t 00’ Sb'9E 00°289 00" 00289 sjeyuay 00'6£9
xw.m%\o 6C 80°LL1'TT 26'2L0'S 00’ 00'S£9 00°0SZ'LT 00’ 00°0SZ'L1 dueUBIURK B SJeday 00°8¢£9
PS L6 LE £5'86T'pT LE'T0b8 00° £8'€0€E'T 00'009'22 00 0000922 S90S AYInN dNand 00°L£9

IPpunyj pnov - 16 uswuedsq ans
IAIDSII] 159404 - 7€ Juslupede(

3SN3dX3
anlRsald 159404 - 0ET  puny
QLA 4edA Jold p,ooY suofyoesuel | suonpesuel saouesquinoug suopesued | 19bpng SjUMIPpUSWY 19bpng uonduosaq JuUNoddY WUNOOOY

/pasn % QLA - 196png dala atA LAUOW JuBLIND papuswy 196png padopy B

s1ouf((] Kluno) pueps] Yoy

PLISIq

.
Junodoy dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AJ9SaId

€2/0€/1T 1eQ 03 JedA [edsld 159104

10day Sduew.ioLidd 1°bpng



1 40 § 9bed

WV SO:ET:60 £202/£0/¢T uo Janeld Yo Aq uny

00°09T 9 £0°T01°02 £6'€LT'T 00’ 98'Z¢ 00°8/2'TC 00 00'S£2'12 93} UORRAIBSUOD 1B UDJBasaYy 007 0E"LbE
£0'266'SL €9 £0'800'Lb 16'L19'18 00’ PETL8'6E 00'929'821 00 00929821 s394 diyssaquiaw 00z 62'LYE
0€'T/8°98T 09 9t°/80'EET $S°216'10C 00 00229 00°000'SEE 00 00'000'SEE doys yi6 007 8T'LYE
0T'LTH'0S ve 08'€1Z'T6 02'98L'9b 00 00 00'000'8€T 00 00'000'8£T S99} UoReIS P3dy [ewiue 007 AT LYE
05'791°95 L8 00'Ev6'L 00'669'%S 00° 00'29'€ 00°265'29 00’ 00'265'29 S99} SJUSA3 |ePads 007 QzL¥E
00'S6€'T 11 00'0SS5C 00°00€ 00’ 00* 00'058'2 00* 00°058'Z 599 yoB21)N0/MOYS [elue 007 YT LYE
00'0£6'ST 44 00'952'8S 00'¥42'9T 00 00 00°000'SL 00 00'000'SL 5994 weubo.d uonednps 00z £T'LYE
$8TET'TLT 0s GE'8£0'8ST G9'T£9°09T 00° 00’ 00'0S2'81€ 00’ 00'06.'81€ 894 Ulen 007 TTLYE
0478295 8s 0Z'€ST'8E 08'9b£'2S 00’ 00 00'005'06 00 00°005'06 $924 fesnoue) [eaibojooz 12 LbE
ST'ETOYHE 6+ 05'SPE'TEE 0S'$68'12€ 00’ 00* 00°0b2'€S9 00’ 00°0b7'€59 $334 suolssiupe 007 0T’ LYE
00°S0€ SL 00°0S2 0005 00° 00°009 00'000°T 00 00'000'T $33) uondope 0oz 8T L¥E
11°268'60S'T 86 S8'b6b'bE ST'505°065'T 00 £S'8E6'EHT 00'000'529'T 00 00°000'629'T sexey Apadold 0T'T1E
DAIDSTU 1$9104 ~ TE wqwgﬁmama
INNIAY
002 WqRIN - TET Pund
64'v0F'S9T'T$ (b£'96£'L16$) 88'8¥9°9LL$ (98'011°21$) (10°8€£'81€$) (2£'852'€51$) (£9'85£'251%) (50'005$) S|PI0 ) BAIDSI 352404 - OET  Pund
8E'TH0’ETT'T %8Y TT'6€2'T2L'T SL'€65'SHS’T 98'011'21 8’ 1€€'995 [R5 %1443 19'85L'TST S0'S81'92T'E STV1OL ISNIdX3
LT LbH'88E"T Y%L LETHP'E08 £9'Tre'Tee’t 00° Lb'€66'LT 00'589'6Z1'E 00’ 00°589'521'E SIV10L INNIATY
Sje10 ] SAdas3Id ISBI0 ~ QY pund
820’2 1S %8t T1°6£2'T2L'T$ G/'€65'5hS TS 98°011°21$ 8b'1££/995$ TLEP6'8LT'ES £9'854'75T$ S0'S81'921'c$ SV101 ISNIA3
g€ 2h0’eCT'1S %8 11°6£2°12L'1$ S/ €65'5HS TS 98'011°21$ 81’ 1€££'995$ TLEV6'8LT'ES £9'85/'751$ 50'S81'921'c$ SjR30) BAIDSI 359404 - ZE  LRWedSQ
00'0$ %68 £TToE'es _LL'v6b'8T8 00°0$ L0L1LvT$ 00'/58'1€$ 00'£68°1€$ 00'0$ SIRI0L YiRd f1E dd - 86 Juswedaq Ans
00’ 68 £2°79€'E LL'Y6b'8T 00" LUV 00°£S8'TE 00°£68'TE 00 000°ST$ J9A0 dJNNIISEUT 00°£9L
yjed 24ig dd - 86 uswnedsg gng
88°'1S0'1$ %11 [¥'¥90'TT$ £5'750'1$ 00'0$ Sb'8L$ 00'L1S'ETS (00'000°€$) 00'£159T$ sjejo) sjded sduriiog - £6 Judwnedsq qns
00" +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00° (00°000°€) 00'000'€ 666'1$-000"$ SinPnuseyu] 00°€9L
05699 :14 1L°2€0°T 62°/96 00' 00 00'000'2 00 00°000'C Jenoenuo) apISiN0 00'#+9
8€'78€ 9 69'62F 1€°0L€ 00° Sb'8L 00008 00 00'008 SIS AxIAN JIgnd 00°££9
00' +++ (€6'HTT) €6'bIT 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SUOIIEIIUNWWIOD 00°2£9
00 0 00°0Sb°E 00 00" 00° 00'0S+'E 00 00'0SH"€ SVIAISS [RUOISSRJ0Id 00°1£9
00 0 00°005'9 00" 00' 00 00'005'9 00 00°00S'9 sayiddng aoueuajue|y/ieday 00°€25
00" ] 00°£9L 00 00’ 00’ 00°£9L 00' 00°£9L soliddng bunesado 00225
Wied asuelioq - €6 EmEﬁman ans
76'86L'9bE$ %8E £€'221'p65$ §5'2/0'€9€$ 00°0$ £1°0b2'65$ 88°661'£56$ (00'0005$) 88'661'796% sjey0L j4nig uelpul - 26 usiedeq ans
(69°£ST) +++ 19°'SLT (19's£1) 00 (8¢'92) 00° 00 00' S91ouaRbY J8Y10 03 Jajsuel ) 1166
G/'192'61 98 SLYTL'E STHHI'ET 00° 05'687'€ 00'69€°£2 00 00°69€'£LT Spuny JayiQ 03 Jajsued) 11166
4nig ueipuy - z6  juswuedsqg gns
JAIISVY IS8I04 -~ TE ucwEf_mamD
3SN3dX3
BAISSald 158404 - 0T  punyg
QLA Jeax Joud P9y suonoesuel | suonoesuelj SaoueIquIndu3 suopoesuel uwm_u:m Sjuswpusly uwmvsm co_ua_‘_umwo plliziene. ) JUNoDOY
/pasn % dalA - 196png aiA QA YIUO JuB1IN) papuswy 196png paidopy
sroug] Kiuno)) puep| oy

JUN022Y dnjjoy apnpPx3
cz/0E/1T 918 01 JEDA [BDSl

H0doy 2ocuew.04idd 32bpng

psiq
IAIISII]
2] 159104



$T 40 9 abed WY SO:ET:60 £20T/£0/¢T U0 JaARI) Y[ Aq uny

00°00T 0 00'SLp 00' 00° 00’ 00'SLb 00 00°SLY sdiyssaquisw g sang 00'2H9
00 0 00'0¥0'T 00’ 00' 00’ 00°050'T 00' 00°00'T Buneoydng 1 bunuid 00°5€9
00 0 00°0SH'E 00 00’ 00° 00'0St'E 00° 00'0SH'€ eAelL 00°€£9
65'€TT 1- $0'69€C (+0'62) 00’ 00' 00°0¥€'C 00’ 00°0bE'C suofedIUNWIWOD) 00'Z€9
00'S8T £€e (86'998°1) 86'999'C 00’ 66'S9 00°008 00’ 00°008 S3DIAIBS [RUOISSDI0.d Q0'1E9
00'SZ 0 00°008°€ 00’ 00° 00’ 00°008'€ 00’ 00°008'€ uoneonp3 g buiutes) 00°0£9
00 +++ (88'£01) 88'£01 00" 00 00 00 00 selddng uoniuboday sakojdw3 0062
00’ 9L 99'1L ¥E'8TC 00’ £€'pTT 00'00€ 00" 00°00€ sjedipoliad g sy00d 00°£2S
8E'bt ST £L'6¥8'S £T'050'T 00* e 00°006'9 00* 00'0069 saseydind pood 00°92S
00 | ¥4 00'2L6 00'85¢ 00 00’ 00'0£2'T 00 00°0€2'T 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 B sjoo] |[ews 00°¥CS
65148 z 90'1Z1'6 $6°00C 00 00 00'2ze’s 00 00'2Z€6 soyddns Bugesado 00°225
00 0 00'00S 00 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S salddns 200 00°12S
00 4 00'909'C 00'+01 00° 00’ 00'01£'C 00 00°01£'C Buipof/uwiopun 00'vTH
SE£'629'C vE 78'92L'S 0£'600'€ 00 98'109 T1'9EL'8 00" oeL's siyauag YiesH sakojdw 00°€TH
08'€6£'vT 62 8T'S6T'VS wevt'ee 00' 65°229'T 00°SbS'9L 00° 00°SH5'9L sabep g saliejes [euoseas (1) 0 447
$£'2780'1¢C L 12'669'£E 65'S0L'1T 00' 09'695'p 08'b0F'65 00* 08'+0¥'65 sobem pue saleles 00'1TH

sJUBAZ jeads g wesbold 007 dd4 - L0 juswiiedaq ans
SAIOSald 158104 - ZE€  Juswpedsq

3SN3dX3
26'898'1£4'¢$ %69 96'9£G'EbE'T$ 82'8LL'€56'C$ 00°0$ 16'PLL'P0ES vT'S1E'L6T'YS $'052'097$ 00°590°£E0°v$ SIVLOL ANNIATY
76'898'1££'T$ %69 96'9£5'EVE'TS 80'8/£'€56'T$ 00'0$ 16'VLL'VOES bT'STE L6T'YS $2°0S2'097$ 00'590°£E0'F$ S|R10| PAIDSDI 188104 - TE  Jusuedag
00'005'85$ %95 09°090'841$ $9'681°£2$ 00°0$ 00°000°01$ ¥2'052'50vS$ $2'0S2'S0v$ 00°03% sjej0] sjuedn - g€ uawredsq ans
00’ $2 £b'0v8'S 00'0S8'T 00' 00’ £b'069L £5'069'L 00" $34n0S 31eALd 44 SUolNGLIU0) 0T'+9€
0000585 10T (s¥'s12) 9€°/8L'TT 00' 00°000°01 16°'145'1C 16'145'12 00 uoneaioa.ngaInnd-sjuesb |20 0L°LEE
00 0 86'$65'£ET 00 00’ 00° 85'P6SLET 85'¥65°LET 00’ 0onea.3NZAINYND - SjueIb S1s 0L¥EE
00’ +++ (6£'¥+9'1ST) 6€'¥¥9'1ST 00 00' 00’ 00 00’ oneassa ganynd-sjueb [eepad 0L T€E
00 8c £1'S8b'98 68'L06'1S 00 00’ 2€°€6E8ET 2€°€6E'8ET 00 1106 [elousb-syuelb jesspay 0T°TEE
sjuein - ¢ ucwEthwQ ans
10°161 0 00°0S 00’ 00’ 00’ 0005 00" 0005 anjea abenjes 10 un( Jo sajes T1°26€
£8'826'18 o€ 66'£86'S0T 10°210'68 00* 00’ 00000562 00° 00000562 Xej [330W [910Y Wiody Jajsuelt 29°16€
00 +++ (00°000°01) 0000001 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00’ puny [esausb g2 woyy J9jsuel) 09°T6€
£5'261 2! ¥8'Th 91'L 00' 00° 00°0§ 00° 00°0S 3NUBA3Y JOYI0 - SNOBUE|IRISIN $6°69¢
97'£98'E £9 6L°L18'C 12281’ 00’ ££'991 00°0009 00'000'S 00'000'T $301N0S 21eAld 1) SUOANALIUCD 0T"+9¢
00'00L' 18 00°0S9°C 00'054C 00’ 00°0SS 00°00¥'S 00’ 00°00¢'S SJud1 3ShOY paUMO 007 09°29¢
I Na did 44 TL8LL'oT 8T'1zZ'el 00° 29°092'1 00°000°0€ (00"000'0ST) 00'000°08T SUOISSBOUAD 007 65°29¢
00’ 0 00°00€ 00 00° 00’ 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 152493} $,40199]10D 0€°'19¢
[AVA:: A L£6 (b2°9v0'01) pToT'Tt 00 58801y 00'002'T 00° 00'002'T sbuluIeD JUSWISIAU] 0T°T9¢
00°5£0°89 L9 00'b16°€€E 00'81€'89 00 00° 00°2€2'20T 00" 00°2€C'201 523y bunjsed 007 TE'LYE
IAIBSBA 158404 - TE ucwEtmnwﬂ
INNIATY
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
QLA 134 10lid jaje )] suoipesueld} suoipesuel| Ss9ouRIqUINDU3 suonoesuel | uwm_usm Sjuswpusawy uwmuzm Co_ua_._umwn_ JUNOJDY plilglens)y)
/psn % QLA - 396png alA alA Yiuol Jusun) pepuswy 196png paydopy
sougy] AWUno) puep) oy
PLOSI

JUN022Y dNjjoY apPNPXJ IAIIS91d

€Z/0€/11 23eQ 03 JedA [edsld }$310,]

Hoday aouewoLdd 19bpng



T 40 £ 9bed WV SO:ET:60 £202/£0/TT U0 JareLD yar Ag uny
0TH01'T 08¢ (z6°108) 6T 00 (85'181) 00°9%b (00°6¥9'T) 00'560'Z 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'+¢S
00’8k +++ 00 00° 00° 00* 00’ 00° 00° salddng ssueusijuiep/1edsy 00°€2S
£1'699'8Y €€ Lp'89E'TTT £5°18€'SS 00° 98'979'1 00°0S£'£91 00° 00°0S°29T saljddns ssipueyssaw doys i $9°7eS
58'6089 95 £H'0v8'p L5'6L0"9 00° (£5'609) 00°026'0T (00°005'€) 00°02ZH'P1 saijddng bunesado o'zes
'E0T 4! LL°T6T'T £T°L91 00’ 00 00'09€'T 00° 00°09€'T sa|ddng 0140 B0'125
05'2L2 9 $£'006'T 99'621 00 00’ 00'0£0'C 00’ 00°0£0'Z Buipofd/waopun 00+ TH
07'955°61 € 96°8Sb'Lb 08°08€'tZ 00 oT'9Lb'y 9£'6£8'69 00 9/'6£8'69 sjyouag LpjeaH sdkoldw3 00°ETH
(8'ST +4++ (sz'e) SL'6 00 00 00 00 00" N SWaN0 [euoseas (1] arded
86°L11 0 00°000'T 00’ 00 00’ 00'000'T 00’ 00'000'T SWIUAAQ 00°CIY
ST'70b'00T 17 8€'LST'ObT 21'022'96 00’ £8'04b'0T 0§'£L£'9€2 (00°050'05) 0S'£Tb'982 sabep 1 saueles |euosess oT'1TH
19'€85'S8 LE 0T'bES'EST 01°£07'68 00 TH'ope’sT 0T TrL'Tve 00 0T THL'Tht sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
uoREASIUIWPY - 0T Juswiedsg gns
SIB10 L

$0'698'6£5$ %bE 90'€££'0¥0'1$ $6'0vT'GbG$ 00'0$ £0'GE6'CTTS 00'10°985'1$ 00'0$ 00'510'985'T$ JUSWIYDLIUF B 2IRD JRINIUY 00Z dd - 80 Wuswiniedsq gns

00’ 0 00°000'69 00' 00° 00’ 00'000'69 00’ 00'000°69 000S$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 8 Yoew 0089
00 +++ (0z'80v'D) 02'80¥'C 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 666'5$-000'T$ Juswdinbl B yoew 0092
00°StC 29 00'2ST 00'8tC 00’ 00001 00°00% 00’ 00°00% sdiyssequiswl )8 senq 0029
¥£'STT +++ (o1°011) 9r°011 00’ 0L'8L 00 00° 00’ slejuay 00°6£9
00" 0 00"000°0T 00 00° 00’ 00°000°0T 00' 00°000°0T adueuSUIR B Sltedsy 00°8£9
00 +++ (00 00%) 00'00% 00’ 00 00° 00 00’ Buiysiiand 00'v€9
€E'0TH'T +++ (9T'616°L) 9Z'616'L 00’ 9€'98/ 00 00’ 00’ [oARIL 00'€€9
$0'6€T 121 (65°691) 65°696 00° L5502 00008 00 00'008 SUOREJIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
£9'/£5'9L 124 SE'6€L°1ST 59'092'8b 00' 9L'8T1L'TT 00°000°00Z 00’ 00°000'002 SSOIIBS [RUOISSBJ0Id 00°'T€9
00" +++ (89°£6£'S) 89'/6€'S 00' 68'665'T 00’ 00’ 00’ uoneonp3 g buures) 00709
00'0¥C’S 141 1€'€65'8 69'90b'T 00’ 00 00°000°0T 00* 00°000°01 S|ewiuy 007 00825
00' +++ (r6'vb) ¥6'vb 00’ 00 00* 00 00° S[e2IPOLIAd B $H4009 00°£25
P'£89°E s14 (81'¥2r's) 8T'v2h'6 00 £5'802'T 00°000% 00° 00°000'y 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjooL |lews 00'2S
£6'8k 8 L9'b¥T'6 £€°SSL 00° L9'TE 00'000°0T 00 00°000°01 sa||ddns Ssueuaiuien/1eday 00°€2S
20'STLETT 8c £0'6£2'991 £6'094'€0T 00° £9°06€'12 00°000°0£2 00 00°000'0£2 seiddng 6unesedo 00°725
86'EY z 10°06€ 66'6 00’ 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% sayddng 200 00°T2S
9L'€€T’S 6€T (69°S1L'T) 69'591°9 00* 00’ 00°05b'% 00’ 00°0S+'p Bujpopd/ojun 00°'bTH
08'T+8°0S (Y4 09'S22'€91 O’ 116'SS 00’ 8T'70T'TT 00°££L'81¢ 00 00°££L'812 sjyausg aesH sahordul 00°€ETH
66'628 +++ (gz'8v9) £T'819 00’ L1°06 00' 00° 00 SWIHIAAO |RUOSEDS (1} ar4 1
Sb'/8T'6 i3 06'vL1'S 01's28't 00’ €4'SL8'T 00'000°0T 00 00°000°01 BWIMBAO 00°TTH
98'vL1'Sh 9 89'6LE LY 7€'885'09 00’ £8'8b0'TT 00'896'£01 00° 00'896'£0T sabem B sale|es jeuosess OT'TTH
TT'p61°L2T 13 b 7L8'EE 95°98€'9€7 00* 16°26€'1S 00°652'0£9 00 00'652°0£9 sabem pue saliejes 00°1TH

JUSWIYSHIUY g 8ae) jewiuy 00Z dd - 80 ucmEtmamQ ang
State] ]
§2'656°6E$ %6¢ +6°000'921$ 86°155'16$ 00'0$ 65'500'£$ 76'765'2L1$ 00'0$ 76'765°LL1$ sjuaag jepads g weiboid 00Z dd - L0 wdwedsd gns
BAIDSAI 158104 - CE u:mwctmamm
ISNAdX3
007 IqeIN - TET _pun:
Q1A ie3A 10ld s i) ] suoipesueld] suonpesuel sazuelquinoug suonoesuel | “wa_u:m SjustupUlawWYy uwmvzm :ODn_tume JUNOJY JUNODDY
/pesn % QLA - 1@b6png QLA aiA YIUOW uaInD papuswy 196png paidopy
spoul]i] ‘Ciuno)) puers) POy

JunodYy dnjjoy apnPx3
€7/0S/TT @1eQ 0} JBSA |BISIH

Hoday souew.o)1dd 3°bpng

PLISIA
IATISIIJ
1S910;




1 Jo g @bed

WY SO:ET:60 £20Z/L0/TT U0 JoARID 12 Aq uny

00 ] 00°000'€ 00° 00 00'000°€ 00°000'€ 666¥$-0002$ sbulp|ing 00779
06'2€9'8 6S 85'819'S 18T’ SS'€/8'T 00°008'€T 00°008'€1 {enpenuo) apIsiNO 00°vH9
10'692'C Vg 8b'65b'E TS0p0'E 92'0L9'1 00°005'9 000059 s|euay 00°6£9
$0'99€'2H 19 £8°6HS'ET L1°080°22 19'9£9'L 00°009°0t 00'009'0% aoueURUIRY B Slieday 80859
8£'002'0€ 43 80'1ST'6L 26'819°9¢ £H'orE’S 00°006'STT 00°006'GTT Sa2IAIRS AN 2liand B0°££9
15°60% S 0L'{SL o€’k £€°69 00°008 00°008 SuoEDIUNWIWOD 00°2€9
00'08¢’9 61 65'59T'LT 5480y 88'/1€ 00°052'12 00°052'12 S3DIAIDS |BUOISSB0Id 00'7€9
00 0 000k 00’ 00’ 00°0% 00°0% uoneonp3 g bullest 00°0£9
00" +++ (66'02) 66'0Z 66°0Z 00' 00° saseydingd pood 00°92S
06'222't 19 61°666'T 18°001°€ W8T 00°001’S 00°00T's 000'1$ Jopun dinb3 B sjool |[ews 00'+2S
61°09b'61 9% S0'€0€'8T S6°96%'ST £0°Z81'T 00'008'€E 00'008'€€ saljddng aoueusjuien/leday 00°€2S
$E£'S08'€T 9€ LS'6T5'LE €b'STH'TZ L1121 00'S¥6'85 00°St6'8S seyddng bunesado 00°72S
96'6€ +++ 00 00' 00" 00 00 saljddns 224J0 00°'12S
16'8ZH'T €1 »1°€50'T) $1°€0SC 00’ 00°0S%'T 00°0S+'T Buipojo/wioun 00'+1¥
08'€£9'9Z 43 9T’ 169'vb ¥£'152'1C 98'89/'¢ 00°€v6'S9 00°€46'S9 s)yeusg LpjeaH saAojdul 00°€TH
19'266'T 0z 25'66L 8b°00Z 00’ 00°000'T 00°000'T AWIUIAQ 00'2TY
9T HIT'TE 8t £5°L1S'v LOEL'0Y 1L°€12'S 00'82's8 00'8t2's8 sabe g seue|es |euosess oT'TTY
[¥'2€0°08 8¢ bS'8ZTTHT ¥6'9£5'58 79'850°0Z 8b'59/'£T2 8b'69L'LTT sabem pue saliees 00'TTH
wucmcuuc_mz\mmm#:umm - 81 u.cm.r:tmawﬂ ans

12'ETH'£59% %6 $9'900'669% T8'EL'b89% $9'011'€6E$ 91'08Y’E8E'T$ 9'0£0°L9%'T$ sie10) uonensSIWpY - 01 Juswuedsy ans
(98'0£2) 0 61°0LL'€LT (61'861) (0°€2) 00'2LS'ELT 00'2LS'ELT S312URbY JOYNO O3 JojsuesL 71'166
91'00£'1Z 89 SE'99¢'TT S9°€£9'€C 85°/99'€ 00°000°SE 00°000’SE 9394 9DIAISS pIeD UPALD 00°€L8
00°0SH'EE ¥Ss 00'009'vC 00°001°62 00°001'62 00°00£€S 00°00£'€S 158133U] 00'ZL8
00°000°062 00T 00° 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ 00'000°00€ fedpuld 00'1/8
00' 00T 00 00'6+9'T 00' 00'6¥9'T 00 666'b$-000'T$ uswdinb3 B yoew 00'¥9L
1£'81€'L ¥S 16'872'8 £0°'169'6 90°'€SY 00°026'L1 00°026’LT |enpenuo) dpisino 00'+H9
80'STT'S Ly E9Pb'L 89'8€5'9 00 00'S86'€T 00'686'€T sdiysiequai )8 sang 00'2¥9
SE'67E'S £b 05'¥88'C 055122 00'€61°C 00°001'S 00°00T'S sjejuay 00'6£9
00 +++ (06°'LS¥) 06°/Sb 00’ 00 00’ aoueusiUely B Sieday 00'8£9
$6'1S2'T 6 £6'90€'2T L0'€ST'T 00°€9 00'09S'€T 00'095°€T buneodnq g Bunulid 00°5£9
$0'8ET 118 (z5'8L6'Y) 76°8L9'S 00'€ET'T 00°00L 00°00 Buysignd 00°¥€9
£0'926°C ob 69'820°€ 1£'120'C ST 00°0S0°S 00°'050°S [oARIL 00°€€9
£5'625'C vE £L°7L8'S LT'196'T £5'90% 00'0+8'8 00'0+8'8 suopediuNWwwo) 00°2£9
SL'6ET'9 Lty (t9zzr'Ln) 19'29€°2Z 00°01€"L 00°0¥2Z'S 00°0¥2'S SIDIAIDS |eUOISSaJ0d 00°1€9
9/'€5€ +++ 0S'061°T (05'061'T) 05'10T 00’ 00' uopednp3 g bulurel 00'0€9
00’ +++ (SL'6) SL'P6 00° 00 00 sjeaipoliad 8 s)oog 00°2S
6L'2T8'LT 44 A AN pS'SLE'L 00°'s2T 00'00£'9T 00'00L'9% saseydInd pood 00925

uonessnuwupy - 01 ucwEtman qns
BNIDSALG 158404 - ZE ucwc.__f_mawn_
3SN3dX3
007 IqRIN - TET _pund
QLA Jea) 10ld jole =) suoipesuel| suoiesuei} suonoesuedj uww_.u:m uwm_u:m CODQ_._ummo JUNoDY pifiglens, ]
/posn % Q1A - 196png ala IUOW JuB1ND papuswy paidopy

stourfj] ‘A3uno) puepsy Yoy

JUN0Y dnjjoy apn|PXx3
€Z/0E/1T 23eQ 03 JedA |edsld

Hoday scuewio)dd 196png

pLsia
IATISII]
15910



$1 0 6 obeq WV SO:ET:60 £202/£0/TT U0 191D Ha( Aq uny
L9PET'99 1€ 95'9/E'ETT 19°€90'TS 00’ £€°64L'01 LT70P8H9T 00’ LT'0689T I 0zETY
BAIDSBAG 158104 - ZE W mmm&
3SNIdX3I
£8'$09'2L1$ %I0T  (#6'669'1$) $6°£08'(5T$ 00'0$ 70185 ves 00°807°951$ 00'0$ 00°801°951$ SIV101 INN3AIY m
/8'v09'2L1$ %I0T  (b6'669'T$) ¥6'£08'£51$ 00°0$ 77285 v 00'801°95T$ 00'0$ 00'80795T$ SIEY0) BAIDSDAG 159404 - Z€  Justulieda(
00’ 0 00°0S 00° 00’ 00° 0005 00’ 000§ 06, 159.48)Ul S,10193|0D 0£'19€
z8'012'T $£9 (s£'00v'27) 62°058'C 00° 91'918 00'05t 00" 0005t SBUIUIES JUSWISIAU] 0T'19€
S0'b6E'TLT 0071 18059 61°£56'PST 00 90°99£'€T 00'809'55T 00 00"809'6ST soxey Ayadoud 0T°11¢
DAIDSBI 150104 - 2§ wﬂmgﬁmmwﬂ
3INN3ATY
34133y SALDSBId 1S8404 - CET pund
GE'0CT'TOT'TS (5£7296'6v0'1$)  £6'61¥'220'T$ 00°0$ (£8°SH1'b9E$) (z8'7v5'es) (96'£2£'59%) p1'G8T'ErS sje1e] 00Z 1GRIN - TET  pund
[S'8%L'04S'T %P 1L°66¥'€6EC GE'8GE'9T6'T 00’ 08'026'899 90'858°61E"Y 02'8.6'STE 98'6/8'€66'€ STV10L ISN3dX3
76'898°1€4°C %69 96'9£5EHE'T 87'8/4'€56'C 00’ 16'bLL'POE YT'S1E'L6T'Y $2°052'09¢C 00'590'££0"F STVLOL INNIATY
S{e301 00Z IGRIN - TET puid
£5'8pL'045'T$ %St 1/°66v'€6£°C$ GE'85£°926'TH 00°0% 08°026'899$ 90'858'61E'v$ 02'8£6'62E$ 98'6/8'€66'C$ STV10L ISNIIX3
£5°'8bL'045'T$ %S 1£'66V'€6€'C$ GE'8GE°926'T$ 00'0$ 08'026'899% 90'858'61EY$ 02'826'62ES 98'6/8'€66'€$ 5|E10) DAIISRId 159404 - TE  Justipedag
S[R30 L
00°'0$ %0 00'T¥T'L1$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'T¥T'LT$ 00'0$ 00'THT'LT$ UOHBAIISUOT ] Uo4RDSIY 007 - DY Jusluledd gng
00 0 00°99L'% 00 00° 00 00'99L'y 00 00'99L'y sjeuay 00°6£9
00’ 0 00°000'C 00 00’ 00 00°000'Z 00" 00'000'2 Buneoydng g bunuig 00°S£9
00 0 00°S2E'S 00 00° 00 00'SZE'S 00° 00'S2Z€’S [erely 00°€€9
00 0 00°0SH'T 00 00° 00’ 00°0Sb'T 00" 00°0S+'T saseydind pood 00925
00 0 00°009°¢ 00 00° 00* 00°009'c 00 00'009°€ ss)ddng Bunesado 00225
UOIIRAISSUO) B Ydlessay 007 - Y wcwﬁﬁmawc ans
11'0£2'SP$ %16 8T'THT'9e$ 96'800'69€%$ 00°'0% 29'169'+01$ $7°0ST'S0v$ $2'052'S0p$ 00°'0$ s|pjo) sjuelp - g€ usupedsq gns
00’ S9 00'S€'6 $8'829'L1 00’ 00 $8'286'9C $8'786'9Z 00’ 000'G$ 490 Juswdinb3 B yoep 00°89Z
£9'050'¥Z €6 8£°2€0'8T Z1'856'LbE 00’ 79'169'+0T 06'£86'SLE 06°£86'SLE 00 000°ST$ JaA0 3Jmpnuselyu] 00°£9Z
8b'6L1°1C +++ (00°5£5°T) 00°6.5'T 00° 00° 00" 00’ 00 55246044 Ui uoRINNSUC) 00°59/
00 00T 00° 00'058'T 00° 00 00'058'T 00°058'T 00’ Slewiuy 00Z 00°82S
00 0 05'62Z1 00* 00° 00 05'62h 05'62¢ 00’ 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 B sjooy |lews 00°¥2S
sjuen - G¢ u:wEu\_mamD ans
96'+89'887$ %LE 6L'9EE pLb$ §9'280°9£2$ 00'0$ 26'4L1'15$ bY'6IH'06L$ 96'2L2'v$ 8P THT'9bL$ S[e30L BOUBRUBIUIEIY [SORINORY ~ 8T Justupeda] gng
00’ 0 00'000°0t 00 00° 00 00°000°0k 00’ 00°000'0t 000'ST$ Jan0 aunpnaseyu] 00°£9L
82'0969 ST 00'000'ST 96'LLT'Y 00° 00' 96°£42'6T 96'LL'Y 00'000'sT 000'S$ JaA0 Bujepoway Bulpjing 0099/
009€L'E +++ (00°005'2) 00°005'2 00’ 00'00ST 00 00 00’ 666'¥$-000'T$ Juswdinbl B yoew 00'v9L
FdueUDIUIEW \mw_um:umu_ - 8T ucwEﬁmawD ang
JBAIDSBId 159104 ~ TE ucmEtmamD
ISN3dX3
007 IqeIN - TET  pury
QLA 183 iolid p.>oY suoipesued| suolpesuel | ssoueIquinug suonoesuel | ummusm Sjuswipuawy ume:m :o_uatumwn_ JUnoddy hiliglenel ]
/Pasn % dlA - 196png alA QLA LAUo JUBLIND papuawy 1e6png pajdopy
spoufj] A1mo)) pueE] Y00y

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnPx3
€Z/0S/11T 83eQ 0} JedA |edsi

1oday ssuewLiopdd }obpng

PLOSIA
IATISII]

15910,



T Jo 01 3bed WY SO:ET:60 £207/L0/TT U0 JoneD J3r Aq uny

18'G/5'6L$ %SE 98°01S'€ST$ 76'S60'€8$ 00°0$ 95°0/G'ST$ 8€'909'9cT$ 00'03 8€'909°9£Z$ SIPICL DASISBI 158104 - TE edag
18'S/S'6L S€ 98'0TS'€ST 75'S60°€8 00’ 95°0£S'ST 8£°909'9€7 00’ 8£'909'9€C ElL=alleClNA0) €] OT°€TH
SAISS3Id 159d04 - TE wswpedag
ESE O]
£9'G/b'€8T$ %66 08'2LL'T$ 07'£69'€81$ 00'0$ pb'T81'8T$ 00'6/b'S8T$ 00°0$ 00'S4P'S8T$ STVIOL INNIATY ©
£9'S/b'c8T$ %66 08'24L'T$ 02'£69'€8T$ 00°0$ ¥b'28b'8T$ 00°'S/+'S81$ 00'0$ 00'G4b'S8T$ S|RI0) DAIBSBI 159404 - TE  Judlniedag
00 0 00°'ST 00" 00" 00 00°'SZ 00’ 00°'SZ 06, 15243101 S,40309]10D 0€'19€
€1'661'1 6£S (sb'£L6'T) S LTP'T 00° 6£'089 00°05¥ 00 00°0St sBUIUIED JUSWISIAU] 0T°19€
05'9£Z'T81 86 ST'0€L'E G£'692'181 00’ 69'108'LZ 00'000'58T 00’ 00'000'58T saxe} Auadoid OT'TIE
SAIBSBAd 159404 - TE UBWLRGSg
INNIATY
VSS1d 9MIDSBUG 159404 - 9ET  pung
86'2£7'S9% (26'9£0'52$) 76'€LL'99$ 00°0$ 1£°81E'vES (00°€97'8%) 00'0$ (00°€92'8$) 1210 SUY QeI SAlasald 15al04 - £€T pund
99'€L6'8bT %L9 05'2€€'SL 05'SS6€ST 00 05'SS 00'882'6T¢ 00’ 00°882'67¢C SIVI0L ISN3IXT
YT p1T %00T  85'S6¢C '62L'0CT 00° 18°€LE'bE 00°520°122 00’ 00°520°122 STVLOL INNIATY
SieI0 L SUI et SAIDSAI 15104 - £ET pund
99'€/6'8bT$ %L9 0S°Z€€'SL$ 05'SS6'€ST$ 00°0$ 05'55$ 00'88Z'622% 00°0% 00'882'62C$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
99'c/6'8b1$ %L9 05°2€€'SL$ 05'656'€ST$ 00'0$ 05'G5$ 00°'882'672$ 00°0$ 00'882'62C$ S|EI0L BAIBSBI 153404 - TE  usLRdS]
00" 0 00'88T'+S 00' 00 00° 00'88Z'+S 00’ 00°'88Z'+S sauaby JBYIQ 03 Jaysuell T1°166
91°188'8bT L8 00°620°€C 00'1£6'1ST 00* 00° 00°000'SLT 00’ 00'000°S.T @oueInsuT 00'9€9
0S'26 +++ (05°v86°1) 05'¥86'T 00 0S'SS 00’ 00’ 00 SIDIIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00'1£9
DAIDSAI 159404 - TE “:wEﬁmqu
ISNIdX3
YT OHTYITS %001 85°S6Z$ Th'62L'072% 00'0$ 18'€LE'VES 00'520'122$ 00°0$ 00'520'122$ STVLOL INNIATY
A IR 214 ] %007 85'S6Z$ TH'62L'072$ 00°0$ 18'€LE'VES 00°'620'12Z$ 00°0$ 00'520'12Z$ S|EI0) QAIDSIA I5DI04 - TE  uRwpedsq
00 ] 00'SZ 00’ 00 00' 00'S¢ 00’ 00'sZ 06, 152.9)U1 5,10931j0D 0€'19€
68'€40°C LeY (sL'€Lg’€) SLELE'Y 00° 96'06T'T 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'1 S6UIUIES JUSWISIAUT 0T'19¢€
S£'702'212 86 £EH9'E £9'SSE'91T 00 68'781'€E 00°000'022 00’ 00'000'02¢ soxe) Ayadold oT'11E
JAIRSDL 159404 - TE  wsundedsg
INNIATY
SUI el salasald 188404 - €€T  puny
02'04b'90T$ (05'9£0°ST1$) £E'PbE'90TS 00'0% 68'708'€T$ (£1°264'8%) 00°0$ (L1°25L'8%) 5|EI0 )| DAY SAIDSBI 359404 - TET  pund
L9'¥ET99 %TE 95'9LE'ETT 19°€9b'15 00" €€'64L'01 LT'0¥8'P9T 00’ LT°0¥8'49T SIV.LO0L 3SNAdX3
18'%09°TLT %101 (b6'669°T) $6°£08'LST 00 72'T85'vC 00°801°9ST 00' 00'807'95T SIVIOL INNIATY
Siej0 ) 248y JAIBSVAI IS8404 - TET pund
L9'¥ET'99$ %TE 9G'9LE'ETTS$ 19°€9b'16$ 00°0$ £€'6/L'01$ L1'0v8'P9T$ 00°0$ £1'0v8'¥9T$ STV1OL ISN3dX3
£9'PET'99$ %IE 0G'9/E'ETTS 19°€51°15$ 00'0$ £€'6/L'01$ L1°0b8'P91$ 00°0$ L1°0¥8'P9T$ S|EI0) SAIDSIUG 159404 - ZE  JuBUipedsq
ISNIdX3
341}y oAlasald 50404 - ZET  puny
Q1A 1e3A J0id P2y suonoesuelj suoipesuelj saouesquindug suoipesuel | uwm_u:m Sjusuwpusuy uwmvzm co_un_hvmmn_ uNoDY JUNoddyY
/Pasn % QLA - 196png ala aiA YILo JURLIND papuswy 196png paidopy
sroup] ‘Auno)) pueis) YPou
pLgsia
JUNODY dnjl0Y apnPX3 IAIISIId

159109

€Z/0£/11 21eQ 0} JedA |BISI

1oday 9ouew.oLdd y9bpng




T 40 1T obed

WY SO:ET:60 £202/L0/TT U0 Jorei) Y[ Aq uny

$9'S€0°T +++ (9€'€55'D) 9£'€55'C 00* £5°20L 00’ 00 00 s6UIUIED JUBWISIAUT 0T'T9€
TAIDSTUG 153404 - TE  wpweds
INNIATA
w>O..§EH JSINCD JIOD 'd'd -~ TELoo PUN
80°'TTL$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ sie10] 3ed g "foad ded ‘d'd - 0£E  pundg S
00’ +4++ 00 00 00' 00 00° 00 00 STVLOL 3SNIdX3
80'TTL +++ 00’ 00 00 00’ 00' 00’ o0’ SIVLI0L INNIATY
sip101 3od aYig “Toad "3ded "d'd - 0EE  pund
80'T14$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ STVIO0L INNIATY
80'114$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ Sje10)| SAIDSIId 359404 - ZE  Jusupedag
80'TTL +++ 00' 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ sbuluIea JUBWISIAUT 0T'T9€
JAIDSTId IS804 - TE Ewﬁtmamm
INNAATY
jed 3yig ‘foid "1de) "d'd - OEE  Pund
00'0$ (PS'TEE'TS) $S 1EE'TS 00°0$ (88'5£5$) 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 5|e10] AAST PNY - TST  pund
00’ %L6 00'000'T 00'000'¥€ 00 00°000°9 00'000'SE 00’ 00'000'SE STY10L ISN3dX3
00 %I0T  (bS'T1EE) pS'1EE’SE 00 [4% 2 2] 00"000'SE 00 00°000°SE STV.LOL INNIATY
sej0L AR Hpny - 19T pung
00'0% %L6 00°000'T$ 00'000'vE$ 00'0$ 00'000'9$ 00°000'€$ 00'0$ 00'000'SE$ STVLOL ISN3dX3
00°0$ %L6 00'000'T$ 00°'000'pE$ 00'0$ 00°000'9$ 00°000'SE$ 00'0$ 00°000°S€$ S[E10) BAIDSIAd 158404 - TE  Jusunedag
00 €11 (00°000'%) 00°000'¥€ 00' 00°000'9 00'000'0€ 00 00"000'0€ |en}2e.4U0) 3PISINO 00"+¥9
00 0 00°000'S 00' 00 00 00°000°S 00’ 00°000'S SIDIAIRS |euolssaj0id 00'1€9
SALASBId 18104 - ZE ucm.&tmmma
IsSNadA
00'0$ %101 (bS'1E€$) $S TEE'SES 00'0$ Z1H91'S$ 00'000'E$ 00°0$ 00'000'sE$ STVi0L INNIARY
00'0% %101 (25'0Z€3) 75'02€'SE$ 00'0$ Z1'v9b'S$ 00'000'SES 00'0% 00'000'5€$ S|E10) SAIDSBI 150404 - ZE  JuswMedsg
00’ +++ (LSvED) £5'PET 00 £6'C8 00 00 00 sbujuies JusWISSAU] 0T'19€
00" 001 (s6'58) $6'580'SE 00 61°'18¢'S 00'000'S€ 00’ 00'000'GE saxe} Apadold OT'TIE
BAIaST3Id I5°.104 - TE ucwEﬁmawO
00 +++ (zo'1m) 20'TT 00 00’ 00" 00 00’ sbujules JusWIsaAu] 0T'19¢
3NNIARY
Ars1upny - T9T pung
78'668'€0T$ (90°€££'1ST$) 89°109'001$ 00'0$ 88'116'21$ (8¢ 1E1'15%) 00'0$ (8E'1E1'15$) S|210). VSSId DAI9S34d 352404 ~ 9ET  PUny
19'S45'6L %SE 98'015'€ST 75°560'€8 00 95'045'S1 8£'909'9€7 00° 8£'909'9€T STV10L 3SNIdX3
£9'S/H'€8T %66 08°2LL'T 02'£69'€81 00 ¥'78b'8T 00'SLb'S8T 00" 00'S/#'S8T STVLOL INNIATY
S|e1c ) ¥SSId BAIDSBI 158104 ~ QET  puny
18°5/5'6L$ %SE 98'015°€51$ 75'560°€8% 00'0% 95°0/5'S1$ 8£'909'9€2$ 00'0$ 8£°909'9£7$ STV1OL ISNIdX3I
VSSI4 8A1501d 359404 - 9T pund
Q1A JeaA 10ld P,y suonoesuel] suopoesuel) SssouRIqUINDUg suofpoesuel | uwm_u:m Sjuswipuawy uwmgm cora:uauﬂ unoxny JUNOJDY
/pasn % dlA - 196png aiA ala YIUO JudLIND pspuswy 196png paydopy
sroug ‘Kunoy) pue) oy

JUNoDY dnjjoy apnPX3
£7/0£/11 918 03 JevA [edSl4

Hoday souewioidd yobpng

pLsIq
IAIISIIJ

189104



1 Jo Z1 abeq WV S0:€T:60 £20TZ/£0/ZT U0 IoARID Jor Aq uny

00'SbLE$ %S ¥b'7G5'895% £€'750'62% 00'0$ LL'v09'Th$ LL'$09'£65$ LL909'2L$ 00'000'525$ STV1OL 3SN3dX3
00'SbL'e$ %S bb'255'895$ ££7250'62$ 00'0$ LL°b09'TH$ LL 509265 LLV09'TL$ 00°000'525$ SEI0] BAIDSBIG 158404 - TE  Juslupiedsq
00°SbL'e$ %TC___ ¥b'£95'95$ ££°££0'9T$ 00'0$ LL¥09°Th$ LL¥09'2L$ LLY09'TLS 00'0$ sieie] sjuean - gf  JusledsQ qns o
00 44 Pb°L95'98 £€°££0°9T 00 LLP09'Th LLP09'2L LLp09'TL 00' 000°ST$ 49A0 inNgSeyu] ™90°£92
00'sbL'S +++ 00 00' 00 00 00' 00’ 00' $58.160.d Ul UoIPNASUO) 0059/
sjueln - g udwedaq gng
00’ [4 00°586'91S 005708 00 00 00°000°S2S 00 00'000'52S 000/ST$ 42A0 aunpniselu] 0029
00 +++ (00°000°S) 00°000°S 00 00 00’ 00 00* ssa160.d Ul UOIINISUOD 00'59/
IAIDSII 180404 - ZE ,‘Em,&ﬁmamm
3SNIdX3
Lb'TS8TSTS %S.T  (91°085'891%) 97'0£9'€6E$ 00°0$ 12°£12'9¢$ 00'050'622$ 00'0$ 00'050'522$ SIVLO0L 3NN3ATY
Lb'T58TSTS %SLT  (91°085°891%) 91'0£9°€6€$ 00°0$ 12°212°9¢$ 00'050'522$ 00'0$ 00°050'52Z$ S[RI0 L PAIBSAId 189404 - 2E  JuUBuIEdR(
00°0% +++ (b£'£52'€91$) $/'(ST'E9T$ 00°0% 00°03% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% sjgI0L SjueIn - ¢ jusuniedsg ang
00" +++ (p£ LsT'E9T) bL'LST'E9T 00 00 00* 00 00 onesssangaimno-sjuelb |esspay 0L'T€E
sjuein - g ucwEtmamQ qng
00 0 00'ST 00' 00 00 00°'SC 00° 00'ST 06, 152J9)U1 §,101D3[{0D 0€°'T9¢
08'tb6'S 9/9ze  (Z1'vb1'8) TT'691'8 00 0S°LET°2 00'ST 00* 00'SC sBUIUIES JUBUIISDAUT 0T°'19¢
£9°£06'9bT 66 0£'96L'T 0£'€02'22C 00 1260~ 00°000'SZZ 00° 00'000'52T saxey Auadoug oT'T1E
\ IAIDSVA IS804 ~ ZE ucwc\_tmamﬂ
3INNIATY
adwiy 3onAsu0) B s15a104-dojaasq - SEE  pund
6€'9/4L'L1% (b£'058'22$) $£°058'2¢$ 00'0$ €0'1ST'L$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ S{e30 | DA0JdLIY 2SIN0D JI0H *d'd - TEE puny
00 +++ (£€°L8) LE'(S 00’ 00 00’ 00' 00' STV104 ISNIAX3
6€9LL'L1 +++ (T1°806'C2) 11°806'2C 00’ £0'1ST'Z 00" 00* 00’ SIVLO04 INN3ATY

S|10 ). SACIdWIT 3SIN0T JIOD *d'd - TES  pung

00'0$ +++ (£€°£5$) L£'LS$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% SW1041 3SN3dX3
00'0$ +++ (££°£5%) ££°L5$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ S{RIC| BAIBSBIG 352404 - TE  Juswiedsg
00'0$ +++ (£€°£5$) ££°/5% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|e101 pung 34e) JI09 dd - 68 Juswuedsg qns
00° +++ (£g£9) LE1S 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00' Buiysiignd 00°'¥£9
pung Je) JIoD dd - 68 jusunledsq gns
IAIDSIA 1S9L04 -~ ZE ucmEtman
ISN3dX3
6£°9LL'(1$ +++ (11°806'22$) 11°806'22$ 00'0$ €0'1ST'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ SIV101 INN3ATY
6£°9/L'L1% +++ (11°806'22$) 11°806'2Z$ 00°0% €0°'TST'L$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ S|RI0] BMIBSBI 3158104 - TE  Juswpedag
SL0bL'9T$ +++ (S£'¥SE023) SLPSE'0TS 00°0% 05°8b'9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e30L pund HeD Jjo9 dd - 68  uatpedaq qng
SL'0bL'9T +++ (S£'vS€'00) SL'YSE°0T 00’ 0S'8¥'9 00’ 00’ 00 $39) J106 ynig ueipur €0°LbE
pung 3e) Jjo9 dd - 68 uswpedsq gns
BAISSBA 153404 - ZE ucmEﬁmumO
3INNIAIY
G>O._QEH 95tn0) JI0H "d’4 ~ TEE  puny
QLA 1234 Joud P29y suoipesuel j suofesuel] SadURIGUINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SJUSWIpURLY 196png uondussag unodny JUNOJDY
/PesnN % QlA - 196png ali atA YIUO JUSLInD pspuawy 196png padopy
stoury(] ‘Ayumo)) pueE) Yoy
PLYSIq
JUN02Y dnjjoy apnPX3 9AI9SI1d
£2/0€/11 91eQ 03 JeSA [2ISI4 JSo10:]

110ddy 2ouewLIoLdd 39b6png




1 Jo €1 abed WV SO:€T:60 £202/L0/ZT uo Jone) Ha( Aq uny

1230] pUN LR UIAIRK - 809 DU

00'0££'0Z$ +++ (¥5'8£8'8$) $5'8€8'8% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
00'0££°0Z$ +++ (¥5'8£8'8%) +5'8£8'8$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S|EI0) DALDSAIG 159104 - TE  JuduIRdaq
0000691 +++ 00" 00’ 00' 00' 00' 00° 00’ 000'GT$ J9A0 ainPnaseyu]
00 +++ (5'8€8'8) $S°8€8'8 00 00' 00* 00 00 666'¢T1$-000"2$ 2ndnnseyur
00'0€8°€ +++ 00’ 00 00* 00 00' 00 00° SIVIAIBS |RUOISSJ0Id
SALISBId 1SAU0] ~ TE Lk
3ISNIdX3
bE'STH'8$ +++ (6€'6/E$) 6E'6LE$ 00'0$ 18'6/$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
PE'STH'8$ +++ (6£6££%) 6£'6/E$ 00'0$ 18°64% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIEI0 L BAIDSAAG 159404 - TE  Wwswiedag
00°0002$ +++ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ SIEIOL SIURID - §E  Juswedsq gng
000002 +++ 00° 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 uoneassargaIn)nd-sjuelb 12207 0/°Lg€
SR ~ GE  Juswiedsg gns
TSETT'T +++ 00* 00’ 00’ 00' 00 00° 00* S30IN0S 33eAld 4y SUoINQLUILD) 0T'9g
z8'T1E +++ (6€'6£€) 6€'6LE 00* 186/ 00° 00° 00’ sbuiues JuswissAul 0T'T9E
BAIISVUG 158404 - €  Jusuwiedsg
INNIATY
pung utLiep wiAeW - g0g  pund
£S'7IH'T$ 0£'659'6$ (0£'659'6$) 00°0% 8€'08.$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ sieto) Buidwie) g Aemjjidg sspunyy pnot - 9gg  punyd
00’ +4++ (zo'coL'zT) z0'€0L'et 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00* STv101 ISN3dX3I
€S TIH'T +++ (2L€v0'E) TLEVO'E 00 8€°08L 00 00 00 STVLOL 3NNIATY
siejo | Burdwie) g Aem|jids Jopunyy pnov - gg¢  pun
00'0$ +++ (20°€0£'21$) 20'€04'21$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIV1OL 3SNIdX3
00'0$ +++ (zo'c0L'21$) 20'€0L'21$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S|RI0L BAJRSDLd 159404 - ZE  wsuniedsg
00 +++ (20'€08'2) 20'€08'C 00° 00’ 00° 00 00' DURUUIRY B Sieday 00°8€9
00’ +++ (00'006'6) 000066 00 00 00 00’ 00 SIDIAIBS |BUOISSDJ0.d 00'T€9
BAIBSTId 153104 - €  Wowpedaq
3SNIdX3
£S5V’ T +++ (2L'£40°€$) TLEN0'ES 00°0$ 8€°08/% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
€S2 T$ +++ (2L°€v0°E$) 7LEb0'ed 00°0% 8€°08/$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% S[eJ0] SAIBSBIY 359404 ~ TE  Jusuedaq
€STI'T +++ (TLep0'e) zLErd's 00' 8€°08L 00’ 00° 00° sBuiusea JuswiseAu] 0T'19¢
SAIRSDId 189404 - 2E McmEtmng
INNIATY
Buidwe) g Aemjjids Japunyy pnot - 9gg  puny
Lb'L0T'6b1$ (09°TET'LEL$) £8'//5'79¢$ 00°0% (95°£8€93) (££°bSS'2LE$) (££409'2L$) (00°056'662%) sjej0] Jdwy 1Pnasuo) 3 s1so404-dojaas( - §£€  pung
00'SL'E %S ¥b'255'895 €€'750'67 00 LLV09'T LLb09°L65 LLv09'2L 00°000'52S SIV1IOL ISNIdX3
Lb'T58'TST %SLT  (91°085°89T) 9T°0£9'€6€ 00 12°L12'9€ 00°050°52¢ 00 00°050'522 SIV1OL INN3ATY
SIC L .ﬁEn prasuod g mumw._cu—-n_c_ms.wﬁ - QEE pund
Q1A Jea, Jold p.ooY suorpoesues ) suolpesuel| s9DuURIqUINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SUBPpUBWY 106png uondLidsag uNoDY JUNoMY
/PesN % QliA - 196png alA aia IO JuBLIND pepuswy 196png paydopy
grouyy| Kumo) puepy poy
oﬁww.ou 7d
JUNoMY dnjjoy apnpPx3 d

JS910,]

£Z/0</11 931eQ 0] JesA [edSld

Hodoy duew.oydd 396png




1 30 pT 96ed WY SO:€T:60 £202/L0/TT U0 JoARI) Y[ Aq uny

3

66'0/8'85/'¢$ (0b'708'250°c$)  OV'0EV'SYb'ZS (98'011°21$) (86:29£°029%) (98'Z81'919%) (0+'160'162%) (9p'16£'S52E$) 52301, puess
60'0S62TT'E %bt SZ'TT6'Y00'S 66°LT1'SH8'E 98'011°21 $b'79Z'01E"T 0T'T+1'298'8 $9'THE'1SS 9°66L°01€8 STV10L 3SN3dX3
$9'028'1£8'S %9L 68'601'256'T 6£'8¥5°€62°9 00’ 95'668'689 vZ'859°5¥2'8 ¥2'052°09C 00'80¥'586'L STVLOL ANNIATY

Sje10 ] puRin
(99'40€'21$) S1'65b'8$ (ST°65+'8$) 00'0$ 18°64$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% S|210) pung UfHeW UIAIRW - 809  Puny
00'0££°02 +++ (#5'8£8'8) $5'8€8'8 00" 00’ 00" 00 00 STV10L ISNIdX3
$E'STH'8 +++ (6£°6££) 6E'6LE 00 18'6L 00° 00° 00" STV.LOL INNIATY
Q1A Jed,A Jod P,y suooesues) suoppesuel saoueIqUNOU] suonoesuel | 196png SjuSLpUBWY 10bpng uonduasaq JuUnoDY UNOY

/posn % Q1A - 396png aia alA YIUOW JUaLIND papuswy 196png paidopy
sfouqj] Kluno)) puep] 00y

PLISIA
IAIISII]

15910

JUN022Y dnjjoy apnPX3
€Z/0E/T1T 93eQ 0} JeaA [edsiy

Hodoy duewioudd 196png
/




Rock
Island
County

December 7, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
November 30, 2023 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
November 2023, as the fifth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in November 2023 $ 20,613.00
FY 2024 accrual as of November 30, 2023 $ 71,064.00
FY 2023 interest received in November 2022 $ 13,518.00
FY 2023 accrual as of November 30, 2022 $ 38,357.00

As of July 31, 2023, the earned interest rate continues to be 4.675% for the Blackhawk Bank

pooled funds. As of December 5, 2023, Forest Preserve funds accounted for 4.6% of the pooled

investments.

The seventh distribution of real estate taxes in the amount of $573,076.41 was made to the Forest

Preserve District on November 22, 2023. Thus far, the Forest Preserve District has received
$3,736,518.42 in distributions, out of a total amount due of $3,832,152.94, or 97.5% of taxes
levied. The next distribution will be on or around January 25, 2024.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely, .
W(/I/L Canmimn

Nick Camlin

County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) §58-3511

082



£202 '/ Joquisosq ‘Aepsiny

} J0 | sabed

uewdey) Aoseyy .iosn

L€290'508'v$ ¥6'680'€5€'6$ spung 0} ‘[ejo] puelg
86°€/5'LL$ 19'209°LL$ pund uiuew e 809 pung uueyy umuepn 809
SO'€LS 2818 19'2eL'0818 Buidwe) 5 Kemiids Japunyy pnos gee  Buidwe) @ kemydg Jepunyy pno 9ge
1Z'815'6LL8 02'8¥6'689$ Jdwy jonnisuod % sisaiod-dojarsq gee  Jdwijonasuo) P sissiod-dopasg gee
1Z'169'¢81$ $2°005°9L18 aAoidw| asunoY 109 “d'd LEE aAosdw) 8SIN0Y J10 “d'd LEE
9G°ZYE'L$ vv°'8.8'12$ Ara7ypny 19t Ara ypny 191
1€°69L'6L1$ £7'€58'991$ VSSi4 dn8s31d Jsai04 14 VSSid dnsasald 1saio4 gelL
99'ZvS'eeeS 68'891°662% Su| et aAsdsald 158104 £el Suj qert sAIasald 1sa.04 €el
$5'€98'7123 G9°090°'1L02$ 873y aMesald 159104 zeL 8i3ay 8AIesaId 1S8J04 zeL
08°18€'08.% 91°225'880°1$ 00Z IqeIN LeL 00Z IqeIN LEL
€6'606'091'C$ £9'81L8'v05'C$ 8AJasald jselo4 ottL SAI3S3Ud ISBJ04 ocL
asuejeg mc_v:w. aouejeg BuiuuiBag uondussag pung Buihed pung Buikeg uonduossag pung

JuUnod9Yy - pund Ag uoday ‘Bunsry Arewwng
€20Z/0¢/1L 93eQ OL - £202/1/1 ) -9jeQq woid

SUONVIVE UNIJ TATISTId LSTd04

Moday pung ssol)

10UISIg 2AI9Sald 352104 DN

083



€202 ‘¥ joquiasa( ‘Aepuoiy

1 jo 1 sebed

uvewdey) Aoy Jasn

IZEI0 IS

y1'€19'02¢= €202 “YHIIWHAON NI INYVH LSHYHLNI 'd'd

wrsrnlOTIALN] ALVA-OL-AVIX d dwxns

spung 0| ‘[ej0] pues9

084

18'6.$ pung uiepy uiue 809 pund uiep uinew 8038
8€£°08.$ Buidwed 3 Aemjidg sapuny} pno gee  Budwe) B Aemjjdg sepunyt pno gee
05°261'Z$ dwj JonsuoY @ sisesog-doerag gee  Jdw jonasuo) % siseio4-dojeasg gee
€5°C0L% anoudwj 8sinog 109 “d'4 LEE anoudwi 8sIN0D J0H "d'd4 LEE
€628% Araypny 191 Ara upny 191
62°089% VSSid 9AI9sdld 158104 143 VSSid dM8sald 153104 9€L
96°061'L$ Su| ger anasald 159104 £EL Su| qer] aAIasald 353104 £cl
oL'g18% a9y 9ISl 153104 FARY 21119y 8AI9S3Id 153104 FAN
S8'80L'v$ 00Z iqeIN L€ 00Z IqeIN Lt
€2°€E0'0LS aM9SaId }S3104 ot 9AIOSaId 159104 ocL
S}peL) jej0) uondusseq pung BuiAed pung Buifed uonydisosaq pung

£20% THIIWIAON NT TINIVH LSHEALNI

————————————————

junod2Yy - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsi] Alewwnsg
€£Z02/0€/L 1 918 OL - €20Z/1/11 3jeQ woid

Hoday pung ssol)

121SIQ 9AIBSaLd 353104 DY



085

- %0€ 801 ¥¥'255°899 - LL'y092CY - - - - - LL'v09'2L ¥b'25G'8EG 104d 1125

- %982 00°000°} - 00°000'9 - - - - - - 000002 wpny 191

- %88 %9 98'01G°€51 95°025°G1 - - - - - - - Z¥'180'691 VSSId d4 9€l

- %S8'2E 0G°2€€'6L - 05°6S - - - - - - 00'88€'GL qer d4 €el

- %8.'89 95°9/E°€LL LE'642°0L - - (200 - - - - 68'G51'v21 aaey dd (443

0068.°L %8965 1291L'€8E'C 95'8€9'GY1 68°229'161 | 8G'29.°2€€ | €6'680°} - - (0L€2) 29'169'¥0L 6E'G¥6'LY6'Z ooz el

009zz'L %90°SS LeezizLt 25'82L'€01 LLL9E'GLL | €97198°282 - 98°0L1°CL 98°0LL'ZlL  |(8e°92) - 66°045°282°C [ejausg oel

saull J9sys 19bpng souejeg lloiAed swie|;p aL 40 s.0d $,0d Wuon Sy sabueyd aoueled sweN # pund
souejeg J0 SNUAASY lewfbiQ Jo paljaquinousun BuipuesinQ Joud pPpvY panoiddy pajaqunduaun pung

30 N0 swie|n puadg 0} Y491 % juaung
enqng

%8S

s)28y) asuejeg jeu L

ag pinoys

spung aAI9sald 150404

Auno) puejs] 320y

€202/0¢/L 1

_




086

- %8529 LG'e0L'eel 0L L¥S'vL - - - - - - - L2'G¥9' L1 VvSSid d4 otlL
- %.L0°€EC $€°009°€L - 05°6S - 05'L.2 - - - - ¥e'8LEe'eL qen d4 eel
- %26'¥9 6l'€6e'eCl ¥€'296°Cl - - (zo0) - - - - GG09€'9€E} ainey dd (44}
00'62€'2 %28'LS 11'658'866°L £6'962'0€1 1G'699'80) | £2°6¥0'82E€ | EOVEL'E - - (19°62) STrvl'ly L¥°'99€'026'2 00Z LEL
00°9¥8 %29 85 1G'686'G0S'L 00°686°L01 $9'92L'v9 LG€16'9.2 - - - 99'218'vZ - 8€'290°'%.6°) {eJaus o€l
sauy Jeays 19bpng souejeg l1oihed swie|p aL <to] $,0d S,0d WUon Sy sabuey)d souejed sweN # pund
aouejeg JO SNUBASY e jo paljaquinousun Buipueising | Joud PpY panoiddy pajaquinousun pun4
1O JNO swied puads 0] Y91 % jaun)
joenang
%8S S)I9Y) dduejeq jeld )
ag pinoys spun4 aAI9sald 159104
Aunoy puejs| 3ooy
ZZ0ZIOE/L 1 4 _ |




087

|

96°'991'0L 86'€LSLT - - 86'€LG'LL $5'8€8'8 6€°6.€ €1'€€0'92 pund ujepy uinen 809

- G0'€TS 48T - - G0'€16'L81 20€0L2) ZLev0'e GE'TLL L6L dwedwgpAemds 17 9¢ee
08°215'c62 18902°LST ¥¥'2G5 '89S - GZ'66.'Ge8 ££250'6¢ 91'0€9'€6€ ri8LIov }suo)®psisaliod "AeQ gee
299L¥'0L LT'TS9°€8T - - 12°1659°'c8l LE°1S 11'806'¢C £5°008'091 dwij 88109 JI0D Lee

- ¥E'SY8'ET 00°000°L - yesy8've 00°000'v€ ¥5°1E€'GE 08'clsg'ee pny 191
12'2z0‘e8 6185611 98'0LG'cS) 08LLL'L GZ'161°10€ 256608 02',69'c8l 16685002 VSSIid d4 ogl
9¥'2er'S6 ¥6'8LE'E0Y 05'zee’sL 8G°'G6¢C 98'Gly'8LY 05°'666°'cG} Z¥62L'0CC 6’ L¥9'LLY geri d4 eel
$5°0S¥'G9 0T'£8250T 96'9.€'CL1 - 99'€99'8l€ LOEOP' LS ¥6°208'LG1 geelecie aiey dd cel
€8°cor'6v6'lL 90'695'98S 1Z9LL'e8e'e op'eGL'eee’ ) 18'1€6°'9€9°L GE'86£'926'L 82'8.,'€G6'C 88111609 00z 1€l
21°668'GLE'L 0¥'S20°L60°C LiegzieL’l 1€ 161'€08 ¥1°228'v10°C G1'€6G'6¥S'L €9'/¥2'22e'C 9z'€.1'8eT'e |lelsus9 ol

EYNETEN] souejeg ape 18A paniaday oA aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq o} £2/0€/9 JO aweN pun4 # pun4

YUON S pun4 pajeudosddeun | 1ON sasuadx3 | LON SSnusAy |  pung jusing sasuadxg £g/1/.| @nusAayY €Z/1/L |Se duejeq pund

pajebpng pajebpng

sosuejeg pung

spung aA19sald }Sal04

fQjuno) pue|s| }20y

€202/0¢/1 L

|

|




088

80°9€6°15S TZ°600°€E - - 12'600'cE 00'0€L'02 peGer's 18°€lE'Sh pund uilep uinep 809
26'¥28'6 $1°720'C61 - - ¥1°220'¢61 - €5CIv'L 19'609°061 dwepghemids 17 9ee
- 85'TTt'90S 00'000'0S¥ L1'¥2E'G6 L¥'280'198 o0o'syL'e £€8'025'8S 8G°11€'008 jsuoQgsisalod ‘Asg gee

- 99'€SL /ST - - 99'€GL'LS1 - 6E9LLLL LT L16'6EL dwj 88100 |09 LEC

- 0T'TLL'96 - - 0T'LLL'96 - 80°LIL Z1°090'96 yied axig oce
GE'286'GL TTI8Y'ELT LG'€OL'EEL 08'99Z'61 | 9L°L1€'.81 18'GLG'6L v1'eer'99 €¥'09%'002 VSSId dd 9cl
8€'€8¥'2c8 ¥8'Ce1s6e y€009'cL 60°29L'ovl 60°19G'LEC 99'€.6'8F1 16',86'LL $8'9¥5'20r qeri d4 eel
1£812'9L 61°80T18T 61'€6E'2Cl z8'6rho'clLl 98’ LGP 061 L9PEL'99 81°066'29 G0'9€0'v6L aIdy d4 cel
06'6,9'€6€'L 80°976°098 11'658'866'L 89'C72.'926°L | L§T90°CEB 1S'8¥L'0LS )L SPyre'zoL’L LLO9¥ L. 007 Ll
6¥'Z66°LEL L 8€°€6E'TST'T 15'686'G0S L 80'668'L1E'L | L8'ESP'6EET gezro'eee’t Z6°0EL LLYL €€'G6E°161°C [elsus9 ocl
anosay aouejeq apen 1PA PaAIadaY 19A aouejeg a)eq o0} ajeq o} 22/0S/9 J0 awepN pun4 # pun4

UYJUOW G pund pajeudoiddeun | LON sosuadx3 | JON SanuaAsy | pund jusung sasuadx3g zg/L/. SnuaAaay Zg/L/L se sdueleg pund
pajebpng pajebpng

soouejeg pundg

spung 9A19sald }S9404

fjunoy puejs| o0y

2c0e/0e/L L

|

|




86°€/G'L1L - - 00°000°Z} 86'C.S pund uiepy uinJep| 809
G0'€LS'/8) - - 00°000°/81 S0'€LS dwedplem|ds L1 oce
P’ €16'929 L1'¥09'CY - 00°000'6LL 1Z'8LS JsU0DRIsaI04-"AS( Gee
12°159'c8l - - 00°000°c8} 12159 dwy 8s10Q Jl09 LEE
9G'Zve'L 00°000'9 - 00'000°Z 9G'Zve ypny L9l
LE'G9.L'6L1 - - 00°000°'E€Ll 1£°69/'9 vssSiddd! 9l
91°/8Y'cEE 0G'GS - 00°000°'€EE 99'2vS qendd| €€l
¥5'€98'712 - - 00'000'602 ¥5'€98'S aley d4 zel
16°€5/.'88S 68°.29'16) - 00°000'€0. 08'1L8¢€'LL 007 el
Z2'Z¥s'S00'C LL'/9€'GL) - 00°000'ZEL'Z | £6'606'8F [esoue9| 0l

aouejeg yse)d suwie|d SjuswisaAu| SluaWl}saAu| ysed QWweN pund # pund

wio ) -buo]

saouejeg yseo

spung 9AIasald 18104

Ajunoo pue|s| 20y

€20c/0¢/L}

|

089



12°600°9¢C - - 00°000°'92 126 pung uiyely uinely) 809
1°220°261 - . 00°000°261 vi'ce dwedgAemjids 17 9ge
L0'¥28'/58 00'6.6 - 00°000'858 L0'66L jsuoDRIsalod-ASdl GEE
99'€5.'LG) - - 00°000°ZG1 99'¢S.L dwij 88109 409 LEE
0212296 - - 00°000'96 0T'VLL Wed ag|  0ge
8/°L1E/8) - - 00°000°281 8L°LlE VvSSid d4 ocl
G8'69Z'2eE 05'SS - 00°000°2€E ge'see qelnndd] €€l
95'16v'061 - - 00°000°061 95'ISY 3J119Y dd cel
€2°080'9Y6 L5'699'801 - 00°000'8%0°'L  08'6¥L'9 0oz el
18TL1'0ELT v9'9ZL'v9 . 00°000'06€'Z | LS'6E8Y U  0€L

aouejeg ysed swie|n SJUSWISSAU| | SJUBWISBAU| ysed aweN pung # pung

wia1-buoy

saouejeg yseo

spund 9Al9sald }S9104

Ajuno) puejsi yooy

220c/0e/L L

|

090



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — December 2023

November Sales Numbers: 2023 2022 2021
Rounds played: 954 625 589

Golf Revenue’s: $20,927.21 $12,785.00 $11,772.83
Concession’s: $2064.07 $2839.40 $1193.77
ProShop: $475.13 $332.07 $605.40
Improvement Fund: $1626.25 V $766.00 $730.50
Total Revenue for Nov: $23,454.41 $15,863.97 $13,562.00
Avg $/Player $24.58 $25.53 $23.03
2020 Season Passes Sold 0 0 0

Season Pass Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00

The month of November was very much like normal. Lots of temperature swings, eventually
leading to the start of winter, and the golf course closing. The last day of play this season was
November 19. A very typical closing date. Weather never got as warm in the first part of the
month as 2022, yet it stayed nice enough for golf nearly 10 days longer than last year. All in all
it led to a pretty decent November. Rounds and revenue were good for the month, putting a
nice cap on the 2023 season. | will get to the yearly numbers in next months report, which
includes higher revenuesand rounds than the very strong 2022 golf season.

Staff stayed busy with the continued stream of customers, and trying to get things wrapped up
for the 2023 season. Once the golf course closed, | began working on winter storage of golf
carts and outside items around the clubhouse. Generally wrapping things up for the 2023
season.

As we move into December, we are selling our holiday special as we have done the last few
years for the first couple weeks of December. So far demand has not been about the same as
in the past. The clubhouse will be open the first couple weeks of December for the Holiday
Special sales. Once we hit the middle of December, | plan to take some vacation time after a
long and busy season in 2023.

091



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve

L

For the Month of October 2023 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff mowed the campground one last time to mulch the leaves that had fallen from the
trees. We do this to allow the grass plenty of air and it prevents the leaves from killing the grass by creating a
thatch layer. Staff moved all picnic tables on the primitive sites into the pavilion. Culvert extensions were installed
to the culvert that is under the sidewalk to the camp office. We extended the culvert 10° on both sides. After the
new campground road was finished the drop off into this ditch next to the sidewalk was too steep. Over the culvert
extensions staff added soil to level the area and create a safer approach to the camp office.

Staff removed two dead ash trees, one dead maple, and two hackberry from the campground. Staff also trimmed all
the branches on smaller trees that were in our way when we mow the campground.

Staff started working on D3 upgrades at Dorrance. Port Byron let preserve employee’s borrow the villages skid
steer to remove the top layer of lime and set aside to be reused. Staff then cored the remaining infield down to 6
below grade. The cored material was loaded onto a dump truck and hauled to the south edge of the front parking lot
and placed there. The cored material was pushed into the woodland edge and leveled in order to create a larger
parking area.

Staff built a 14’ section of privacy fence around the new dumpster pad at the dump station.

Staff built the trail head kiosk sign for Amowa west and installed the sign. It is a three panel sign with two
informational signs about Amowa and some of the plants found there. The third panel is for the trail map when the
trail is finished and we get the trail GPS’d.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed - Staff turned the water off in the campground and winterized the
buildings. This includes turning the wells off and draining the pressure tanks. Staff then hooks up an air
compressure and blows water out of the main water line running through the campground to prevent freezing and
breaking pipes. Staff drains the water pipes in the shower buildings, removes water supply lines to sinks and toilets,
and removes shower shut-off valves. Staff then sucks water out of the toilets with a shop vacuum and fills the
toilets with rv antifreeze. RV antifreeze is also put in all the floor drains to prevent them from freezing and
breaking. The public restroom at Illiniwek and Dorrance were also winterized in the same way.

Staff repaired 3 broken water lines on RV sites 23, 50, and 60.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs this month.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails were open most of the month but closed a few times
due to rain. Staff installed 11 informational signs on the north loop trail at Illiniwek. The signs have information on
them about mammals and birds found at Illiniwek.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report this month.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Beautiful fall weather

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No scheduled events this month.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Upcoming Activities — Staff will be working on the Amowa west trail, finishing up tree removal in the
campground, and D3 resurfacing at Dorrance.

Misc. MaClintock construction finished the ADA remodels at the Illiniwek dumpstation and poured the third

dumpster pad and the dump station.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__12-02-2023

092



Mike Petersen
\

From: Mandy Griesenbeck <mandylyn70@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 10, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Mike Petersen

Subject: FORC Permit request - llliniwek Forest Preserve 5/4/24

FORC - Friends of Off-Road Cycling is requesting a permit to hold a mountain bike race at llliniwek Forest
Preserve Saturday May 4, 2024. FORC has previously organized the llliniwek Abermination 2014 through
2019. We expect 150-250 riders and observers during this family event throughout the day.

There will be some set up that will not affect trial use Friday night May 3 2024. Set up will begin

Saturday morning at 6:00am which will include pop-ups and tables for registration. First race will begin at
approximately 9:00 am, 2nd race at 11:00am and 3rd race 1:30pm. Clean up after the race until
approximately 6:00pm. FORC will continue to maintain all trail work prior and post race to ensure the trails
are safe and usable to ALL users.

FORC can order 2 extra port-a-pots for race day use. We plan to ask a food vender to attend and provide
food during the race. (please provide any guidelines for food venders as needed). We would like to
request use of the field opposite the main trailhead for parking to ensure the safety of attendees and to
prevent them from crossing the highway. Attendees will filter in and throughout the day based on their
race schedule.

Once permit is approved FORC will provide proof of insurance on the race naming Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District on certification as "Additionally Insured".

Please advise of anything | missed and any questions the RIFPD might have.
Best regards,

Mandy Griesenbeck
FORC Race & Event Director

email: mandylyn70@gmail.com

cell: 563-529-8904

1 093



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _November 2023__

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e C(Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e Mowed leaves in campgrounds to mulch them up as needed
e Replaced several site posts in campgrounds
e Cleared trees and storm damage on trails
e Pruned all trees in campgrounds and maintained areas as needed
e Felled hazard trees at Riverview Campground and Hauberg East parking lot
e Processed logs from felled trees to be made into firewood to sell to campers
e Removed dock from the river boat ramp
Building Maintenance projects performed--
¢ C(Cleaned maintenance shop
e Removed shelter at Deer Haven
e Winterized all buildings with water
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
¢ Fixed sprayer for herbicide application
e Performed annual maintenance on JD 997 Mower
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were open for the
first half of the month to horses and bikes, and were closed due to precipitation the latter half of the
month.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of November 2023.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of November 2023.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of November 2023.
Weather conditions—The month of November was warmer than it usually is that time of year for the

first half of the month with cooler temps and some precipitation during the latter half of the month.

094



Activities/Events/Outings held at park—The Loud Thunder Archery Hunt is still underway, and
participants have harvested 34 deer to date.

Volunteer Hours—I have 8 volunteer hours to report for November 2023.

The month of November began warmer than it usually is in our region this time of year. During
the latter half of the month the temperatures dropped and we had a few rain and snow events. While we
were experiencing higher temps the patronage of the preserve was much higher than it typically is this
time of year. People were out boating, fishing, hiking, using the playgrounds, taking seasonal pictures,
and hunting all around the preserve. As the temperature dropped and the trails were closed to horses and
bikes, patronage dropped down to the folks that we typically see out here this time of year, hunters, a
dedicated fisherman or two, and committed hikers.

Staff took some significant time off around the holiday but we still managed to get a lot done
around the preserve. All water lines were drained and buildings winterized for the off season. We pruned
all trees in the maintained areas of the preserve and removed a few hazard trees that needed to go. The
shelter building in Deer Haven that I requested permission to remove was demolished and we performed
annual maintenance on a few pieces of equipment when weather conditions made it impossible to work off
road.

In late September, the highway department transported my skid steer over to Illiniwek so that
Mike and his staff could use it to establish a trail system at Amowa. After Mike was done with my
machine in late October, I borrowed it to Jay at Indian Bluff so that he could use it to control some
invasive woody plants in areas that were tough for staff to get to. My machine is now back at Loud
Thunder and I and staff are anxious to utilize it to complete some tree removals and invasive specie
removals here at the preserve.

Staff will be working on invasive species removals and my forest management plan as the
ground conditions permit during the month of December. I will be posting an assistant ranger position to
hire a new person in the near future as it has been tough keeping up with the all the tasks that need to be
done shorthanded. We are all looking forward to the upcoming holidays and hope you all have happy

holidays as well!

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 12/06/23

095



Increases in inventory Quanity
Black-tailed prairie dog  6.15

Decreases in inventory Quanity

Two-spotted assassin bug 0.0.2
Silkie Chicken 0.1
Silkie Chicken 0.1
Appenzeller Spitzhauben ¢/ 0.1

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

November 2023

Date Explanation

28-Nov donation

Date Explanation

23-Nov death
8-Nov death
9-Nov death
2-Nov death

Cost

Cost

096



Niabi Zoo report for October 2023
Lee Jackson
12/82023

Received a 10,600 dollar grant for veterinary equipment.

GUEST SERVICES- NOV 2023

November marks the time for reflection on the past season at Niabi Zoo. During this period, we
assess our operations, evaluating both successes and challenges, identify areas for improvement,
and planning for the future. Our focus extends to enhancing the guest experience for the
upcoming season. However, It's crucial to acknowledge that we operate on minimal staffing, a
factor that directly influences our capacity to implement improvements effectively. While our
Maintenance and Animal Departments have a mix of Full-time and seasonal employees, the
Education and Guest Services areas rely on seasonal staff, with virtually no full-time positions
except for the department manager. Keeping in mind as well that the majority of our seasonal
staff is new to Niabi Zoo each season.

This reliance on seasonal staffing, especially in departments critical to the guest experience,
creates challenges. This constant influx presents a hurdle when striving to move the zoo forward
and realize its full potential.

Recognizing these staffing dynamics, our objective is to identify and implement low-maintenance
solutions that promise rewards. Despite the constraints posed by seasonal staffing, we remain
committed to elevating the Niabi Zoo experience.

e GIFT SHOP:

o | was able to attend the 3 trade shows in TN in early Nov. This is where | get to
connect with our current vendors face to face, see the new products they have to
offer, project orders for the next year, plus, meet some new vendors to keep the
gift shop evolving.

o 2023 Wood Ornament featuring African Painted Dog, now on sale! We have sold
88/51372.

e CONCESSIONS:

o Sat down with Jen Hart to discuss how the 2023 season went and how we want to
move forward for 2024.
o Working with on updating the concessions contract and concession handbook.

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
o  Online Membership Egift Cards Nov- 25/52465

097



o Niabi Zoo Memberships Nov-4/5$325
New/4, Renewed/0
o Funbundle Deposit for Oct- $1648
o Wereceived a check for 2023 Zooseum passes for $28,469.63

CAROUSEL:

o Looking into companies who could help us replace the awning, and we plan to
make some other improvements over the off-season.

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):

o Nov-13/$630
o  Gift Cards will get a huge push during the holiday season. This includes general
GC, Membership GC, Adopt GC, and Animal Encounter GC’s.

ADOPTS:

o Nov-4/5600

o Revamping program on the off-season. Which animals are available for adoption,
perks etc.... Looking into the possibility of selling them in the gift shop as “ready to
go” with a plush animal.

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):
o N/A

PEPSI (4 vending machines)

o Vending machines will be removed during the off season

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o N/A

EVENTS:

o Update the 2024 events/hour schedule

WEBSITE:

o Continually updating as needed.

STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

098



o We are reviewing our hiring timeline, orientation, new hire paperwork,
application etc. so everything is ready to roll out in the beginning of 2024.

e MARKETING:
o We have started promoting holiday gift giving the week of the Thanksgiving. This
includes our 2023 limited edition ornament, eGift Cards for memberships, animal

encounters, adopts etc..
o We will also run and early bird special for the Zooseum Pass.

099



Jeff Craver

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Scott Hesselberg

Saturday, November 25, 2023 2:31 PM
Lee Jackson

Jeff Craver

Maintenance report

2023 November Maintenance report:

- Repair Ostrich feeder.

- Repaired Colobus shift door.

- Had JL Brady do annual maintenance on furnaces and heaters throughout the zoo.

- Install snowplow on Truck # 145.

- Repaired tail gate on truck #146.

- Fabricated new reptile cage.

- Install new sink basket at biodiversity.

- Replaced wall outlet at Biodiversity.

- Installed eyebolts in wall at Large cat quarantine.

- Repaired fence at Bactrian Camel.

- Repaired shift door at Colobus.

- Repaired domestic animal fence.

- Repair chain link in Duiker yard.

- Repaired front wheel bearing and oil filter on Van #67.
- Winterized outdoor waterers at Giraffes, mixed primates, and Gibbons.
- Repaired door at heated barn.

100



Forest Preserve District Fores T erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

Our mission: to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such
lands for the purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with
fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of November 2023.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The abatement ordinances approved in November by the Commission were submitted
and filed to the County Clerk’s Office. The District’s Truth in Taxation and 2023 Levy
Ordinances were also filed.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are as appropriated.
The General Funds aggregate amount is slightly higher than normal as two gators,
Illiniwek roof replacement, Great River Trail Bridge Improvements and a few non-typical
expenditures drove the amount higher than usual. Bond payments were due and
completed by the due date of December 1% The bond and interest payments will
account for the significant amount of outgoing funds for the month. Any flagged claims
for missing receipts or sales tax will be addressed by those staff responsible for the
infractions.

Transfers of Appropriations

There was one Transfers of Appropriation required to cover the purchase of a gator at
Iliniwek as the purchase of the skid steer earlier in the fiscal year and attachments was
slightly higher than initially appropriated. Otherwise the budget continues to move
along as expected.

Resolution

The resolution regarding the designation of banks or other depositories in which the
funds and public monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by
the office in the collection of taxes may be kept is available for your review and
consideration. This is an annual resolution submitted to the District by the County
Treasurer’s Office.

The resolution regarding the Recreation Trail Grant Appropriation is for the completion
of scheduled work by Porter Brothers as the water and sewer sleeve was installed in
October. Phase | of the project has been fully completed.

The resolution regarding Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations is for the completion of work
to date. As of this report the last remaining item is for the viewing glass to be installed.
Estimated installation as the contractor awaits the materials is December 19,

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

101
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o cerve

Rock Island County Loistrict |

The resolution regarding the African Painted Dog Grant Appropriation is for a time and
material concrete required at the African Painted Dog exhibit. This should be the final
invoice pertaining to the construction of the exhibit.

The resolution regarding the Eagle & Big Cat Improvements pertains to the design and
engineering required for the project. Design and engineering continues for this project
and it is expected that the project will be bid out in 2024.

Other Business
A schedule of meetings for the Forest Preserve Commission and Executive Committee
for the calendar year 2024 is available for your review and consideration.

In addition, the listing of the District’s recognized holidays as designated in Section 19 of
the District’s Employee Manual is available for your review and consideration.

Requesting to name the Director, Jeffrey Craver, as the 2024 FOIA Officer for District. In
addition to being named the FOIA Officer and performing the annual training required
the District’s Administrative Assistant annually completes the FOIA/OMA training as
well. This is an annual requirement.

Staff is requesting review and consideration to amend the Regular Part-Time &
Temporary Employee Pay Policy. Staff is requesting that all regular part-time and
temporary employees beginning wage be $15.00 per hour as of January 1, 2024. The
market for seasonal or temporary workers has been very difficult the past several years
due to a variety of reason. To attract workers many public and private employers began
paying more than the minimum wage to attract folks. The minimum wage will increase .
to $14.00 per hour on January 1, 2024 and then in January 1, of 2025 to $15,00.

Staff is requesting review and consideration changes to the Vacation and Other Leaves
Policy. The changes address the use of vacation time and enacting provisions in order to
comply with the Paid Leave for All Worker’s Act (PLAWA). Since vacation time is earned,
new full-time, non-union employees eligible to earn vacation will be front loaded 40
hours of vacation time that they may use for whatever reason. Existing employees will
be able to use existing vacation in the amount of 40 hours for whatever reason in a
calendar year. There is also a notification procedure for foreseeable and unforeseeable
use of the 40 hours of vacation time being used for whatever reason the employee
chooses.

Staff is requesting review and consideration to adopt the Paid Leave for All Workers
Policy as the Paid Leave for All Workers Act (PLAWA) will go into effect on January 1,
2024. The act requires that all workers who do not have a defined vacation or paid time

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

102
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore cerve

ROCk lS!and County KB&L?}E!}“SIEHNW?E

off policy providing workers paid time off for any reason must provide employees 1 hour
of paid time leave for every 40 hours worked. Employees cannot utilize the earned time
off until they have been employed for 90 days. The PLAWA allows employers to
establish a procedure for use of the PLAWA leave and the policy provides District
management the basic framework to enact requirements of the PLAWA.

A final draft of the FY 23 Annual Financial Report. A Final Draft will be presented to the
full Commission at its regularly scheduled meeting December 19*" by a representative
from Sikich LLP and questions can be brought forth at that time to Nick Bava, Sikich LLP
or to the District’s Auditor Ms. Palmer. A clean unmodified opinion is expected. Staff
would like to express its appreciation to Ms. Palmer and her team for the extraordinary
work put forth each year on this report and the attention and professionalism of Sikich.

Ordinances
There are no ordinances to be considered this month.

Reports & Facility Usage throughout the District

Budget Performance Report- The District has received 97% of 2023 taxes to be
received. The remaining 3% will be received in January 2024. Personal Property
Replacement Taxes continue to be on a decline compared to the past couple of years.
This decline was expected by the State of lllinois Department of Revenue. Once again
the golf course was able to generate a fair amount of revenue for the month of
November in golf fees as the weather allowed the course to remain open until
November 19%. It was another overall tremendous year for the golf course. The parks
campgrounds closed for the season at the end of October and therefore no revenues
were generated. The zoo closed for the season as at the end of October well but the
Zoo Fund did received notice about a community foundation grant to help with its list of
deferred maintenance and operations. You may notice a small spike in Zoo Membership
fees for the month and this is due to the zoo receiving a portion of the Zoosuem fees for
its participation in that program. Revenues for the fiscal year are in a good position,
again not quite as good as last fiscal year at this time but generally above average and
well in line with budget appropriations.

Auditor’s Report-Included in the packet for your review.

Treasurer’s Report-Included in the packet for your review. Interest income continues to
be substantially more that anticipated when the budget was adopted September of
2022.

Staff Report’s-Staff have been winterizing facilities for the winter and getting projects
completed that were started or delayed due to regular seasonal efforts consuming a
majority of daily attention as you can see in their reporting.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

103
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore Y erve

ROCk ISIand COU nty Rn{[k)ljﬁgt‘;lust‘)t. Hinois

Zoo Foundation

The Zoo Foundation met on November 13 and will not reconvene until after the first of
the year. Both the staff and foundation members have been working on more grant
applications and fundraising activities for 2024 after a very successful 2023.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of November.

Items for the Upcoming Month

e Updated the FY 2025 budget schedules. The process of updating it monthly will
occur until May in which the budget will be laid on display and approved in June
of 2024.

e Met with Chopper from Locals Love Us to hear about how the District facilities
compared to other facilities in their category.

e Staff have been working on updating the District website and other literature
pertaining to the District for calendar 2024.

e Staff sent out a Giving Tuesday and received several donations to help fund a
MOTUS station at llliniwek or the construction of a new trail bridge at Loud
Thunder. Individuals could also give a general unrestricted gift to the District or
support of the Loud Thunder Endowment and Larry Toppert Memorial Fund for
Amowa Forest Preserve.

e Staff having been working on annual administrative maintenance of the Rec
Trac Software.

¢ The community perception survey was completed by Mindfie and currently they
are breaking down the data and a presentation is schedule for December. Staff
will have the Mindfire present the results to the board in early 2024. The
purpose of the survey is staff is in the process of updating the District’s
Comprehensive Master Plan.

e Renewing the District’s Card Payment Industry (PCl) certification, the next
quarterly scan is scheduled for December.

e Annual office cleaning, filing and reorganization.

¢ Renewing the District’s SAM and other federal registrations as well as uploading
any information required into GATA will the FY 23 audit being completed.

e Preparing quarterly Public Museum and Recreation Trail grant reports.

e Submitted November Sales Tax to MyTax lllinois.

e Continue working on the 2024 IACD conference by securing sponsors and
reviewing software providers.

o  Work continues on the lift station for llliniwek restroom.

e Langman Construction has begun a significant about of earthwork to address
the Indian Bluff Stormwater Improvements.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve - Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

104

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest  erve

Rock Island County District

e McClintock Excavating & Trucking completed the Great River Trail Bridge
Improvements and additional dumpster pad at llliniwek and dump station
modifications.

e Lastly, staff request the withdrawal of the spendable balance of the Loud
Thunder Endowment to be used for trail bridge construction at Loud Thunder in
2024. The remaining funds will be used for the construction of a new shower
building at Loud Thunder’s Deer Haven campground area at some time in the

future.

Next regularly scheduled meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is
tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, January 9, 2024 at 9:30 AM.

Submitted this 8t day of December, 2023

A Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to all!

Loud Thunder Forest Praserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

105
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



QUAD CITIES . Ptie
Community
Foundation

Generosity lives here,

MyFund Login
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment

Home Choose Fund Contributions Grants Statements Donate Logout

Date Created: 06/30/2015
Current Balance: $1,279,418.60
Spendable Balance: $72,400.00

Total Contributions: $1,454,834.16

Total Grants: $564,478.00

Fund Advisors are: Craver, Mr. Jeffroy

Top 10 Contributors

Marvin Martin Trust

Camper, Mr. Daniel S. and Mrs. Juliet
Woods. Mr. Anthony Wayne

Craver, Mr. Jeffrey

Vols, Carol

Contributions

10

0o & & * & < ® ®
)

Jan Feb har Apr iay

2021 2015

Jun Jut Aug Sap Ot New Dec

Filter by Year: 2023

106

1/2



	2023 11-14 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	NOVEMBER 14, 2023




